1996
Free Will Baptist
Yearbook

THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF

Free Will Baptists

Published by
The Executive Office
National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc.
P.0.Box 5002, Antioch, Tennessee 37011-5002
5233 Mt. View Road, Antioch, Tennessee 37013-2306
Telephone: 615/731-6812 FAX: 615/731-0771

Printed by Randall House Publications




Minutes

of the
Fifty-Ninth Annual Session
of the National Association

of
Free Will Baptists, Inc.
when convened in
Charlotte, North Carolina
July 16-20, 1995

F

Future Sessions to Be Held In
1996 Fort Worth, Texas July 21-25
1997 Cincinnati, Ohio July 20-24
1998 Tulsa, Oklahoma July 12-16
1999 Atlanta, Georgia July 18-22
2000 Anaheim, California July 16-20
2001 Detroit, Michigan July 15-19
2002 Memphis, Tennessee July 21-25 |
2003 Tampa, Florida July 20-24
2004 Kansas City, Missouri July 18-22
2005 Louisville, Kentucky July 17-21
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Officers and Board Members
General Officers
Modefatamt 2 g taneca s B\ Rowou ran
AsSiStant MOJETRION e Rallph Hamipton
Clen:k ......................................................................................... Waldo Young
Asmstapt - ETT————— b Keith Burden
Executive Secretary-Treasurer ... Melvin Worthington

General Board

1996

New Jersey: Vergel Maness

New Mexico: Dennis Conley
North Carolina: Tom Lilly
Northeast Association: Jim Nason
Northwest Association: Terry Stafford
Ohio: Delmar Sporlts

Oklahoma: Jack Richey

South Carolina: Joe Cagle
Tennessee: Charles Thigpen
Texas: Thurmon Murphy
Virginia: Glen Johnson

West Virginia: Carl Vallance
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1997

Alabama: Richard Cordell
Arizona: George Harvey, Jr.
Arkansas: David Joslin

Atlantic Canada: Dwayne Broad
California: Nuel Brown
Colorado: Bob Thomas

Florida: Millard Sasser
Georgia: Herbert Waid

Idaho: Gene Kissinger

Illinois: Ernie Lewis

Indiana: Robert Helms

Kansas: Jerry Murphree
Kentucky: Tim York

First Lovisiana: Ron Parker
Maryland: Lester Horton
Mexico: James Munsey ]
Michigan: Gene Norris
Mississippi: J. L. Gore
Missouri: Nathan Ruble

Executive Committee

Chairman: Ralph Hampton, 5614 Meadowcrest, Nashville, TN 37209
Clerk: Waldo Young, 1722 North Union, Shawnee, OK 74801

1996 1997 Officers
Tom Lilly (N.C.) David Joslin (Ark.) Ralph Hampton (Tenn.)
Thurmon Murphy (Tex.) Gene Norris (Mich.)  Carl Cheshier (Ark.)
Charles Thigpen (Tenn.) Nathan Ruble (Mo.) Waldo Young (Okla.)

Bible College Trustees

Chairman: Douglas Little, 4 Sassafras Circle, Russellville, AR 72801
President: Tom Malone, 3606 West End Avenue, Nashville, TN 37205

1996 1998 2000
Sam Truett (N.C.) Richard Bowers (Ala.) Richard Barnes (Va.)
Larry Montgomery (Tenn.) Larry Powell (Ga.) Gary Fry (Mo.)
J. M. Creech (Ga.) Douglas Little (Ark.) Howard Price (Ga.)
Foreign Missions Board

Chairman: Joe Grizzle, 4716 Stonegate Drive, Norman, OK 73072
Director: Eugene Waddell, P.O. Box 5002, Antioch, TN .37011-5002

1996 1998 2000
Bill Jones (Okla.) Joe Grizzle (Okla.)  William Reagan (Canada)
Galen Dunbar (S.C.) David Shores (lll.) Milton Worthington (Mich.)
Archie Mayhew (Calif.) Dean Dobbs (N.C.)  James Forlines (Ark.)
Home Missions Board

Chairman: Earl Hendrix, 88 Blackstock Road, Inman, SC 29349
Director: Trymon Messer, P.O. Box 5002, Antioch, TN 37011-5002

1997 1999 2001

Milburn Wilson (Calif.) Lynn Wood (Texas) Richard Atwood (Md.)

Glenn Thomas (Ga.) Don Guthrie (Ark.) Earl Hendrix (S.C.)

Larry Russell (Va.) Wendell Walley (N.C.) J.D. Norris (Ala.)
Master’s Men Board

Chairman: Waymon Ray, 3705 S. 65th W. Avenue, Tulsa, OK 74107
Director: James Vallance, P.O. Box 5002, Antioch, TN 37011-5002

1997 1999 2001

Howard Gwartney (Okla.) Don Neal (Ind.) Jerry Atwell (Miss.)
George Brunkhorst (Calif.) Dwight Fletcher (Miss.) Johnny Fowlkes (Ark.)
Thurman Pate, Jr. (Tenn.) Gary Wilson (Ala.) Waymon Ray (Okla.)
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Board of Retirement

Chairman: Ron Barber, 932 West 109th Street, Jenks, OK 74037

Director: William Evans, P.O. Box 5002, Antioch, TN 3701 1-5002

Ron BarI:esrgg(')k]a) o 2001
Rgger Harwell (MD) El?'lt{),‘irl:']h:/organ (TEI'II'I.) Bﬂbb}’ Bowers (SC)

Henry Van Kluyve (N.C) Waymon Fields (Ala.)

Sunday School and Church Training Board

Chairman: James McAllister. 3
Director: Alton Loveless, P.0. Box 107308 l[lgasg;:.}’loe“dr F;t;;l;(;. CA 93727

1996 1998 2000

David Sutton (Texas) Will H Cana
_ ’ armon (Texas
g::er:sss ?;;AH(IEIEI' (Calif.) Edwin Hayes (Ohjn)) JB?I?y%m ?(ga ) s
e (Co.) Larry Clyatt (111.) Dennis Wiggs (hi.C.)

| Commission For Theological Integrity
Chairman: Leroy Forlines, 3606 West End Avenue, Nashville, TN 37205

L
1996 Lonnie Skiles (&._
1997 Leroy Forlines (Ter)m.) :998 rred Hall (Tenn.)

999 Jeff Manni
2000 Daryl Ellis (111.) N 51

Historical Commission
sehart, P.O. Box 5002, Antioch, TN 37011-5002

1996 Thomas Marberry (Okla.) 1998 Mary Wisehart (T enn.)

1997 Jack Williams (Tenn.)
. 1999 Robert Picirilli
2000 Darrell Holley (Tenn.) N ey

Chairman: Mary wi

| Radio-Television Commission
Chairman: Steve Faison, P.O. Box 501 17, Nashville, TN 37205

1996 Sandy Goodfellow (Tenn.)

1997 Bill Gardner (Tenn.) 1998 Steve Faison (Tenn.)

199
2000 Doug Kite (Tem?. )James Vallance (Tenn.)

Music Commission
Chairman: Rrandy Sawyer, 124 Pemberton Street, Stanley, NC 28164

1996 David Bates (Mo.)

1997 Douglas Little (Ark.) 1999 Rang2rdner (Tenn.)

1999 Randy Sa
2000 Vernon Whaley (Ohio) s
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Proceedings

The 59th annual session of the National Association of Free Will Baptists
metinthe New Charlotte Convention Center, Charlotte, North Carolina, July
16-20, 1995. The theme of the convention was “Revive the Redeemed.”
Randy Sawyer served as music coordinator, Jerry Carraway as organist, and
Terri Siebert as pianist.

Sunday Morning — July 16, 1995

Richard Davis led the congregation in singing “The Lily of the Valley” to
open Sunday School at 10:00 a.m. The Sadler Family from Lincolnton, North
Carolina, presented special music. Presider Thurmon Murphy introduced
Wendell Leckbee, a layman from Little Rock, Arkansas, to teach the adult
class. The lessonwas titled “A New Heart to Build Zion’s Walls,” taken from
the book of Nehemiah. Sunday School ended at 10:45 a.m.

Richard Davis led the congregation in singing “There is Power in the
Blood” to open the Sunday morning worship service. The congregation also
sang “Nothing But the Blood.”

Thurmon Murphy gave a welcome and called on Jim Pollock (New
Mexico) to lead in prayer.

The Sadler Family sang “I'm Glad | know Who Jesus Is” and “Lord, | Want
to Go to Heaven.” The congregation sang “There is a Fountain.”

As the convention offering was received, the Sadler Family sang “He
Leadeth Me.”

Roger Harwell, pastor of the Beacon FWB Church, Raytown, Missouri,
was introduced as the speaker. Before the message, the Sadler Family sang
“He’s AllINeed.”

Pastor Harwell read Micah 6:8 and brought the message on the conven-
tiontheme, “Revive the Redeemed.” At the close of the message, he called
on the congregation to pray in groups or alone. After a season of prayer, the
service dismissed. Thurmon Murphy led in the closing prayer.

Sunday Evening — July 16, 1995

The Florida Ministers Quartet presented pre-service music at 6:55 p.m.
Dick Martin led the congregation in singing “Great is the Lord” and “Holy,
Holy, Holy” to begin the Sunday evening service. Presider Nuel Brown
welcomed the Sunday night congregation and made opening remarks.

The Gospeliers Quartet sand “All Hail the Power” and “Where Could 1 Go.”
The congregation sang “Blessed Assurance.”

Nuel Brown led in the offertory prayer. The Florida Ministers Quartet sang
as the offering was received.

Jim Turnbough, pastor of Trinity FWB Church, Greenville, North Carolina,
was introduced as the speaker. Lawrence Taylor (North Carolina) sang “I'd
Rather Have Jesus.”

Pastor Turnbough read Genesis 44:17 and brought the message, “l Can’t
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Go Home Without My Brother.” “Just as | Am” was sung as an invitation
hymn. After announcements, Bobby Jackson led in prayer.

Monday Evening — July 17, 1995

Called to Praise, an ensemble from the Donelson FWB Church, Nashville,
Tennessee, provided pre-service music at 6:55 p.m. Bill Gardner led the
congregation in singing “Saved, Saved” and “He Touched Me.”

Clerk Waldo Young called the 59th convention into official session. He
introduced Moderator Ralph Hampton who brought introductory remarks
and announced the appointment of committees to serve during this session.

Those appointed to the Nominating Committee were the General Board
members whose terms expire in 1996. They were Vergel Maness, NJ; Dennis
Conley, NM; Tom Lilly, NC; Jim Nason, Northeast Association; Terry Stafford,
Northwest Association; Delmar Sparks, OH; Jack Richey, OK; Joe Cagle, SC;
Charles Thigpen, TN; Thurmon Murphy, TX; Glen Johnson, VA; Carl Vallance,
WV. Jack Richey served as chairman.

Those appointed to the Resolutions Committee were Millard Sasser, FL:
Gerald Fowler, NC; Jim Mullen, IN; Tim York, KY; David Joslin, AR.

Those appointed to the Credentials Committee were Charles Cooper, MI;
Robert Helms, IN; James Munsey, MX; David Taylor, AZ; Dwayne Broad,
Atlantic-Canada.

Toserve onthe Obituary Committee the moderatorappointed Ken Walker,
KY; Bill Potete, NC; Berton Perry, OK; Gene Outland, IL; J.L. Gore, MS.

The Called to Praise Ensemble sang “We Shall See Jesus Someday.” The
congregation sang “When We All Get to Heaven.”

The Mass Choir under the direction of Douglas Little sang “I Pledge
Allegiance to the Lamb.” “It Is Well With My Soul” was sung by the congre-
gation.

The Men’s Trio—Scott Bullman, Mike Lewis and Tim Murfin—sang as the
convention offering was received.

Tom Lilly introduced Keith Burden, pastor of First FWB Church, Ada,
Oklahoma, as the speaker for the evening. The Men’s Trio sang just before
the message.

Pastor Burden read Psalm 107:1-15 and brought the message on “Per-
petuating Revival.” “Have Thine Own Way” was sung as an invitation hymn.
The service was dismissed in prayer.

Tuesday Evening — July 18, 1995

An ensemble from Southeastern FWB College presented pre-service
music at 6:55 p.m. Randy Sawyer led the congregationin singing “All Hail the
Powerof Jesus’ Name,” “Blessed Be the Name” and “Something About that
Name” to begin the Tuesday evening service. Presider Jeff Crabtree called
on Larry Monday to lead in prayer.

Underthe direction of Vernon Whaley, singing groups from Free Will Baptist
Bible College, Hillsdale FWB College and Southeastern FWB College ministered
in music singing several numbers. This combined group sang “How Long Has
It Been” while the convention offering was received.

The congregation sang “How Great Thou Art.”
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Wednesday Morning — July 19, 1995
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Wednesday Afternoon — July 19, 1995

. 1 Od"
The moderator called the meeting to order at 1 .39 p.m. P;Stl;tgg:e rr?the
erator Carl Cheshier read Romans 12:1-11 and led in pray
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Director Roy Thomas gave the report of the Home Missions Departm
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Home Missions Board Chairman Earl Hendrix gave a brief summary of the
services of Roy Thomas as he served the Lord and the denomination
through the Home Missions Department. He then presented the retiring
director a plaque of appreciation for 25 years of service. Allboard members
were on the platform.

Trymon Messerwas introduced as the new director of the Home Missions
Department, effective September 1, 1995. Mr. Messer then shared some of
his goals and hopes for the work of the department.

A motion carried toreceive the report and adopt the budget of the Home
Missions Department.

The clerk read a partial report of the Nominating Committee for nomina-
tions to the Home Missions Board for terms expiring in 2001. Those elected
to six-year terms on the board were Richard Atwood, MD; Earl Hendrix, SC;
J.D. Norris, AL.

Director James Vallance gave the report of the Master’s Men Department.
Joe Yoke with the Boy Scouts of America brought greetings and reported on
the work of scouting as a church ministry.

A motion carried to receive the report and adopt the budget of the
Master’s Men Department.

The clerk read a partial report of the Nominating Committee for nomi-
nees to the Master’s Men Board. Johnny Fowlkes, AR; Jerry Atwell, MS;
Waymon Ray, OK, were elected for six-year terms expiring in 2001.

Director Williams Evans gave the report of the Retirement Department. Ray
Lewis gave the financial report. A plaque of appreciation was presented to
Wilburmn Beasleyfor 12 years of service on this board. Amotion carried toreceive
the report and adopt the budget of the Retirement Department.

Jack Daniels, GA; Waymon Fields, AL; Bobby Bowers, SC, were elected to
six-year terms on the Retirement Board.

Chairman Leroy Forlines gave the report of the Commission for Theologi-
cal Integrity. A motion carried to receive the report and adopt the budget.
Daryl Ellis, IL, was elected to a five-year term on the commission.

Steve Faison gave the report of the Radio-Television Commission. A
motion carried to receive the report and adopt the budget. Doug Kite, TN,
was elected to a five-year term on the commission.

In the absence of Chairman Vernon Whaley, Melvin Worthington gave the
report of the Music Commission. During the convention, the corrected and
reprinted Rejoice hymnbook was presented along with ageneric versionofthe
same book. A motion carried to receive the report and adopt the budget.

Vernon Whaley, TN, was elected to a five-year term on the Music Commis-
sion.

Chairperson Mary Wisehart gave the report of the Historical Commis-
sion. A motion carried to receive the report and adopt the budget.

Darrell Holley, TN, was elected to a five-year term on the Historical
Commission.

Item #3, of the General Board Report was adopted, setting Louisville,
Kentucky, as the site of the convention in 2005.

The clerk read the nominees to the General Board for two-year terms.
Theywere elected as nominated by the commmittee. Those elected to two-
year terms on the General Board were Richard Cordell, AL; George Harvey,
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Chairman LaVerne Miley gave the report of the Addiction Recovery
Committee. A motion carried to receive the report and adopt the recom-

mendations.

Melvin Worthington gave the report ofthe Cross-Cultural Study Committee,

A motion carried to receive the report and adopt the recommendations.

National Youth Conference Director Dean Jones gave the report of this
work. Board Chairman James McAllister made remarks regarding concerns
within the National Youth Conference. Board member Dennis Wiggs spoke

from the floor with other remarks.
A motion carried to receive the report as information.

Chairman Ken Walker gave the report of the Obituary Committee. Many
names were added from the floor. The body stood foramoment of silence,

then Pastor Walker led in prayer.

The clerk read Resolution #1 of the Resolutions Committee report. A

motion carried to adopt this item titled “Resolution on Evangelicals and
Catholics Together.”

Resolution #2 was read. It was titled “Resolution Concerning Racism.”
After the previous question was moved and carried, Resolution #2 was

The clerk read Resolution #3 titled, “Resolution on Areas of Concern.” A
motion was made and seconded to adopt the resolution. A motion was
made and seconded to amend the resolution by deleting all the resolution
exceptthe first “whereas,” then gototheresolution presented by the North
Carolina State Association. This resolution was attached in printed form. A

motion was made and seconded to table both the resolution and the
proposed amendment. The motion to table was defeated.

The motion to amend the resolution was defeated.

After the previous question was moved and carried, Resolution #3, as
presented by the committee, was adopted. (This action referred the North
Carolina resolution to the December 1995 Leadership Conference.)

Resolutions #4 and #5 were resolutions sent by the Virginia State
Association and presented without recommendation by the Resolutions
Committee. A motion carried to refer these two resolutions to the Leader-
ship Conference which will meetin Nashville, Tennessee, in December.

Resolution #6 titled “Resolution of Appreciation” was read and adopted.

The clerk read the final report of the Nominating Committee. Keith
Burden, OK, was elected as assistant clerk. Carl Cheshier, AR, was elected
as assistant moderator. Waldo Young, OK, was elected as clerk. Ralph
Hampton, TN, was elected as moderator.

A motion carried to adjourn. It was 12:30 p.m. Wade Jernigan led in the
closing prayer.

1994
The Executive Secretary’s Report

it a privilege to serve the National Asgociaﬁon of Free Will Bap-
tists laioeuilett;:l?i\?e sec?elary. The efficient E}fegunve Office staff rrwlakes nr:]):
job easy and accounts for the effective ministry of the office. We co
its dedicated service. G
mn&?ﬁgl‘{iﬁ; Office represented the Na_tional A_sspmanon of Frtse
Will Baptists at the Evangelical Press Association, Chnstlan S{Se;v?:r]f‘:ljr cg
Association, Religious Conference Manag.ement Assoc!aufm, S. ( e
Leaders Conference in addition to attending 25 state/d1§mcl as;ocra ﬁ:
The 1994 convention in Little Rock, Nkansqs, reglstqred ,640—th. o
second-highest registration in history. The convention meetings, SIIIBI:SIES <
messages were a special blessing. We comrnt:nd the Arkansas e S
ciation of Free Will Baptists for their qxce_llent job hosting the t:t:)rl}*l»*'e1'1“.*‘“'&[7;l
Preparations for the 1995 convention in Chaﬂqtte, Non_'th Caro na, s
smoothly. Maryland, West Virginia and Kentucky issued invitations to ho
the July 17-21, 2005 convention. Visits were made to Lomswlle_ apd _Le;ﬂrgg;
ton, Kentucky; Baltimore, Marylancdri ant;! Charleston, West Virginia, in
] ion facilities in each city. -
i “%?g vSeEet:vardshipMclory Campaign conmbl_mons frgm .lanu:_ary
1992 through December 1994 totaled $260,969.02. Gifts for this campaltgol:
will be credited through December 31 ,_1997. This allows addlt_;:ona] _tm]zi
district/state associations to reach their campaign goals, whllg coinciding
e Wbttt totied] LUl e Dcesiibnr. 1108 pin
criptions totaled 5, in mailing.
Comcg)lir::git;f zopli:as are provided for students at F?ee Wﬂl Bapl!st B(ljblf
College, Southeastern Free Will Baptist College, C:ah_fonna Chns.tlglll2 o;
lege and Hillsdale Free Will Baptist Collegt_e. Subscnpponvrates liafre pe
year. Contact provides information regardmg denormnatnpnal $§60 -
Life-time Contact subscriptions are a\:allé_lb_le for a glfl. of l 3 -
life-time subscriber, whether church or .lndmdual, receives ::nA gﬁ g}
bound copy of Rejoice, The Free Will Bap{:st_FMnn Book (19h838). l.lt:’; -
could purchase a life-time Contact subscr!pllon a_anI always f ve E;._(;C i
information regarding the Free Will Baptist family. In 1994, four life-
su iptions were purchased.
bs'l?)ng];mer Way Pgn Stewardship Notebooks can be ordered at no co:;
from the Executive Office. We encourage e{ach church and association
adopt the Together Way Plan, me_denmnmanonal plan for ﬁmob ; lf:;l;:»p(:»rl.
We commend Herman and Vernie Hersey for the excellent job in p t;pggkng,
the Together Way Plan stewardship material for the Together Way Note -
The process of editing, revising and proofing of Rejoice, The Free Wi
Baptist Hyrmn Book began in 1994. Rejoice (1991:1) may be m_*dered fron_“n RarrL
dall House Publications. We commend the Music Commission fo;d their wo
in preparing Rejoice for its seconc_l ]_Jlintmg. Due to an unexpect w;sm
of paper and delays in editing, revising and proofing, the hymnal ki
leased on schedule. We apologize for any problems this may have C%L.l? ol
Contributions to national ministries in 1994 totalefd_ $8,_750,68£!. 5
capita giving was $40.78; our goal was $43.09. We rejoice in God'’s finan-
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cial provision for national ministries. Comparative figures since 1984 are-

1985  $5,634,007.92 1990  $6,933.944

1986  $5.826 768.00 1991 57:848:694:3$
1987  $5.797.896.42 1992  $7.832 441.46
1988  $6,428621.22 1993  $7.864.572.01

1989 $6,489,728.33 1994 $8,750,648.37

Together Way Plan contributions in 1994 totaled $2,385,006.99—the

highest in history. Of this amount, $313.1 .
$2,071,808.59 Designated.  $13,198.40 was Cooperative and

Tracking The Together Way Totals

Designated Co-op Total
1985
474,
$563 &5% (+0.53%) ssnmisnl% (-1.37%) $938.27856  (-0.24%)
1986
m'm?s% (+38.60%) 3847006  (-1.69%) 1,149458.67 (+2251%)
32%
1987
876,378.54 +1
% ( 2.21%) 259,54}'.321.‘_’% (-21.42%) 1,165,925.85 (+l.43%)
1988
944,949.06 .
o (+7.82%) 323,295.0295% (+11.66%) 1,268244.15  (+8.78%)
1989
l,m,emfss (+6.85%) 31948314 (-1.18%) 138,171.70  (+4.80%)
6% 4% ;
1990
1,035,463.36 +255%
% ( ) mw.g v (+347%) 1,366,03076  (+2.77%)
1991
I,m,w% (+9.04%) 3905008  (0.46%) 145811441 (+6.74%)
23%
1992
1,480 847 51 (+31.16%) 243,195.98 (-26.09%) 1,724,043 .49 (+18.24%)
86% 14% '
1993
178652781 (+20.64%) BI2567  (+14.69%) 2,065453.48  (+19.80%)
86% 14% :
1994
sz,un,a%:z (+15.97%) §313,19840 (+12.29%) $2,385,006.99 (+15.47%)

13%

The Together Way Totals increase/decrease from 1 :
Designated  267.68% CO-0OP gislsﬁ-m
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1985
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991
1992
1993
1994

1985
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991
1992
1993
1994

1985
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991
1992
1993
1994

1985
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991
1992
1993
1994

Executive Office
Designated Co-op
2,257.83 $166,172.19
9,528.25 167,852.99
23,900.46 188,013.53
24,646.15 193,102.83
25,129.16 200,319.16
75,721.44 166,278.57
68,011.64 191,443.70
123,182.46 180,694.62
128,789.88 175,087.19
111,598.53 214,822.00
Foreign Missions
Designated Co-op
$ 404,689.59 $ 47,985.31
537,641.06 46,141.70
592,450.15 23,352.50
661,447.78 29,944.15
701,975.57 27,407.66
691,133.71 37,786.32
712,661.39 31,649.40
850,776.88 14,375.28
1,053,812.57 23,882.82
1,179,663.50 22,626.46
Free Will Baptist Bible College
Designated Co-op
25,166.41 $ 47,985.31
27,947.85 46,141.70
51,479.96 23,352.50
57,775.58 29,944.15
61,876.60 27,407.66
48,084.25 37,786.32
61,558.53 31,649.40
81,669.82 14,375.28
105,536.09 23,882.82
119,264.56 22,626.46
Home Missions
Designated Co-op
$111,277.57 $ 37,553.90
180,869.97 36,111.27
172,901.51 18,276.22
160,944.26 23,434.61
176,544.28 21,449.50
179,583.94 29,571.90
216,177.42 24,769.01
293,769.40 11,250.25
368,660.04 18,690.90
442,380.26 17,707.66
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Total

$168,430.02

177,381.24
211,913.99
217,748.98
225,448.32
242,000.01
259,455.34
303,877.08
303,877.07
326,420.53

Total

$ 452,674.90

583,782.76
615,802.65
691,391.93
729,383.23
728,920.03
744,310.79
865,152.16
1,077,695.39
1,202,289.96

Total

$ 73,151.72

74,089.55
74,832.46
87,719.73
89,284.26
85,870.57
93,207.93
96,045.10
129,418.91
141,891.02

Total

$148,831.47

216,981.24
191,177.73
184,378.87
197,993.78
209,155.84
240,946.43
305,019.65
387,350.94
460,087.92




Retirement & Insurance

Commission for Theological Integrity

Designated Co-op Total Designated Co-o0p Total
1985 $ 1,509.93 $29,205.96 $30,715.89 5 $ 236.71 $2,086.06 $2,322.77
1986 2,542.21 28,086.77 30,628.98 145 265.32 2,005.83 2,271.15
1987 2,349.53 14,215.04 16,564.57 19 2 705.84 1,015.06 1,720.90
1988 2,322.02 18,226.89 20,548.91 1988 719.71 1,301.90 2,021.61
1989 2,186.00 16,682.98 18,868.98 ‘939 786.88 1,191.60 1,978.48
1990 5,368.00 23,000.39 28,368.39 ‘990 446.56 821.42 1,267.98
1991 6.458.01 19.264.88 25.722.89 i 542 41 688.09 1,230.50
1992 16,509.81 8,750.10 25,259.91 }992 1,193.44 312.52 1,505.96
1993 12,344.65 14,537.48 26,882.13 1,267.94 519.14 1,787.08
1994 9,579.3 1993 267. 1,632.92

,579.30 13,772.71 23,352.01 1994 1.140.95 491.97 ;
Master’s Men 2 el

Designated Co-op Total Radio & TV Commission
1985 $ 753.60 $27,122.71 $27,876.31 Designated Co-0p ot
1986 585.38 26,080.81 26,666.19 1985 $ 382.29 $2,088.98 $2,471.27
1987 3,617.10 13,199.87 16,816.97 1986 714.33 2,005.83 2,720.16
1988 4,859.96 16,924.93 21,784.89 1987 1,585.32 1,015.06 2,600.38
1989 4,414.04 16,682.98 21,097.02 1988 1,188.13 1,162.12 2,350.25
1990 5,424.23 23,000.39 28,424.62 1989 901.78 1,191.60 2,093.38
1991 7.316.70 19,264.88 26,581.58 1990 488.94 821.42 1,310.36
1992 17,388.70 8,750.10 26,138.80 1991 640.71 688.09 1,328.80
1993 20,807.95 14,537.48 35,345.43 1992 1,042.42 312.52 1,354.94
1994 20,928.93 13,772.71 34,701.64 1993 1,136.55 519.14 }l ,gg?.g?

Free Will Baptist Foundation 1994 1,039.04 491.97 o931

Designated Co-op Total 4 2f
1985 $ 93586 $12,518.03 $13,453.89 Music Commission
1986 1,217.65 12,037.33 13,254.98 Designated (o-09 -
1987 840.23 6,092.41 6,932.64 1990 $ 197.63 $ 821.42 $1,019.05
1988 3,878.10 7,811.61 11,689.71 1991 221.71 688.09 909.80
1989 5,754.97 7,149.83 12,904.80 1992 920.26 312.52 1,232.78
1990 9,592.75 9.857.36 19,450.11 1993 1,017.59 519.14 1,536.73
} 33; 9.352-60 8,256.35 17,512.95 1994 899.06 491.97 1,391.03

11,036.40 3,750.10 14,786.5 L . :
1993 11.281.73 6,230.32 17512.06* Together Way Plan contributions designated for the Execuive B->
1994 9,482.16 5,902.52 15,384.68** ministry totaled $111,598.53in 1994. The $214,822.00 balance, to meet

* This balonce represents Nationol Ministries Offering gifts of $1,906.99 and gifts of $3,600.00 o the Together Woy Endowment Fund.

** This balance of $3,450 indudes gifts made through the Together Woy to Endowment Funds that do not benefit the Foundation.

Historical Commission

ecutive Office administrative budget came from Cooperative gifts.

The first Rest of the Family Offering in September 1994 totaled $4,031.31.
After expenses, the balance was disbursed to participating nanona! agen-
cies. September 24, 1995, has been designated as the Rest of the Family Sun-

Designated Co-op Total ive generously and gladly in this offering.

ki v 20808 $ 2,086.06 $ 2,294.94 i 'Kz ‘':':il:to:iﬂanu'raglzalt{ii')yx:atll tr?lgewﬁn?é for melylntenfmional Fellowship of Free
4 pes 200985 2,284.31 Will Baptist is scheduled for October 16-21 1995, in Brazil. One official del-
1987 688.28 1,015.06 1,703.34 PUIEsche Ranticts have planted churches
1988 676.30 1,301.90 1,978.20 egate from each country where Free Will Baptists have b i 1

1989 757 28 00 '757 28 has been invited to participate. In order for some of these courlltne:? 0
1990 413.59 821.42 1,235.01 send a representative, they need financial help with travel At Ogglr'lg'
1991 493.53 688.09 1,181.62 Those who can help should send their gift to the Exe_cuuve Office gsug—f
1992 1,137.01 312.52 1,449.53 nated for the organizational meeting of the International Fellowship 0
1993 1,118.66 519.14 1,637.80 Free Will Baptists. Perhaps a district/state association, individual or church
1994 491.97 966.21 1,458.18 could underwrite the cost for one representative. I have been selected to
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chair the planning committee for this historic meeting.

The annual Free Will Baptist Leadership Conference met December
2-6, 1994, in Nashville, Tennessee. Eight speakers developed the theme,
“Unity in Diversity.” The 1995 Leadership Conference will meet December
4-5 In Nashville, Tennessee. Each state leader is encouraged to attend this
conference. N -

Speakers for the 1995 national convention in Charlotte, North Carolj-
na, were selected by the Executive Committee during its December 1994
meeting in Nashville, Tennessee. They include Roger Harwell, Wendell
Leckbee, Jim Turnbough, Keith Burden, William Evans, James Munsey
and Norman Geisler. The 1995 themne is “Revive the Redeemed”., =

Reporting Forms 501, 502, 503, 504 should be used to report statistical
data. Using these forms enables us to compile an accurate statistical table.
Recording and reporting statistical data remains a denominational prob-
lemn. Rather than fantasize about what we are doing, let’s record and report
complete, correct and consistent statistical data. - .

The Double in A Decade Campaign launched January 1, 1991, with the
two-fold goal of planting 250 new churches and doubling denominational
membership by 2000 AD. Statistical data for 1994 indicates 7,804 baptisms;

12,393 members added; 7,508 members lost, with a net membership gain
of 4,885. '

- 1988-1994
1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 Toidl
Baptisms 7.910| 8,678 7,946 | 8,703| 9,283 8,828 7,804 [ 59,152
Members Added (12,436 {12,726(12,537 [12,931]12,123 12,246 {12,393 | 87,392
Members Lost | 6,454| 7,511 6,583 | 7,240( 7,223 6,011 7,508 | 48,530
Net Increase 59821 5215| 5,954 | 5,691| 4,900] 6,235] 4,885 | 38,862

Rejoicing and Resting in Our Redeeme
Melvin Worthington, Th.D., cMpP
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l Hill, Neal & Allen,PC.

a ~ E g §II
-_ B 2 g8%% 5 588 ¥ &2 l~"‘ﬂwﬂ'u
| 5'2213 g Egéﬁ.a EEE R B
Certified Public Accountants ' . . § 2o a B g a| &
) —_ 'I.‘.f-‘ i 2_"'1 | v s
D gaag i L 33E G RE %2 R
. 53 “ -
Independent Auditors' Report ' =l B
Terry A Hill E:I:eﬂlﬁ?e Cﬂlmlﬂﬁee nf thE Brentwoo Executive
Nea 761 Old Hickory Bouilvag
:ﬁ?: F:;EFII General Board of the National .‘aun:ILH “ 3
Association of Free Wil Baptists, Inc. Trentanod, TN 37008

TEL 615/377-3485

Equipment
Funds
29,558
369,139 29,558
29,558
29,558

=glnl g2 ZEIRB 2
FAX 615/377.3488 =1 g8 éﬁ;-':} wila "ﬂa‘-g gﬁ
: o 78 - g e = 12 § '
We have audited the balance sheet of the Executive Office of the N; - Sig .
Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. as of December 31, 1994 and the ) N 8] ‘sl Sl
related statements of activity and changes in fund balances and cash flows fos = g g% |8 2 g 4 3
the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the - E a AT gl= ik il S | s
Executive Office's management.  Our responsibility is to eXpress an opinion -
on these financial statements based On our audit. Information included ¢ E g‘ c e 5 88 3 g
thcbalmshmandmcmmofmlyaHdChangtsmfundbalam E S 51?1»"31 g; -, , S8 5| €
cash flows for the year ended December 31, 1993 is presented for comparative : E ; & = ig a v 8|8 ] I ."-.ln »
purposes only and was extracted from financial statements presented by - g : 'E o 3
for that y:ar.unwhichwe:xpumndanunquahﬁad opinion dated April 22, I’;_ HEE - 2 |3 &E 5 EE%EE
1994, o;gg y %3 SINE = B IS
[
=5
We conducted our audit in accordance with generally  accepted auditing E g gj Ut dot
standards Thnscslandmdsreqmmthatwcp!anandpc:furmthcaudltto 4= = - 2285 2|8 2| 3 §§1§”{§
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free 2 ¥ g 2 N P R - Q " |78 B
of material misstatement. An audit includes CXamining, on a test basis, gg 5 i # i |
cvidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An | - > =
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant ' = 4
cstimates made by Mmanagement, as well as evaluating the overall financial i g E
Statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a rcasonable basis z E $
for our opinion. E g é . _ = E , %
= ~ =
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all § ﬂ E E "E Hg‘ii gg E E
material respects, the financial position of the Executive Office of the National g 3 : & E 3= ‘g = p
iation of Free Will Baptists, Inc. as of December 31, 1994, and the results of g‘ é . S Tg SE E % 8 g 5 -
itsamvuyandchang:sinfundbalanmsandcashﬂnwsfnrthcycartbcncndcd _§§ 3 Egzsgaig §§ C 3
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. E‘ 8 é ._'g - g g E g "‘g g -E' g # gg = E
/ . E‘ 25y =5 E T RSN E.
. ,éég(zd¢%,ﬂ€ HIHLAE %g 1y 5 E
Y2, 1995 TE2838 fs ZE : E :
E g g g a2 } g 8 ES28 % p
5 i g 3 a

[38]
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37,085
6,399

23,889

7,144

(7.144)

(13,334) 31,033
7,144

3,927

32,000

Operating Funds

(5.850)

12,327

Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended December 31, 1994
(with comparative totals for 1993)
Contact Special  Convention

28,113
(26,150)

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.
Office Magazine ~ Projects Fund

Executive

OFFICE OF THE
EXECUTIVE OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

Inter- fund transfers and due to / from accounts

Depreciation and amortization
(Increase) decrease in:

(under) expenses to net cash provided (used) by

Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues over
operaling activities

Excess of revenues over (under) expenses

Ea8 298 § ¥3 ATIONAL ASSOCIATION
SR~ U8 §,gZ= - NAL Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 1994 :

S ron — T ' ks f Free Will Baptists, Inc. and is
s§8 £88 3833 (B 38 the auspices of the National AsSoIAt b L ot Free Will Baptists,
SHE 2HE TS jor S . cvecative Office operates under Board of the National Association O
vad WIEl = 9g |t 28 ?ff ' Committee of the General

S | - - e -- “wn

| . | of Significant Accounting Policies
(A ) v bforoa] I.I.W’“ﬂ"ﬂm“m Depreciation Eptwidcduvﬂmfusahﬂlifetn[::
© Office equipment M. g :lhod Expenditures for maintenance . B e
B RS e it ~ asset using the ”“%wgm@ummiuvm:mmmemmdﬁwﬂ
=58 §83 3838 (334 3  betemments hat do o |
b > “ﬁ — ﬂ-—u St 1 T . . i .io“ of
"e = I ol | " Office is exempt from Federal and state income taxes; accordingly, no provis
i ’r m Em‘ﬂ\fﬁ
: ; accounts.
b3 g |§] g 2 income taxes is made in the
1o | = T ) (A |:‘_"_,ﬁ"' . ﬂ“mtﬂ[ﬁﬁhmmam Dtﬁ“_ or less o be cash
=l o o 'mstrumtnupu:chnedwimamtumy of three months
mnu-dhlslﬂyﬁq"“‘”"
258 £ |3 2 =g and cash equivalets
- - g ] ~ : i CES
*eE& = T L (i |§$Fi To From()therFlmdl Wm?wmhmdwﬁmumm fund balan
| :;hmdimmm&mmmufwhﬂmm'
ine
3 S |18 ol ue from Contact M ipt
§1 g gl g g %. E 3 tion of Suhl{:l‘l m“mm'i recorded as a liability in the account deferred subscnption
S y IR | | | KK IMMIBIW.N m:bljrovﬁthelifeoflhemhscﬁl’m
| mmmmﬂd
g g 'g Office Equipment and Furniture. ight— line method was $7.144
g E ﬁ E 3 EE ﬁgm mwedlﬂunmdmminliunchugedmoperﬂinﬂmmpulcdmmmmﬁh
i UI = z |ﬂ:l I 2 ~ hlm-ﬂmhim.
- furniture arc as follows:
J Components of office cquipment and § 59984
Office equipment
- Furniture 80,324
g 50766
£ ﬁ 3 Less accumulated depreciation $ 29558
[-F] =i -E S
38 £ .8 ¥
E $ :g EE -"'g—; = : gﬁ (3) Capitalized Lease Payments ; Facility and
Eoﬁ g B - i ua ) Wthmmhuﬂm_m A
o 1 ~ S E ‘-'-'E The Executive Office eatered mio an «ce costs during the construction and to contin
'EE g g 5 g__ s mwmmwmuww : mmm“m‘GSIU_%DWHE
— 'i m m M W I

g?-. g 5 g - g o di s b Wl TR inst tons over a five year period. During 1994
g & E BgE & s costs will be amortized against opera hich is included on the
§. o ) o I T o E': l:.'l;lrllhnd. These : i " wd”ww
P ] EmimnimEeee
iiEfiE Exs i3 1 et i

o
-%§§ S
6
- 83 3
5
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- 1994
Alabama b o
. 97,847 416 98,263 86,918
Abbaoia 4,068 386 4,454 2843
gﬁ: 28054 116734 344783 322,135
_ 1,634 6,353 7,987 9207
g:; 3,777 23,076 26,853 24,085
Ceorg 129,679 16825 146504 133253
99,691 27585 127276 90,923
Eﬂ% 6,706 1,326 8,032 7,942
Keatucky 6,509 4207 10,716 11,102
Maryland :gg ﬂg i &
- 6
@mbm 164,279 33,704 wﬁg ngg
Mum' _ 4,281 4,838 9,119 6,500
Newmnhhxim 139,103 183 139,286 126,188
e ;3m 507 6347 55
It Carolina 19,239 6,973 26,212 15,987
43117 38,745 81,862 49375
gﬁghm 582,850 1464 584314 523545
South Ca 241372 1282 242654 1638
Tean 107,103 16,390 123,493 95,363
. 110,694 4277 114971 105,806
w\r'irgmm ¥ ; g 475 18,360 10,320
Contributions totaling $1,000 or Jess 3,400 L::: s;g-: ‘gg,’lgm
Total receipts 2,071, 7 —m, 5 :
" $__2071,809 313108 007 2065453
Executive Off;
st Ofic $ : : ;;,;2 214822 326421 303,877
F w I.[mu'u 1] » .
Free hﬂlmm Baptist Bible College 119,265 Mzz,ﬁzﬁ : 141 ,399? ol
o 442,380 17,708 460,088 Eﬁg
Master's Men zg'g 7l e o
Commission i i y S
st for Theological Integrity 1,141 492 3:‘673 o
sund - %3 5,902 15.384 zgg
ﬁﬁtfmémn 966 :g 1,458 1,638
ek e Vb % D
Capital Stewartship Campaign 134,735 : 1321"87.‘;,2 ﬂ:‘ﬂl
i 17
Other =l ) s 16236 - 16,236 10,856
disbursemen 2071809 __ 313198 2,385,007 2,065,453

I

N I.r“ &

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE
TONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements, continued

b ecutive Office has entered into non- cancellable lease arrangements relating to a copy machine

e B
w0 automobiles. Tolal cxpenses amounted 1o $11,508 for 1994. The following schedules the
d payments under these lease arrangements.

1995 10,738
1996 6,556
1997 3,456
1998 2,304

(6) Inventory of Hymnals

The Executive Office had an agreement with Sunday School and Church Training and Randall House
Publications ("Randall House"), whereby Randall House warchoused and distributed hymnals. Further,
Randall House imvoiced the customer, collecied funds and remitied such collections, net of commisions of

$.795 per hymnal sold, to the Executive Office.
Effective March 1994, the Executive Office entered into an agreement with Randall House to liquidate
the remaining inventory of bound hymnals. Further, the parties agreed that the sales price for the
hymnals would be $8 each and that the proceeds would be divided equally between The Executive Office
and Randall House. As of December 31, 1994, Randall House had sold all hymnals, other than the
leather hynmals which are discussed in the following paragraph.

The remaining leather hymmails (approximately 525) valued at $25,640 have been transferred to the
Comtact Magazine Fund and recorded as prepaid expenses. These leather hymnals will be given as
incentives 1o subscribers who purchase a life time subscription to Contact Magazine.

The Executive Office has expended $101,000 as of December 31, 1994 for editorial and paper costs
relating to publication of the new edition of the Rejoice Hymnal. This cost has been recorded as a
prepaid expense of the Special Projects Fund and will be included in the cost of inventory upon

publication of the hymnal.

(7) Pension

The Executive Office participates in the master pension plan of the Board of Retirement and Insurance
of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. The plan is contributory and is matched up to a

maximum of 5% of compensation. Employees may participate at date of employmenl. Pension
€xpenses amounted 1o $5,114 in 1994 and $4,717 in 1993. The pension plan is a defined contribution
plan. Under the plan, an account is maintained for each participant and upon retirement the participant

can either receive a lump- sum distribution or purchase one of several types of annuity contracts.
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1996
Executive Office Budget

1994 1995

1996

Administrative  $326,420.46 $335,215.48 $350,000.00
Convention 83,288.15* 96,345.40** 110,000.00***
Contact 85,596.00 83,300.00 84,696.00
Totals $495,304 .61 $514,860.88 $544,696.00
*1993 **1994 ***1995
1996
Administrative Budget
Projected Expenses 1994 1995 1996
Salaries $125,685.64 §131,969.10 $138,285.03
Housing 33,000.00 34,650.00 35,000.00
Social Security 18,071.84 18,975.35 19,734.46
Retirement 6,142.01 6,449.11 6,758.88
Employees Insurance (Denta, Hospital, e, Trove) 27,961.53 30,000.65 30,338.68
Office Rental (51.00 per sq. . x 2.491) 38,860.00 29,892.00 29,892.00
Office Supplies/Expense 5,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
Computer Supplies 4,000.00 4,000.00 5,000.00
Equipment Maintenance 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Telephone 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
Postage 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Generoal Insurance 5,000.00 3,000.00 3,500.00
Trovel 20,000.00 20,000.00 22,000.00
Executive Committee 7,000.00 9,000.00 10,000.00
Auditing/Legal 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
Printing 00 3,500.00 4,000.00
Promotion 5,000.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
Leadership Conference 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Equipment Purchase/Computer 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
Subscriptions/Dues/Registrations 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
Together Way Plon/Stewardship Education 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Automobile Lease (2 Cars) 6,199.44 7,823.27 9,000.00
Copier Lease 00 3,456.00 3,456.00
Double In A Decade 00 500.00 500.00
Other .00 .00 534.95
Total $326,420 46 $335,215.48 $350,000.00
Projected Income
The Together Way Plan
Cooperative Giffs $226,420.46 $224,183.48 $215,000.00
Designated Gifts 100,000.00 111,032.00 135,000.00
Total $326,420.46 $335,215.48 $350,000.00

Salary Breakdown

1994 1995 - 1996
Js Secreion §25,106.21 (5%) $26,361.52 (5%) 5%2*33,5‘?.3 m
W s 1800000 (5%) 18,900.00 (5%) e
wing 659525 (15.30%) 6,925.01 (15.30%) ]1"4u3'm %
B S 125531 (5%) 1,318.08 (5%) s
370524 o g
B i isabilty § 52673 $ 75456 |
Hospit " 52 gﬁ:las 3,012.62 3%;:3
P .6 23083 .
ot O $54,662.01 $57,502.62 $59,982.84
Administrative ontact Editor
- Pttt $19.44115 (5%) $20,41321 (5%) Sﬂ’ﬂﬁ m
Solary - 15,00000 (5%) 1575000 (5%) . e,
g s.um.u, 5269.50 (15.30%) 5532.97 (15.30%) o (e
wm ‘97206 (5%) 102066 (5%) o
Insurance 5,526.90 6,816.00 - 6816,
fe/Disobil 89 S 609.60 .
Tmu!/l.msnbllﬂv 54;2535 e 5'?21.33
’53? 733,66 481 82 481.
i $46,209.61 $49,532.84 §51,260.52
I $21,430.08 (5%) $22,501.58 (5%) szi,;g; .g; gﬂ'%)
SMS.m:miw 163940 (7.65%) 172137 (7.65%) s 0
wm 107150 (5%) 112508 (5%) e
Insurance 5,30353 652716 . 6,538,
WeDischilty  § 20952 S 32076 55331'53
Hospital 4,360.35 simg T
e . §29 444 51 RS VAL §32,900.70
s rs‘rzu 95093 (5%) §21,998.48 (5%) 5’%'223;;3 g‘ﬂ%}
S"‘.‘"m. 160275 (7.65%) 1.682.88 (7.65%) i
wm 104755 (5%) 1,099.92 (5%) 1,563& 3
Insuronce 338011 3,551.85 . 3,
UeDisckily ~ $ 20160 $ 308.40 3 g};ﬂ
Hospital 2,906.85 3,012.62 3,230.33
i A 576,981 34 R RTAE AT
6,981, 333,
M, s, S
ol Secur 76 (7.65%) 65140 (7. n.
s }gg';s 25%} 1,079.34 (5%) ”ﬁﬁ (5%)
— 3380.11 3559.05 3,560.
lmmfamwm S 2060 § 31560 sagmg
Hospital 2.906.85 3,012.62 e
a 271,66 230.83 e
s  S2653976 S2T 76,68 :
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1994

1995

1996
Sﬂ(omm ct Circulation Manager/Reception
: _ §15,352.89 (5%) $16,120.54 (5%) 16,7
ﬁm 1,174.50 (7.65%) 1,23322 (7.65%) : :'233?56 f?’?ﬁm
Insuronce (75%) 52;': " s%gg " s o
Lfe/Disabily 157.14 S 23844 S 24460 .
uar 62:;{5'? 4,826.88 482688
. 483.26 483.24
$23,960.67 $23,708.37 $24,440.92
Part-time Help (1 day per week)
Sal
S m?:'féi?u:;ﬁ} 523:?:; gﬁ:ﬁ ;u) 52;2333 {S?.IB hr,) $3,107.52 (5?.4?|u)
68 (7. 20850 (7.65% '
§3,063.12 §3,215.38 : S?gi“ﬁg vy
Convention Bud
[ ] - L ] e'
National Association of Free ill Baptists, Inc
July 16-20, 1995
Charlotte, North Carolina
Pmm Eu;pondﬂum 1993 1994 1995
— $22.625.00 $34,374.00 S 35,825.00
g Ponot 21.882.00 22 538,00 25.273.00
Cocnmmmnﬁun Oha 7.400.00 7.450.00 10,750.00
- ane 8,696.79 9,605.00 11,345.88
M 212400 231300 229500
j 187100 240800 333400
o 470179 488400 57148
Hmmrim cioks sg;g &1’ 606340 844354
irsd : 1,000.00 1,750.00
Mrumﬂs“:sw fggigg 1'3?332'33 it
mc::nm (Meal and Motel Expenses) 1,500.00 1:500:00 ?ggg
Tomlmmm Expenses 6,500.00 7,000.00 712245
$83.288.15 596,345 40 $170,000.00
o
| $15,675.00 $14,850.00
Smlmmmfmms-m 24,950.00 25.130.00 s gﬁ.w
Loco Church Delegate Fees (55 egus) 1.000.00 1,500.00 7 -
g;::d State (North Coroling) 15.000,00 20,000.00 20’333'33
oy g 26,663.15 34,865 40 12.600.00
$83,288.15 §96,345.40 $110,000.00
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Convention Budglei e
" National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc.
et July 16-20, 1995

Charlotte, North Carolina

P wl'i Booth Fees $15,675.00
G s jon Fees (625 perOwet)  24,950.00
Local Church Delegate Fees (525 perDaegae) 1,000.00
Host State (North Carolina) 15,000.00
Ofeings 26,663.15
Total $83,288.15
_—

Projected Expenditures

itorium

:;dm Toar Down, Megfing Rooms ~ $14,500.00
Convention Banner 300.00
Flowers 125.00
Police Security 1,500.00
Convention Tapes 225.00
Other 5,975.00

Music Stand Rentol (Decorator) 0
Sound SysenVAV Equipment 3,000.00

Usher Badges 20000
Liobility, ASCAP, BMI, Insuronce  1,000.00
First Aid Stoff 450,00
(ourtesy (or 150.00
Offering Buckets 175.00
Signs 100000
Total §22,625.00
Printing and Promotion
Publicity and Art Work $10,000.00
Photos 400.00
Convention Materials 7,282.00
Progroms 216000
Song Sheets 350.00
Digest of Repors 477200
Pre-Convention Prinfing 4,200.00
Corwetion News pee-prnted, copes remb )
Total e 521,882 00
Convention Office
Registrtion/Rre-Reg. (Supphe, Solores, Fosoge) 1,000,
Registiation Computery/Prinfers o0
Papes and Printing Supples 500.00
Equipment Rentals 255000
Offset Machine 800.00
Plate Maket mﬁ
Copiers (2) -
wﬁ%) 25%
Other 350.00

Typing Standy/chairs (Offce) 300.00
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1994
$14,850.00
25.130.00
150000
20,000.00
34,865.40
§96,345.40

$19,780.00

300.00

125.00

1,120.00

200.00

12,849.00
00
10,000.00
200.00
800.00
1,024.00
150.00
175.00

500.00
$34,374.00

$10,000.00

500.00

9,538.00
307000
1,11500
5,353.00

22,538.00

$1,000.00
1,000.00

1,800.00
120000
90,00

25000
26000

500.00
7,000.00
200,00
800.00
1,200.00
150.00
200.00
500.00

$35,825.00

$11,000.00
500.00
10,773.00
323000
1,149.00
6,394.00
3,000.00

S50

$3,000.00
2,000.00

1,200.00
150.00
500.00
250.00
25000




.a : 1993 1994 1995 e - L0 SLS0780 " o 61,908.44
i ; - s ; g efk - ' i
_: 42000 19600 4. |
Hﬁﬁ”"}o ~ $ 8000 3100000 S 70000 - ﬁfégg?aﬁl;wm ' ]
: g Convenfion (Office) 300.00 500.00 30000 ll,‘;u:ﬂ]r Eb@sqmmm 2300 24300 | 24300 i
Po;r:%stmnwmn 500.00 400.00 400.00 . - m]mp mrr:;h e 74070 L R L
: oge _ 600.00 80000 .. <. 80000 o | 400.00 400.00 4000
Ml;s_mﬁdkn:sr(ﬂmms Rental and Seniice - 1,950.00 1,35000 1,20000 mem.cud Chesies £84.54 9040 i 98276
e’ : 350.00 - 300.00 : 162,00 189.00 : i .
okas 20000 20000 15000 i  BERSETIE o 501,60 i el
i mﬁﬁpﬂm 800.00 600.0 600,00 &g&mﬁﬁﬁ e 33035 33550 o N7 : o 1
00 ____ 000 _ 150.00 ; Heals (24 ek @ $9.00 o) 00 0 f
| Cunv;m;son Personnel | i 2 Umldinmr-kmglm s 45642 G T
&g ing (6 nights @ 3105, : ‘ 1 : :
: ; . 64 501.60 39N | |
Dari Goodfellow (24 Meck @ S9.00Fad) ~ § 21600 S 21400 S Nw thE t':mra'unqtm-lit:mmw - 45642 ) _— 5:
Melody Hood (30 Meok @ $9.00 Fo) 27000 270,00 MmN - lodging l".“*ﬂ“"bg ' ' 00 " 33040 ' :
e e (2 e @ 510 o) 20700 207,00 890 Tl MR 6 0 33040 |
Mol Pichod (0 Nk @ 900Ead) 270,00 700 Mo T T o 2643
NancySeith (21 Mnls @ $9.00 0 189.00 90 g _Uf%gd"’fn' [ﬂhﬁ gﬁw} " 0 2643 =
Securty Ofict {27 Mook @ $9.00 oc) 24300 24300 #30 gagjg?uﬁ%n Coordincto - George Harvey 53249 40920 619.36 i
MWiﬂmi‘ﬁ{%M@ﬁw todh) 324.00 32400 2400 : o loding s @S58 5349 40920 819.36 ;
A Withinghon (0N @ PI0Est) 27000 270,00 me | s i - Thomes Hsery 85642 02460 20
Mehin Wodthington (36 Meok @ $9.00 Eac) ___ 32400 304,00 U0 Lodging {6 igts @ S10020 45647 402.60 601.20
Total $2,124.00 $2,313.00 $2,29500 Photogrophes - im Vallane 35035 335.50 - 30,88
Travel Lodging (6 nighss @ $88.48) BH _—— 3.3 Sm 68,443 84
Eﬁﬁﬁﬂm $ 167,00 $ 19600 ¢ 24000 i Tolal {dudes opplicable ke and parking) %328.11 ek —
16700 196.00 400 . & '
iy oYW e pew s mE SER R S
y 00 196,00 ; : Cifford Ausin =~ 125! Yy - : ; :
Steve Pate {Tras. Coord, Renta) 1,000.00 1,000.00 | 3255.‘?'33 . iy Thoopson 12500 KenochFisbee 12500 Jim Tunbough Eggg
Matel/meals on mad (6 meak ' e | litle 12500 Dean Dobbs 12500 Keith Burden .
. i S 15400 - NodVdey 1500 Dmbae 1500 Whonbos 150
: : 196.00 100 - : : 0 Jomes 12500
Anne Worthingfon 0 19600 5 . Curis Lilly 12500 Mark Paschal 12500 Jomes Munsey et L
Mehvin Worthington 167.00 196,00 223:% f | Bobby Ferguson  125.00 Glen McGiff 250.00 Hgﬁm P
Total $1,871.00 $2,408.00 $333400 Total 7500 $1,00000 §75000 |
Lodging - = |
Dori Mdmgnight@s]{}_r,_g] $ 40083 $ 58570 ¢ 739 , Decorator Services
. ~ . % . o 240000 51,8000 ;
ghbdv p;:eﬁod (91igts @ S88.49) 78381 75040 . BS:; (60) installofion & drope febles Slig‘ﬁ% Sme L4100 | |
’E'Hm mﬁaﬁhﬁ @ 566.08) 608.56 545.60 528.64 Skiring/drping/toge ef-up 72600 865.00 71800 | i
it Prtchard (9 vights @ $88.46) 78381 75240 %3 i i W 4000 48.00 | ’
Nancy Smith {6 nights @ $38.48} o0 109% 63088 - - Skited tobleg/chais - | 58400 625.00 600.00 f1
M‘Hﬂmﬁﬂlm@ﬂﬂiﬂ) 957.99 919.40 u&_@ L (ﬂﬂﬁi ” . 65@ 100.00 75.00
Helin Workingn (1l ighs @ $10508) 9579 91940 116248 o e T 2 25000 o
Total (s apiotetmon i $4,101.19 §4,884.00 S5I1688 Gt O it 154000 I i
Convention Officials Registrafion S0 0 e P .
Hoderatos- Rlgh Hampton §1,15742 $1,379.00 $1.463.08 . D -?.g 300.00 3410 '-
Trovel Fom Noshll, I o hrkoos, 4, 112,00 196,00 240,00 ‘  Skied Tobes : 0 250,00 f;
800 ks @ $.30 per mile) 5 Chais 50.% i 0000 5
&@&:m@mnﬁ 189.00 18900 189.00 w ¢ 0 o i}
ging (6 nghs @ 510569 45642 594,00 : W s 000 - §550.00
Honorerium 400.00 400,00 :g;% Total §5,887.00 $4.930.00 35.5%0.00
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Meal Functions 1993 1994 1995

1995
Breautive Committee $613.00 $635.00 §743.68 : ive Office
Coffee breaks (2) 25000 250,00 25000 Gift Goals For Execut
Luncheon (22 peoge @ S2244) 363,00 385.00 49368 mbe Gift Goals
&mwwﬁm{ssm@snm 500.00 500.00 659.45 States e - 31.992 57
Site ooders Beokis (55 e @ 51249) 481,25 500,00 68420 Alabama 19,334 $31,222.
Site B Sc/Promo Diec's ookt 0 250,00 31250 rm— 255 411.80
(25 people @ $12.5) Asksrians 19,656 31,742.57
Total §1,594.25 $1,885.00 $2,399.83 ittt 3,570 5,765.21
Executive Committee Canada 394 636.27
Mwmmmummmmmmwm; Colorado 132 213.17
Chores Cooper  $250.00 Choes Cooper~~ $25000 s ooper~~ $250.00 Florida 5,238 8,458.87
JLGoe 25000 Nothon Ruble 250,00 Nothan Ruble 250,00 Slkaralas 9.603 15,507.93
Tumon Muply 25000 ThamenMoply 25000 ThmmMophy 25000 ol 9 3391
mlly 25000 Tom iy 25000 Tom Lily 25000 5 206 332.67
Dovid Josin 250,00 Dovid Joslin 25000 Dovid Josin 250,00 Idaho 4.05] 6.541 98
mhesn B0 Jmbeon 25000 Gk 25000 oo 1100 1,776.40
Total $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 Indiana " 60 " 96.89
Pre-Convention Expenses 5,500.00 §7,000.00 §7,12245 mm 214 345.59
— = e Kenbiadky 16,327 26,366.55
Louisiana 89 143.13
- 1,570 2,535.40
Maryl 9
Mexico 1,878 3,032.7
1996 Michigan 2911 4,700.99
Contact Budget Mississioni 3.400 5,490.68
Missouri 14,795 23,892.52
Projected Expenses 1994 1995 1996 Airitars 10 16.15
Printing $36,000.00 $33,000.00 $36,000.00 OI;‘ ka 39 51.68
Postage 14,000.00 13,000.00 17,000.00 ge "35& = 197 205.09
:fn' ' 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 g e 112 180.87
iter's Fees and Photos 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 Ne:'h Mem]? 50.793 33 578 79
Promation 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,000.00 North Carolina ’ ey
Computer 7,000.00 7.000.00 5,000.00 Northeast Assoc. 138 222.86
Mail Services 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,000.00 Northwest Assoc. 274 442.48
Telephone 296.00 300.00 200.00 Ohio 9,586 15,480.48
Office Supplies 2,000.00 2,000.00 3,000.00 Oldahoria 21,931 35,416.48
Trovel 3,000.00 4,000.00 2,500.00 Penisyivania 0 .00
Bound Copies 600.00 1,000.00 600.00 Puerto Rico 30 48.45
Other o 500.00 500.00 496.00 Seil Caraling 10.294 16,623.83
Books, Dues, Registrations 1,000.00 1,500.00 1,000.00 " 114.66
Audit 1,20000 1,000.00 700.00 South Dakota 9.607 31 663 44
Debt Refirement (i mnbore mahe OBa) 6,000.00 6,000.00 7.200.00 Tennessee 19, 4545 96
Total Expenses $85,596.00 $83,300,00 §84,696.00 Texas g?:lsg i B
- Virginia ) s
in Islands 115 185.71
Projected Income Virgin = 132.50
Convention Coverage $ 9,000.00 S 8,252.00 $ 9,000.00° West Virginia “’% 17’155.03
Subscriptions 76,5900 75,048.00 75,696.00° yeaTing 507576  $335215.48
Toto Income $85,596.00 $83,300.00 $84,696.00 Totals 207, o
, Three issues Gift Goals Per Person $1.62

** Bosed on 6,308 subscriptions @ $12.00 per year
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The Together Way Totals
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and states.

*HM — Other includes intesest, miscefloneous sources
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indudes Endowment gifts through The Together Way.
Offering.

Conference o Tournament fees, Dinnes
*Radio & TV — Other indudes National Ministries

Intesest received.
not include Memorial Student Loan

*Master’s Men — Totol does not include sales,
— Other

“WNAC — Totol does
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Certified Public Accountants

Terrv A Hall
Russell E MNeal
sancy 5 Allen

Independent Auditors' Report

Executive Committee of the
General Board of the National
Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc.

761 Old Hickory Boulevard
Suite 103

Bremtwoaod, TN 37027
TEL: 6153/377-3485
FAX 615/377-3488

We have audited the balance sheets of Building Services Fund of the National
Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. as of December 31, 1994 and 1993, and
the related statements of activity and changes in fund balances and cash flows for
the year ended December 31, 1994. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Fund's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. Information included
on the statements of activity and changes in fund balances and cash flows for the
year ended December 31, 1993 is presented for comparative purposes only and
was extracted from the financial statements presented by fund for that year, on
which we expressed and unqualified opinion dated April 22, 1994,

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
cvidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial

statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Building Services Fund of the
National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. as of December 31, 1994 and
1993, and the results of its activity and changes in fund balances and cash flows
for the year ended December 31, 1994 in conformity with generally accepted

accounting principles.
/@é( 74./ ;S tln A C.

May 2, 1995
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Brentwood Executive Center

Balance Sheets
December 31, 1994 and 1993

Assets
(Cash and interest bearing deposits
Accounts receivable:
Master's Men (rent, interest and other charges)
Other
Total accounts receivable
Note receivable: (nole 2)
Sale of property
Less deferred profits from sale of property
Net note receivable

Property and equipment and capitalized leases (notes 3 and 4):
Land and land improvements
Building
Building services equipment
Departmental workstations
Departmental van

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization
Net property and equipment and capitalized lcases
Loan costs, net of amortization of $650

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Notes payable, long~ term debt and capitalized lease obligations (note 3)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Accrued realtor fee (note 2)

Deferred rentals

Total liabilities
Fund balances:

Plant funds
Capital Stewardship Campaign funds

Total fund balances

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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BUILDING SERVICES FUND OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

1994 1993

$ 32,182 37879
116,961 89,308

1,479 294

118,440 89,602

2,019 6,491
582,350 644,200
417,535 461,882
164,815 182,318
209,671 209,671
1,299,334 1,299,334
36,661 36,661

64,135 64,135

7,746 7,746
1,617,547 1,617,547
249,335 179,263
1,368,212 1,438,284
4,189 4,514

$ 1,689,857 1,759,088
$ 1075211 1,351,632
6,838 10,157

39,814 45,862

8,032 13,386
1,129,895 1,421,037
406,972 283,170
152,990 54,881
559,962 338,051

$ 1,689,857 1,759,088




BUILDING SERVICES FUND OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.
Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended December 31, 1994
(with comparative totals for 1993)

BUILDING SERVICES FUND OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.
Statement of Activity and Changes in Fund Balances

For the year ended December 31, 1994
(with comparative totals for 1993)

Capital St ,_.',u,,
Stewardship Campaign Departmental 1994 1993
Plant Campaign Departmental 1994 1993 e Funds Services Totals Totals
Revenues: Funds  Funds  Servics  Totals  Totals s
Building rental and other revenues  $ 323,368 - . 323 Cash Flows from Operating Activities
g - 368 327,661 - — § 120245 98,109 3,557 221,911 157,484
Interst income 38,950 . = 38,950 43250 Adjustments 1o reconcile excess of
Gain recognized 44,346 - - 44,346 41,263 revenues over expemses 10 nel
Contributions - . 134,735 . 134,735 48,417 cash provided (used) by operating
Departmental services: activities 70,002
Employee benefits - - 145,216 145,216 139,149 Depreciation and amortization 65,055 = 5,016 W'g;; .325
The Together Way Plan - < 23,145 23,145 15,002 Amortization of loan costs 325 - ) (44346)  (41263)
General insurance . = 23,652 23,652 7,402 Gain recognized on property sale s _
Telephone - S 24,491 24,491 27318 (Increase) decrease in: 6
Mailroom and other = - 53,015 53,015 55,955 Receivables (28838) B i (R.??:) (3?'131
Costs and expenses incurred for Prepaid expenses il ) ) ) "
other departments - - 9 9 Increase (decrease) in:
(259.646)  (259,646)  (237.921) o paseble ni ] (3319) » = (3,319) (5.532)
Net revenues 406664 134,735 9873 SSI272 46749 il Sialioe Bot (6048) - = st B s
Expenses: R (5.354) N " (5354) (5354)
Salaries 26,409 - - 26,409 25,251 73 208,874 137,820
Payroll taxes 2,027 - . 2027 1.932 Net operating activities 102,192 98,109 8,5
Employee benefits 11,523 - - 11,523 9,363 Cash Flows from Investing Activities 50
Janitorial services 17,711 - , 17,711 18,838 Collections from notes receivable i ) i : sl 5‘!;%)
Depreciation 65,055 - 5,016 70,071 70,002 Purchase of equipment - r =
Amortization of loan costs 325 > 5 325 325 Net investing activities 61,850 - - 61,850 S0
Audit and legal 11,180 < = 11,180 4,315 Cash Flows from Financing Activities
General insurance 14,066 - - 14,066 2,615 Proceeds from debt refinancing " - B - i
Interest expense 8923 - 1,300 85223 120069 Loan costs = - i " G
Supplies 3,494 - = 3,494 3,997 Repayments of debt (272.969) - (3.452)  (276421) _ (602:833)
Utilities / telephone 25,339 - - 25,339 27318 276,421)  (165353)
Repairs and maintenance 17,959 g e 17,959 18938 s iy tvitien (ERR) —— odames
Mbalieoons sed ot 7.408 ~ B 7.408 6313 Net increase (decrease) in cash (108,927) 98,109 5,121 (5.697) 29,119
Campaign expenses - 36,626 - 36,626 736 Transfers among funds 103,230 (96,109) (5:121) -37 879 : 8.760
Total expenses 286,419 36,626 6316 329,361 310012 Cash at beginning of year 37.879 - #
ik s e - - 32,182 31879
Excess of revenues over expeases 120,245 98,109 3557 21911 157484 900 .05y
N
Transfers among funds 3,557 - (3,557) - - Interest paid $ 85324 - 1,300 86,624 121,319
Fund balances at beginning of year 283,170 54,881 - 338,051 180,567
Fund balances at end of year $ 406,972 152,990 - 559,962 338,051
See accompanying mnotes to financial statements. See accompanying notes to financial statements.
5 4
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BUILDING SERVICES FUND OF THE

BUILDING SERVICES FUND OF THE CIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC, 'NATIONAL
Notes to Financial Statements ' Notes to Financial Statements, continued
R “h 'I' s De:tm.::lc:dﬂ::'“zd Ulﬂdl:nbi?pmq::’ follows:
The Fund operates under the auspices of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. and is gc - . '_Mdmwﬁl"ndm* - -

: and — term debt consist of the following:
- Hd:ﬁ’.(::tﬁnsb;sﬂj‘k effective April 1995) mnnw note 10 i
Free Will Baptists Home M&m&mw_mﬁm
lﬂ:- secured by a first morigage on the National Dfﬁm Facility, lfm
- interest in the mote reccivable (see note 2) relating 1o the sale of
' property which had previously housed the departments of the National

by a management committee which is chaired by the Execulive Secretary of the National Assocation of Free
Will Baptists, Inc. The management committee is composed of the directors of the Departments which occupy
the National Offices Facility.

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Property and Equipment . the furniture held by the
Property and equipment are stated at cost. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs, renewals, and Association of Free w‘i.“ Bap l::t; lncmn. .md| oft;'ym Facility. This mortgage
betterments that do not significantly extend the useful lives of assets are expensed as incurred. various departments mﬂu: of Sl: 979 (decreasing to $11,100 effective
ires monthly paymen . . Y
Depreciation is provided using the straight- line method. WIQBS) includi incipal and interest, with final plymcn;
Income Taxes , scheduled for October 2007. Further, the note provides for revision 0 —— LaFA
The Fund is exempt from Federal and state income taxes; accordingly, no provision for income taxes is the interest rate annually.
made in the accounts. Unsecured  interest mﬁngmhuflheﬁmcumcﬂfﬁuu[ﬂw o
Cash and Cash Equivalents MRy S e 1068901 1341870
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Fund considers all cash funds, cash bank accounts and Noles payable and long- term debt '
hiEJ:IJ}' liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less o be cash and cash Capital lease obligations: 15.8% obligation for telephone system under . —
koo capital lease payable monthly $396 through 1996 ~ sce note 4. 3 :
: ¢ at 632
(2) Note Receivable - Sale of Property Notes payable and long- term debt and capitalized lease obligations 1,075,211 1,351
On May 21, 1992, a contract to sell the property which had previously housed the departments of the Less scheduled current maturites of notes payable, 81.251 83.944
National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. was executed by the Management Committee long- term debt and capital lJease obligations can
and a 63% deed of trust note was received in the amount $725,000. The note requires monthly Jm———" $ 993,960 1,207,
payments of $8,400, including principal and interest, for sixty months through August 15, 1997, at which Long postion ities of long term debt and future minimum Jease
me the unpaid balance of $403,160 shall be due and payable. The nole is secured by a first morigage Thetuﬂowinghascheduk.ﬁ!mﬂfm’:;“;“
on the property sold. payments under capital leases as of December 31, : Long- Term  Capital
As required by generally accepted accounting principles, the excess of the sale price over the Fund's | Delx LL:’?H
basis in the property and costs relating 1o the sale (gross gain) is recognized in the financial statements | 1995 $ 71,212 ’ <
ratably over the collection of the related note receivable. Further, realtor fee payable of 6% relating to 1996 50,861 0l
this transaction is payable as the note is collected. 1997 55,357 -
60,250 =
The following table summarizes the transactions for the ended December 31, 1994: :g SIS -
Receivable  Profits Fee : 1,068,901 7.126
Balance December 31, 1993 $ 644200 461881 45,862 Total maturities of long- term debt PR 816
Collections on note receivable S 100,800 : Less amount representing interest §
[nterest portion of collections 38,950 61,850 - - Present value of net minimum lease payments —0J10
Gain recognized based on collections - 44,346 =
Realtor fee paid based on collections - - 6,048
Balance December 31, 1994 $ 582350 417,535 __ 39814
5 6
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BUILDING SERVICES FUND OF
THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS INC
Notes to Financial Statements, continued , .

Projected Building Services Budget

1996

R M ——r—————— Projedod neomt e S0 gowow S

amortization i . Payments (58,400 mo. B0, O,
amounted 10 $70,071in 1994 and $70,002in 1993. T [ . A" | %Si 00 = $20,329.00 mo.) 24394800 24394800
$344,748.00 $344,748.00

Components of capitalized leases are as follows: o
I::Phuuc Euipm:nl $ 12]%,?33 1993
accumulated amortization 16,783 md Expenses

1748 8o Nl § Lo $ 600000 S 900000
$___ 5035 8 Generol 3,000.00 3,000.00
(@) Pension = mm(rl:f) 3,000.00 800000
The Fund participates in the master defined contribution e i & Jonitoriol Services 20,000.00 20,000.00
e 4 N e O T W B et iy i O M my
employment, Peasion cxpeases nnuu::cd“:ﬂ’s lmmpemiim, Employees may participate at date of :m fsw‘w iSm-w
steowsl 0 uoraskind N, TS md.ma in 1994 and $1,150 in 1993. Under the plan, an , 2500000 2500000

lump- sum distribution or purchase one T:cnjtn:“ wfmm the participant can ecither receive a oo ' 301, 393
ol sev of annuity contracts. MM(&WSSSJ 2,301.09 2,393.28
Postuge Metes 2,000.00 1,838.13
Refirement 1,268.48 131921
Salaries 30,079.67 31,284.70
Telephone 3,000.00 4,000.00
Utiites 30,000.00 30,000.00

Home Mission's Note Poyable (1,275,245.66 /974,149.47)
Principal & Inferest Poyments (1,970.80 /14,796.23 pes month) 143,649.60 17755471
Prinapal 54,382.40 94,752.00
Interest (7.0% /8.5%) 89,267.20 82,802.71

Insuronce (Employee) 12,180.33 12,309.97
Realtor's Fee 6,048.00 6,048.00
Emergency Maintenance Fund 36,220.83 00
Other 2,000.00 1,000.00
Total Expenses §344,748.00 $344,748.00
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Building Services
Salary Breakdown

Maintenance Superintendent 1994

§18,564.00 (5%)
142015 (7.65%)
9,867.49

Salory
Social Security
Insurance
Dentol 704.62
Health 8,953.35
Life/Disability  209.52
Retirement
Receptionist
Salary
Social Security
Insuronce
Dental 26097
Health 2,906.85
Life 52.44
Retirement
Part-time Worker (4% inceose)
82 days
Social Security

714.10
7,839.50
303.84

928.20 (5%)

$30,779.84

§5,597.51
42821
3,220.26

279.88
§9,525.86

(5%)
(7.65%)

230,83
3,012.62
79.44

(5%)

$4,487.04 (5%/6.84hr)

343.26 (7.65%)

$4,830.30
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1995

$19.492.20 (5%)
149115 (7.65%)

8,857.44

974.61 (5%)

$30,815.40

§5877.39 (5%)

714.10
7,839.50
433.48

449.62 (7.65%)

3,322.89

29387 (5%)
$9.943.77

230.83
3,012.62
7944

$4,710.08 (5%/7.18hr.)

360.32 (7.65%)

85,070.40

1996

$20,271.89 (4%)
1,550.80 (7.65%)
8,987.08

101359 (5%)
$31,823.36

$6,11249 (4%)
46161 (7.65%)

3,322.89

305.62 (5%)
$10,208.61

$4,900.32 (4%/7.47h)
37487 (7.65%)
35,275.19

i =

] -
I
Salory
fce Rent
ot
rovel & Promotion
ce Expense (postage, phone)

Educational Moteriols

The Together Way Plan Coordinator

Salary
Health Insuronce

Editor of The Together Way Plon Materials

Salory
1. The Budget

1996
The Together Way Plan
Budget
(Stewardship Education)
1994 1995

83,750.00 §3,750.00
10.500.00 10,500.00
00 00
2.612.00 2.612.00
8,000.00 8,000.00
4138.00 4,138.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
30,000.00 §30,000.00

Committee will hove general oversight of the work including budget approval.

2 Al expenditures will be opproved by the Execufive Secrefary.

3. At the end of each colendor yeor, any unused funds in excess

for the following year.

Rondall House - Fumish Printing

Percent of Total

1996 Denominational Giving
Budgets Budget
$4,509,132.00 48.07%
2,750,000.00 29.32%
1,000,000.00 10.66%
318,194.00 3.39%
350,000.00 3.73%
217,750.00 2.32%
145,000.00 1.55%
89,500.00 0.96%

89.379,576.00 100.
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1996

$3,750.00

6,900.00
3,600.00
2,612.00
8,000.00
4,138.00
1,000.00

§30,000.00

00
2,612.00

$10,500.00

of one month’s budget will be credited to the deportments” share

1996
Share

$14,421.00

8,796.00
3,198.00
1,017.00
1,119.00
696.00
465.00
288.00

$30,000.00




1. The name of the Corporation is.
National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc.

2 Tllescﬂ'pomﬁon's principal office is located of-
233 Mount View Road, Antioch, Davidson County, Tennessee 37013

3 mﬂm;hmm ogent and address.
ington, ThD, CMP, 5233 Mount View Road, Antioch
v ; , Tennessee 37013

4 ﬂndumﬁnnofﬂﬁ;puukm(u -
5. The Corporation shall have members

From experience we, the members of the Free ;

Peog s a 7] . m T ) |
e o et -
ﬂwmmh:mm?u?u“*dhmm

Cadtion 3. Membership in the National Association is similarly open to o local church and its constituency in a
e which has no district or state association that is affilioted with the National Assodation and that does not belong
o aanization in another state which is offiliated with the National Association.

-' ﬁ* :on 4. Membership in the National Association is similarly open to local churches or associations and their
citencies in any other countries of continental North America.

~ Sedion’5. In the above provisions, or in any provisions of the Constitution and By-Laws, an association must be com-
 od of district assodiations if it will qualify as o “state” association, or the equivalent. Any associations allowed member-
hip which ore composed diredly of local churches will have the status of a “distric” assoiation.

— Article V
Representation

Yoting representation in the National Association, ot any session, shall be by delegates from the various organizo-
ions which hold membership in the National Association according to the provisions of Artide IV, and upon the payment of
foes destribed in the By-Laws. Delegates are of two kinds: standing delegates, who are the ordained ministers, deacons and
‘missionaries in good standing with an offiliated organization, the officers of the National Assodation, and the members of
the various boards, commissions and committees of the National Association; and lay delegates who are elected represen-
utives of the various organizations affiliated with the National Association, according to the provisions of the By-Laws.

Article VI
Officers
The officers of the National Association shall consist of a moderator, an assistant moderator, a derk, an assistant
derk, ond an executive secretary who shall also serve os treasurer, each of whom shall be elected af the dose of each
regular session, except the executive secretary who shall be elected for an indefinite period.

Article VII
The General Board and Executive Committee

Sedtion 1. Power to act in behalf of and for the National Assodiation from the one regular session to another shall
be vested in the General Board of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc.

Sedtion 2. The General Board shall be composed of the general officers of the National Association and the chair-
men of all standing boards. The National Association shall also elect one member from each association offiliated di-
rectly with the National Association under the provisions of Article IV, Sections 1, 2, and 4, with the exception that no
state or country will be allowed more than one General Board member. Each association shall be allowed the privilege
of making recommendations concerning its representative to the General Board. The president of the Women Nation-
ally Adive for Christ shall be an ex-officio member of the General Board.

The terms of office for the elected associational representatives shall be two years, and so arranged that those rep-
resenting states, countries, or areas of the United States beginning with the letters ‘A" through “M” shall expire alter-
nately with those representing states, countries, or areas of the United States beginning with the letters “N” through “Z”.

Section 3. The Executive Committee of the General Board shall be composed of the moderator, assistant modero-
tor, and clerk of the National Association, with six other members o be elected from the General Board by the National
Association. Three members shall be elected each year for two-year terms from the Generol Board members whose terms
bﬁlﬂﬁlmﬂdmﬂmm*membﬂdﬁlmhmwmmmmdwﬂmm
an advisory member for one year. The purpose of this committee shall be to serve as the executive arm of the General
Board of the National Association. The nature of its work shall be executive and promotional rather than legislative.

Article VI
Meetings

Section 1. The National Association shall hold its regular meetings annually ot the time and place determined
by the Association while in session.

Section 2. The General Board shall meet annually, immediately prior to the annual session of the National As-
sociation at a time and place announced by the moderator.

Section 3. The Executive Committee shall meet ot least semi-annually, one meeting to be held immediately prior to
the annual meeting of the General Board, and the others ot a fime and ploce defermined by the committee.

Sedtion 4. Special meetings of the General Board or Executive Committee shall be called when necessary by the
moderator with the written consent of three other members of the Executive Committee. Special meetings of the Gen-
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eral Board shall also be called upon the written request of one-fourth of its members. Special meetings of the Exeq,
Committee shall also be called upon the written request of a majority of its members. > ‘

Article IX The Durocx ﬂ%ﬁ;«ﬁﬁmn@llmhmmfm”“_www&?m

Dissolution b Coporoton. T /P e however,his provsion shall not liminateor i the bty &6, BCLCPI

In the event of the dissolution of this National Association, any assets of the organization then remaining shall r, ;ndfuf Officer’ e N:MMWWS&

conveyed to such organizations then existent dedicated to similar objedtives to those of this organization selected by B el :ﬂnmmmamdhwmmmwmm?m;m full extent os allowed by the
General Board at the fime of dissolution, which organization must be exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Intemal Re tentional iabiliy

enue Code of 1954 4 : indemni ion from persona
amended isi : ’ 401 Furthe hﬂ!mmndunmﬁqdbyﬂie(omﬂm
of 1954 os or under successor provisions of the Code as may be in effect at the fime of dissolufion | forth in TCA Section 48-58-501 ef seq. of the General Board of the Nati | Assodi-
Article X hekons

B et 48 '
]g’-ﬁmmmd,n.mmmmwwﬂwﬁmhmuwmamemamm-
Amendments

-"“""’f«'mﬂ?ﬁ?}"' o onvention of the National Assoiaion of Free Wil Baptsts meefing on fhe
Sedtion 1. This Consitufion may be amended or alered of any regular session of the Nationl Assoiation bya Q— " 1995, ot Charltte, North Carolna
two-thirds vote of the members present, provided proposed amendment or alteration be presented in writing fo the body = —
one day in advance. .
Sedion 2. The Church Covenant, the Statement of Faith of Free Will Baptists as given in this Treatise may be omend-
ed or oltered at any regular session of the National Assodiation by a two-thirds vote of the members present and vofing, pro-
vided proposed amendment or alteration has been presented to the body in writing one annual session in advance.

Article XI
The Cooperation and Established Practice —— - —
Between the National Association and Its Standing Boards, Commissions and Entities il

If the members of any of the Standing Boards, Commissions, or any entity which are authorized by present orf- _ ———
ture adion of the Assodiation to be incorporated, in their independent judgment determine that it is wise and necessarylo
amend their charter or fo take any action which would change or offect its relationship, i.e., action which is inconsistent
with the dedared general programs, objects and purposes of the National Association, before such amendment or adion S
becomes effedtive, the same must be induded in its report to the next regular annual session of the National Associafion
for discussion only. In light of the discussion at said annual session, the proposed action must be reconsidered by the mem-
bers of the subject Board, Commission or entity and only upon its readoption, amended if desired, and its presentation o ||

mmlmmmmmdm |
' slnllheimmmlromwlturisingfmntlnmnduddl’muﬂm

; ; . i the foregoing
the following regular annual session of the National Association shall the same be voted upon requiring two-thirds vote | By offixing my signature hereto, |, Dr. Melvin Woﬂhlmm,mﬂl!yﬂmlmwol:le nﬂﬁ:;lm i, daied
of the members present for passage. Only then shall the Board, Commission or entity so authorized amend its Charter or mﬁﬂnm[mmmdﬂwmerddﬁnﬂutmlmﬂon '
to take such stated adion. The National Assodiation at any regular session reserves the right to dedare the members po- this day of _,19%.
sifion vacant on any Standing Boards, Commissions, or any of its entities and replace the said members.

Article XII
Trustee Powers = Dr. Melvin Worthington

The Corporation shall receive and administer funds and properties of all kinds for the above purposes, and to that
end, the Corporation is authorized to take and to hold by bequest, devise, gift, purchase, loan or lease, either absolute-
ly or in trust, for said purposes or any of them, any property, real, personal, or mixed, without limitation as to amount
or volue, in accordance with such limitations, as may be imposed by law or by provision of these, its Amended and Re-
stated Charter: to sell, convey and dispose of any such property or to invest and reinvest the principal thereof, and fo deal
with and expend such principal or the income therefrom for any of the purposes of the corporation, either by dired ac-
fion of the corporation or by means of trust created by it, without limitation, except such limitation, if any, as may be con-
tained in the instrument under which such funds or property are received; to receive any property, real, personal, or
mixed, in frust, under the ferms of any deed, will, deed of frust, or other trust instrument consistent with the purposes of
the corporation, in administering the same to carry out the diredtions and exercise the powers contained in the instru-
ment under which the property is received, induding the expenditure of the principal as well as the income for one or
more such purpeses, if authorized and directed in the instrument under which it is received, to receive, take fitle to, hold
and use the proceeds and income of real estate, personal estate, stocks, bonds, obligations, and other securities of any
person or persons, corporation or corporations, domestic or foreign for the purposes of the corporation. The Corporation
is spedfically authorized to serve as a frustee of any and all funds donated to its use upon speified terms and conditions
consistent with its nonprofit religious purposes. Furthermore, it may serve as Trustee under spedific terms and conditions
of any and all funds so long as it is o beneficiary thereunder.
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By-Laws and Rules of Decorum
of the
National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc

I The procedure for becoming a member of the National Association shall be os follows. An ¢

which is eligible shall present o written application i janization
o . to the Executive Secreta stating that i '
|ority vofe of the body and srgnedbyﬂwoﬂidulsnflhebodv.The&mmmwémqm“mhx::;?hdyh 4

mendation to the General Board. The National Assocation shal yo .

feels necessary and shall in turn make recom

der any of the provisi membersh e

went-ve dollars ($2500, e e o delogte, uponthe poyment o a representton e of
11}
of Officers

National Assodiation, the General Board i ; :

4, meduﬁmfﬂnnssimmshllbemmbrﬂn National Assodiation
duti ‘ derk af the meeti ' iati
nbserunruthlsmqmwmnssiﬂﬂnderlzinwhcm - l "

5 Theduﬂesofﬂ!?ﬁemﬁveSmmrysimllbe:

.A. Ham:m &Mﬁmm‘uﬁmdﬁnmuﬁmwmmﬂnm%#

6.
Manogement Comitee ofthe National Offc folites

oditor-in-chief. He shall dired the production of general promotional materials, pamphlets, audio visuals and

s O apnroved by the Executive Commitee

ip. He shall provide o program of stewardship education that will produce increased support

Books' “E Stewordship

& the denominational ministries through the Together Way Plan and other methods of proportionate sharing. He is fur-
e charaed with the responsibility of receiving and disbursing the Together Way funds and in general, to serve as trea-
surer and business manager of the Nafional Assodtion.

~ F Arronging Annual Convention. He shall expedite the planning of the National Convention program, enroll
dters and delegates, print and distribute minutes and investigate future sites for the annual sessions.
& ' 1. It shall be the duty of the Executive Secretary fo serve as chairman of the

| v
- Election of Officers
1. No person shall fill more than one office at the same time, or any office and a place on any standing board,

except as he may become o member of the General Board by virtue of his office. No person shall serve on more than one
ding boord ot the same time, except as he may become a member of the General Board by virtue of being chairman

stonding
of the board of which he is an elecied member. No member of the Executive Committee may be a member of any stand-

ing board except the General Board.
2. The procedure for the election of officers of the National Association shall be as follows: the nominating com-

‘mittee, which is selected at the beginning of the annual session, shall present at least one name to the assembly for each

vacont office excepting the General Board. Nominations for the General Board shall be made on Wednesday afternoon
of the annual session and nominations for other offices on Wednesday or Thursday. After the commitiee’s report, the
floor shall be open for further nominations and the election shall proceed in regular manner.

3. The General Board shall have power to fill irregular vacancies that may occur in its own body, or in any de-
partment of the work between sessions of the National Association. When such is necessary, the procedure shall be as fol-
lows: The Executive Committee shall serve as o nominating committee and shall circulate ballots by mail to each gener-
ol board member with the names of the nominees. These ballots shall be marked by the general board members, no-

torized and returned to the Executive Secretary.

Vv

The General Board and Executive Commitiee

1. It shall be the responsibility of the General Board to make written reports of all its work to each annual ses-
sion of the National Association and it shall be responsible to that body for all its octions. Should necessity arise from
war or pestilence or any cause which prevents a regular meeting of the National Association, whether such a condition
i of 0 local or general condition, then the General Board shall be privileged fo call and adt with full authority in all mat-
fers pertaining to the general welfare of the National Association, providing whatever transadtions passed shall be by
two-thirds vote of the members present and providing that such transadtions shall not conflict with the purpose and edids
of the constitution and by-laws of the National Assoiation.

2. The General Board shall review the annual reports and budgets of all boards at its regular session before
lb"@"rlimﬂsl:ra|:wasnuredluliwl'lationnnlAssou'uﬁm.

3. The Execstive Committee shall make written reports of its work to the General Board and shall be responsible
to that body for all its actions. It shall not have power fo commit the National Association fo any course of adion or poli-
o not authorized by the National Association, nor to reverse any action of the Nafional Assodiation. Consequently, its work
5lﬂ!"beIoimplomemIi'mpolit.'imznrlud|)|ms(Jllhelluﬁormlo\ssm:iufmn;mpuI:Iil:iz;eumipro'numnhem't'srlu}flhallu-
fional Association and ifs various departments; fo arrange the agenda and program for the annual meetings of the No-
fional Association; to recommend the placement of future National Association sessions; to supervise and fransad the busi-
fess connected with the operation of the office of the Executive Secretary; to make plans and recommendations to the Gen-
eral Board for the advancement of the denomination; and to fulfill whatever other responsibilities may be delegated by
the General Board or National Association.

. The Executive Committee shall arrange the working contrad of the Executive Secretary, who shall assist in cor-
TYing out the work of the Executive Committee.

The service of the Executive Secretary may be reviewed by o request from seven members of the General
Board. Such services shall be terminated upon a ninety-day nofice by either his resignation, a majority vote of the No-
fional Association, or the maijority vote of the General Board in called session.
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Vi

Standing Boords E

1. la oddition to the General Board, the National Association shall perpetuate the following stonding boards.
The Board of Trustees of Free Will Baptist Bible College, The Board of Foreign Missions, The Board of Home Missions
The Board of Retirement and Insurance, The Master’s Men Board, The Board of Sunday School and Church Training, gng
The Board of Trustees of The Free Will Baptist Foundation.

2. Eoch of these boards, except the Board of Trustees of the Free Wil Baptist Foundation, shell be composed of nine
members who ore eleced by the National Association, according to an arrangement whereby each member hos g tem of
office for six years and their terms are arranged so that they expire in groups of three biennially. A member can serve ng
more than two full consecutive terms. The Board of Trustees of the Free Will Baptist Foundation shall consist of the mep.
bers of the Board of Retirement and Insurance, the Diredor of Foreign Missions, the Director of Home Missions, the Direr.
for of Master's Men, the Diredor of Sunday School and Church Training, the President of Free Will Baptist Bible (ollege, the
Executive Secretary of the Women Nationally Adtive For Christ and the Executive Secretary of the National Assodiation,

3. The various standing boards shall plan o program and supervise their operations in their respective fields and
shall be responsible for all their actions to the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. Each boord shall operats
under its own constitution (or charter) and by-laws, which must be approved by the National Association. ’

4. Each standing board shall prepare o budget of ifs proposed finandial expenditures ot the beginning of each fiscl
year and shall present some for approval of the Notienal Association along with an audit made by an independent certified
public accountant which audit shall lead to the expression of an unqualified opinion on the finandal statements. The oud:
tor's report shall indude, where applicable, o balance sheet and income statement and other schedules as may be necessary
for a proper presentation of the financiaf condition and results of operation.

3. The Management Committee shall be composed of the directors of the departments which occupy the Nafional
Offices facilities. This committee shall be lega! custodians of oll property belonging o the National Association, except in
the case of the boards of the National Assaciation which are authorized by adtion of the Assodiation to be incorporated.

VIl

Commissions and Committees
1. When the National Association deems it wise, commissions may be estoblished o perform  specific service in
0 restrided orea on o more-or-less permanent bosis. The number of members of any commission shall be decided by
vote of the National Assodiation and the members shall be elected by the Association. Terms of office for all members of
commissions shall be five years {except when the commission is originally established, the member lust elected shall serve

0 one-year ferm; the next member a two-year term; and so on); and their terms shall be so arranged that only one
member’s term expires annually. Present commissions indude: "

A. The Commission For Theological Integrity

i The Purpose: The purpose of this Commission shall be: (a) To alert our people of theological trends
that could threaten our theological integrity as a denomination. (b) To prepare materials that will coniribute To the con-
tinued preservation of the theological integrity of our denomination. (¢) As the need and opportunity arise to condud
seminars on subjects which are pertinent fo the purpose of this Commission.

i The Scope: The scope of the responsibility of this Commission shall be fo address significant theo-
logical concerns such as: (a) Trends and influences that would threaten orthodox dodrine. (b) That which would threat-
en our theological distindtives as a denomination.

It shall not be within the scope of this Commission's responsibility (a) to investigate the theological in-
tegrity of any individual, organization or insfitution in the denomination, or {b] to address poinfs of theology upon which
difference of opinion hos been permitted in the denomination.

B. The Historica! Commission
C The Rodio and Television Commission
D. The Music Commission

2, Various committees shall also be constituted, when need arises, by the Nationol Association, Generaf Board
or Executive Committee, to fundtion for « more definite period of time in o spetific area. The number of members of any
committee shall be determined by the assembly. Committee members shall be appointed by the moderator unless oth-
erwise provided by the adtion creating the committee; and they shall hold office for the length of fime provided or, until
their work is completed, or until they are released, or their suctessors chosen.

3. The following committees shall be used annually in the sessions of the General Board and National Association:

A. The Credentials Committee, which is idenfical with the General Boord (although the Board may seled o

A-68

S s

i i ' i ination of all let-
i ' for this duty if it chooses). This committee has as its :!ury the examination
smﬂuert;lun;i[::i:i:l?mr?:tﬁ:efnd%e u*e:gnﬁuls of the various delegates. The committee sholl make recommenda-
a . lf:e Association concerning the seating of delegotes. P o
o B. The Nominafing Committee, whose duties n::‘smﬂded mo;e m:m !o' ;‘e i
' jons Commitiee, who shall receive and present i ns ' :
% g gﬁsfgmmm, who shall make recommendation fo lite thqnul Assodiation m $ ::Tgx-
i-dtional budget and the allocation of the Together Way Plan receipts. This commitiee shall mmt:l e
e diredors of the work of the various departments which receive moneys through the Toge er Way uél_ ; -mj
EE The Obituary Committee, who will receive names of deceased leaders frn_m stafe associafions and indivi
This mmmhtée will give o report o the National Assodation so that these names can be induded in the minutes.

VIII

Subsidiary Organization _ ‘ _
1. The Women Notionally Adtive for Christ Convention shall be re:ngnizsd I:IS s;:bnrdnr;:t;ﬂl; rtlhsnlgu;;m;:::s:d
| ize of i iscreti ate and adopt a con -
iotion: but it shall organize ot ifs own discretion and have power fo ae :
uz’:::tnn;ul: 'ﬂml:;Iete mugnugemant of the work for which it is constituted. T!m_s:upu ond dlurnm.fr of the w;?rll: sl:;ltlst::d
Erm to the general program and promotional plan of the National Association. I shall report its occomplishm

financio! operations annually to the National Association.

IX

Quorum
1. Two-fifths of its members shall constitute a quorum for any meeting of the General Board. Four members

shall constitute a quorum for any meeting of the Executive Committee.

X

Proxy and Yoting By Mui! . .
1. No voting shall be done by proxy in meetings of the National Assodiation. Proxy representufion shall be_nu“:gtﬁd tihu;
meeﬁng; of the General Board and Executive Committee, upon the presentation Ioﬂ;lt: lﬂzdeeruiur of b: s:;trhr:tg :Egm 1 Bo:rd
ignoting th resentative. A proxy for the Executive Committee shall be a member ‘ )
mmh;: de:‘:'ﬂ:rh:iulrof r:fx{hr:pﬁenerul Board must be taken by mail, it shu_ll be upprnv{ed by the Executive Committee
and circulated by the Executive Secretary to all members who shall have their vote notarized.

X1

DisciprII:ne ions of discipline, doctrine or pradtice that may

. This National Association shall hove the right to settle any questions of discipline, docirine oy

Fruper:r tnInheuh':g:zq: ﬁuniu;l:ylzfn the bodies composing said urgnlnizu_linn nfr;heNN:ihun?m;ﬂ;n ;1: il;r:z ;::II E;gl I

fists, | | that may be made by any body belonging to the Nationa ion.

have E:é: :?n::'::nnﬂn:rzgsﬁi signed?; the constituent body or bodies and fll&fl with the Executive Secretary. &

The Executive Secretary shall in furn present it to the Executive Committee who shall make recommen :) :;ln

to the General Board. The General Board shall, ot its discretion, hear the appeul‘urtd shall ntj:he remmmt;nhdutmn e

National Association s fo the course of odtion it deems best. The National Assodiation may, in turn, mﬁz ;:

solving itself into o committee of the whole, from 'hid'dmﬁ"“ g!l but‘de!egctes and parties con |

duded; or i rt of the Generol Boord without discussion.

ﬂﬂ&dinl mm;ﬁﬂﬂ: Hr:n?:nu‘l Assodiation in such matters shall beﬁnul;bth‘m ts, it connot be nppeg:led, ncér ;:1 m

isue be ratsed ogain except in one of the two following ways: The National Assodiation may vofe fo reconsider :{nﬂm “;1\0 .

matter badk to the Generol Board; or atter the vote to reconsider it moy ogain resolve ElseH in fo 0 committee eme
3. Any adion which the National Assodation may take connof reverse Ihe adion of ony member bOdﬁ a I m;g : I’EZ

octin o hortotory ond advisory capadty toward that end. Adual disu'pﬁnui‘f Aﬂn upon o m;fn::grm bnsgvott?f?e ;.]I eZ:TL wﬁom ;
st ber of the body; and in this vein the National Assodiation may

EZ:E sb:dgyhft;ﬁ :e[s:?:r: ofrthe A;:bxggyﬁun or may ultimotely wmr:;:d fﬂ!orghlp frorr:i'{ ﬂlemm;r:;e:nme& :}:l: :::::1:::; g}

the National Assodation who can be disciplined are those who are offiliated direty accor Ingf e

Attide IV of the Constitution. Thus, in the case of those who are affiliated unda.f_lhe provision : Iy?h ol -

stute associati be disciplined; in the cose of those affilioted under provision of Section 2, on 05500

be ﬁmed?':ngge ms; nfp those uffiliated under the provisions of Section 3, only the local church may be disciplined.

tory ond th
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Xl

Honoraria and Reimbursements 1

1. The moderator and derk shall receive an honorarium as set by the Execufive Committee in the annual cony

tion budget, plus travel expenses fo the annual session. The assistant moderator or assistant derk shall receive the same be
efits in the absence of either the moderator or the derk from the session of the National Association. 1
2. When a speciol meeting of the General Board s called, the National Association shall assume the actual rgy

el expenses of the members or their proxies, induding meals ond lodging. Automobile mileage shall be paid, not to g
ceed the amount allowable by the Internal Revenue Service. The same provision shall be made for all meetings of e

Executive Committee except for the one which convenes immediately prior to the regular annual meeting of the Gener-

al Board and National Association. Meals and lodging for the Committee during this meeting shall be provided for
days prior to the beginning of the Convention.

XIII
Parliamentary Authority _
1. The meetings of the National Assodiation and General Board shall be governed by the rules of parii o

set forth in Robert’s Rules of Order, except in the case of those rules which are superseded by some rule of these organizations.
d

X1V

Amendments
1. These By-Laws may be omended or oltered ot any regular session of the National Association by a majority vole
of the members present, provided proposed amendment or alteration be presented in writing to the body one day in odvance.

Certification
These By-Laws and Rules of Decorum were duly adopted by o majority vote of the Board of Trustees ot its duly
colled meeting on day of , 1995, ot
Secretary
Standing Rules of the

National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc.,
General Board and Executive Committee

1. Each session of the National Association shall be called into conference by the clerk, or assistant derk, or in
their absence the senior minister in years; and if the quorum is present, charge shall be then taken by the moderator, or
assistant moderator, or in their absence the senior minister in years.

2. Each meeting of these bodies shall be opened by reading a porfion of the Bible and with prayer, and shall be
dosed with prayer.

3. All meetings of these bodies shall convene with open doors except when resolved into committees of the whole.

4. Any person not a member of these bodies may be allowed to take part in the discussion by obtaining permis-
sion from the moderator.

5. It shall be the duty of all members of these bodies to be present at the fime appointed for each meeting and
anyone wishing to retire shall first obtain permission of the moderator.

6. The moderator shall not allow discussions carried on in a spirit which is not Christian or orderly.

7. No member shall be allowed to speak more than ten minutes or more than twice on the same subjed in meet-
ings of the National Association and General Board without permission from the moderator.

8. At sessions of the National Association, the moderator shall seat delegates in o body in a designated section of
the assembly room ot the beginning of each business meeting.

9. At any meeting of the General Board or Executive Committee a member may have his dissenting vote record-
ed in the minutes by his request.

- relocation has been the long-time dream of many of our people.
;.:;.'-:, npus

to the campus relocation has been encouraging. The relo-

W committee has been diligent in its work and in preparing a pro-

] to our denomination as it concems relocation.

pos ' ' ' d must remain a
8 tist Bible College is a Bible college anc
-Eﬁleﬁ::llgg Eqaﬂ]:_: tl51e purpose of challenging and equipping students to a

' i tudents led
lifetime :ce to Christ and His Church. 'I_‘hls year our s
more thglfl s2e0r6ﬂ ;:o;?le to receive Christ as their Saw?umth nuMerous
other decisions of rededication and surrepder to God’s C. ——
Joining the college family this year will be Dr. James LOX, :

ituti Effectiveness; Dr. Glen W : :
wg:a;h l\:if:hael Karounos, EglgllthDeg:nmﬁgziyn; A::Eg Jﬁgﬁ;
| ir Computers; Mr. Clint Morgar, ,
'Campbenl?g[)ﬁggtor%f Elumni Affairs. These join a faculty and staﬂ;lotfom;:
and WOn';en committed to Christ, to our Free Will Baptists, an

equippi tudents for the cause of Christ. .
'['ll::]s% t;frcst challenging days for our college and denomination. Our

. God
people must rise to a greater level of support to meet the challenge
bless you as you accept the challenge.

submitted,
Tom Malone, President

Synopsis of Minutes, FWBBC Board of Trustees

Semi-Annual Meeting, December 7-8, l994,ufFreeWEﬂBq1ﬁsrBﬂ1kCoﬂagempus

ist Bi f Trustees met December
Wwill Baptist Bible College Board o
7-8 t'zlt'rll'l (:hl:::'ri?)llege ca?npus with all members present. New members re-

ceived and reviewed,
i ientation, department reports were 1€ d
mcgﬁﬁgﬁ were assigned, and the SACS accrediting process was

reviewed. An administrative staff position was created to be lﬂ;gw:gl a:(s} ?ill-l
rector of Institutional Effectiveness, with t[)r._f.tlsa?;:: Efll)c;));:vr:g myee bl
this position. A policy regarding retirement gitl :
mfig:ﬁd?gnd E:;O?;ﬁon possibilities were discussed.

in [ ] ish and Business De-
' hiring faculty in the Music, Englis | ‘
me‘:?ss ilsg?o?ali wa:g given to reduce the Business major to a minor

inor i dary licensure in
and d a minor in Drama and secon . i
bfar;oP?)gcy statement was approved. A quasi-endowment fund was
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Registration Report
Annual 1994-95

Undergraduate Enrollment...... .
flysatate: ..........................
abama. ... .
Arkansas. ... . . 7T :]33 North Carolina . . .. . .. 26
gu:ﬁnrniu........:: ..... 3 g:.mhou
olorado ..., . . . . 777 RO & 555 il '-
Duloyiarg. |04 4% & 5 Pennsylvunia........: ....... ;]1I
B wcess s wnivan, Dakota ... /111"
:Ilinois .................... ;g Tannessee ............... 8:1
il . F s sy OXOS il
Kansas . .. ..~~~ 15 Virginia. . ... . . Tt ];
ot S SSPOOIRONE S -t . ¢ S ST
g X524 4 s & WestVirginig. .. . [T
Michigan, - - | """ Femmenias : Foreign. ... . . . .. """ :|9
Mississippi. . ... .. . "'ttcal T
Missouri . Tt 10 (The student body re
.................. presents 27
Nebraska .. ... . """ ] : states and § foreign Countries,)
By Classification: Others:
Freshmen. . ’
it & B At S s 137 Male ... . ..
L 2w v 103 Female... .. """"""'7vc 170
KRR b4 42 e 66 Ministerial . T 65
Special ... T 36 Missionary .. 1Tt 42
........... 15 Free Will Baptist .. .. """ 54
Other.... ... ... ...7"""7 31
Smgla............. ....... 535
Married ... .. 17TtV

Enroliment Summary 1994.-95

Undergraduate Enroliment ;

Addtoro Exolimn.... 1T 354

S Eul.........15:......... First & Second Semesters | Tt 2

miner 1994 Enrollment not already counted .. T, 376

m'ummdmfnm”mm.'“.-‘:--:‘ ................................................ 'I
.............................................. 377

I|‘| L

Total Financial Aid Administered 1994-95 . . . ... .. ittt
Nate: We do not have the SLS Loan Program any more.

Financial Aid Report

............................... 139 a2 5133,648.00
............................ W .ocinninminias sy 11108
......................... 50, i eeiieaeeneen.... 1B,879.00
.............................. P L b1 ||
Study Progrom.................... A s R R R S R R e e e A e 9,536.00
........................... 122, it iiiee e 173,740.00
...................... T —— | 7 g
Stafford Loan Program ............. U 73,172.00
................ PTSTRTEIAE . PN P TP SCOE S | | ) [
1,087,418.00

Welch Library

Total books, bound volumes, microforms, sound recordings, video-cas-
settes, instructional materials, etc.. . .. ... ...t 57,563

May 31, 1995, financial report and proposed budget of the Bible College will be distributed at
the National Association. The audit report will be presented as the college’s official report.
(See page 80 for that report)

Free Will Baptist Bible College Salary Breakdown

1993-94 1994-95 1995-96 1993-94 1994-95 1995-96
President
Salory 45000 548150  $50,558 | Stewardship Development Director
Sodial Security 3,442 3,683 3,868 Salory $30,000 531,500
Refirement 1976 2,552 2,680 |  Sociol Security 2,295 2410
Insurance 2,220 2,388 2,370 |  Retirement 1,590 1,670
Life 177 201 183 Insurance 2,388 2,370
Medicol 2,043 2,187 2087 Life 201 183
§52638  $56773  §59,476 Medical 2,187 2,187
Academic Dean §36273  $37,950
Salary $38,500 541,195 543,255 | Treasurer
Social Security 2,945 3,151 3309 | Solory §34000  $36,380  $38,199
Retirement 1,690 2,183 2293 |  Social Security 2,601 2,783 2,922
Insuronce 2,220 2,388 2370 | Refirement 1,493 1,928 2,025
Life 177 201 183 Insuronce 2,220 2,388 2,370
Medial 2,043 2087 2181 Life 177 201 183
§45,355 48917 951,227 Medicol 2,043 2,87 2187
$40,314 43479 45516
Salory includes housing ollowonce where opplicable.
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Proposed General Fund Gif Income Budget

1995-96

- - -
............

L
------------

Michigan. ... . . .. .
Mississippi . . ... .. ... . "
Missouri . ... ..~ 1Tttt

-
---------------

5 P

-
--------------

South Carolina .. ... . .
South Dakota ------

Tennessee . . ... .

Virginia. ... .. . .. . . "

-----
......
......

. s s ow

---------------
®

OO oo s 5 s e ek an

75,000.00
2,000.00
45,000.00
12,000.00
1,000.00
5,000.00
200.00
26,000.00
65,000.00
500.00
500.00
45,000.00
12,000.00
500.00
1,800.00
20,000.00
400.00
10,000.00
35,000.00
30,000.00
38,000.00
500.00
300.00
500.00
500.00
145,000.00
22,000.00
27,000.00
62,000.00
800.00
186,000.00
13,000.00
1,000.00
25,000.00
2,000.00
12,000.00
10,000.00
500.00
2,000.00
65,000.00

$1,000,000.00

Free Will Baptist Bible College
Nashville, Tennessee
Charter of Incorporation

Incosporators: Be it known, That R. B. Spencer, J. L. Welch, Floyd B. Cherry, Ralph Lightsey, Henry Melvin, K.
{ Chutes. Melvin Binghom, James F. Miller, and J. R. Davidson, and their successors, chosen under the terms and pro-

B o s chortes,are hereby consitted o body poifc and sorporafe by the name and style of Free Wil Bapist
of the National Association of Free Will Baptists of the United States, by which National Association the

said Bible College shall be governed and controlled, for the purpose of establishing and condudting a Bible College af
Nashville, in Davidson County, of the state of Tennessee.
~ Purreose: The purpose of this corporation is the establishment and maintenance of a Bible College devoted to
the pr and impartation of higher Biblical education, and such other education, instrudtion, and training as may
e deemed essential to the equipment of Christian workers, teachers, ministers, and missionaries of both sexes for Chris-
fion service; and to that end prescribe courses of study, charge and collect tuition, employ professors, instrudors, teach-
ors, ond such subordinate employees as may be necessary for the proper condud of the institution; to condudt courses
of training for both resident and correspondence students; fo institute and carry on missions or commissions for mis-
sionary purposes or investigations; to publish and distribute such pamphlets, literature, or books as may be required in
the conduct of such work and the general promotion of the Bible College; to solicit support, receive, colled, hold, ond
apply all properties—real, personal or mixed—acquired by gift, bequest, purchase, devise, or otherwise, for the pur-
poses of the College; and to purchase, construd, rent, and equip such buildings as may be required for the accommo-
dation, work, and welfare of the institution in all of its departments.

The general welfare of socety, not individual profit, is the object for which this charter is granted, and the mem-
bers are nof stockholders in the legal sense of the term, and no dividends or profits shall be divided among its members.

Board of Trustees: The persons named in this Charter of Incorporation shall be members of and constitute the
first Board of Trustees, or Board of Diredtors, of the Free Will Baptist Bible College, and they shall hold office until such time
s their successors have been chosen by the National Association of Free Will Baptists of the United States. The said Board
of Trustees shall, within a convenient fime after the registration of this Charter in the office of the Secretary of State, eled
from its number a Chairman, Secretary, and Treasurer, the latter two officers being combined at the option of the Board.

The members of the Board of Trustees shall be dassified and eledted in groups of 3's s follows: The terms of office of
the first three trustees named above shall expire July 15, 1946; the terms of office of the second three frustees named above
shall expire July 15, 1948; and the ferms of office of the last three trustees named above shall expire July 15, 1950. Succes-
sors in office thereafter shall be eledted biennially in groups of 3's, each for a term of six years, and they shall continue in ser-
vice until their successors have been chosen. Any trustee may be reelected fo office at the option of the National Association.

In addition to the original nine trustees prescribed above, the National Association may, at ifs option, eledt six oth-
ers 1o membership on the Board; but they shall be eledted, two biennially, until six members have been odded to the Board.
These elections shall coincide with the respetive biennial eledtions of the original successive groups of 3's, and shall, in oc-
tval pradice, effect or result in a redassification and biennial election of all trustees in groups of 5's. Under this option, if
m,hm:hallIndmmhﬂnﬂMWﬁnbﬁnﬁuﬂyiugwdS’s,wﬁhumdﬁxnﬂm

The Board of Trustees shall have authority to replace vacandies that may occur ad interim among its members by
resignation and death. The terms of office of such members, however, shall be considered temporary, and they shall con-
tinve only until the first session of the National Assoiation following their election.

The National Association shall have the power and right to remove from office ot will any and all trustees of the
Free Will Baptist Bible College for any cause, reason, or condition deemed valid or expedient to the interests, purpos-
&, and progress of the soid Bible College, and fo eledt successors to those who may thus be removed from office.

Powess: The general powers of this corporation shall be to sue and be sued by ifs corporate name; to contradt
and be contracted with; to have and use a common seal which it may alter ot pleasure; and if no common seal is adopt-
ed or provided, then the signature of the corporation by any duly authorized officer shall be legal and binding; to grant
diplomas and such other liferary honors os are usually conferred by like institutions, induding the conference of grad-

Uate, post-graduate, and honorary degrees.
This corporation shall have power also to purchase and hold and to receive by gift or bequest, personal proper-

y in any amount, real estate in any amount, money, choses in adtion or other things of value; and in addition fo per-
sonal property owned, held, or received by this corporation, it may purchase and hold all real estate necessary for the
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purposes of the corporation and may own or hold any real or personal estate that may be given, devised, or bequeqth
to the corporation—the same to be held and used for carrying on the corporate purposes of the College; to purdh
or accept real estate in payment of any debt due the corporation, and sell the same; to borrow money to be used in og
ment for property bought by the corporation, for ereding buildings and making improvements, and for any other gy
poses germane to the objedts of the corporation; and to secure by mortgage, pledge, or deed of trust upon the prope
ty and funds owned by it, the repayment of money borrowed; fo accept, hold, and manage, as trustee, any propert
money, or effects bequeathed or devised fo it for any special purpose germane to the objeds of the corporation,
This corporation shall have power also to make, by and through its Board of Trustees, oll by-laws necessary fa

the creation of an executive committee and the determination of the powers to be exercised by such executive commit
tee when the Board of Trustees is not in session; to prescribe also in said by-laws for the creation of all other commit
tees, officers, or agents deemed essential or expedient to the administration of the College and the management of iy
corporate affairs; determine the powers, duties, and functions of such committees, officers, or agents; fix their terms of
office and the method of their eledtion or appointment.
The Board of Trustees shall have power to alter af will, revise, or amend the by-laws of the Free Will Baptist Bible
College provided that the proposed alteration, revision, or amendment shall not be contrary to the terms and condifions

of this charter, the constitution, rules, and regulations of the National Association, nor the laws of the state of Tennesses,

GeneraL Provisions: The means, assets, income, or other property of the corporation shall not be employed, diredly
or indiredly, for any other purpose whatever than fo accomplish the legitimate objects of ifs creation, and by no implication
shall it engage in any kind of trade operation, or hold any more real estate than is necessary for ifs legitimate purposes.

In all elections held by the Board of Trustees each member shall be entitled to one vote, either in person or by
proxy, and the result shall be determined by a majority of the votes cast. Due notice of any election must be by adver-
tissment in a newspaper, personal notice fo the members, or a day stated on the minutes of the Board not less than one
month preceding the eledtion.

The president of the Free Will Bapfist Bible College shall be elected by the Board of Trustees, and he shall adt for
and on behalf of the Board in the conduct and management of the institution. He shall also be o member of the Board
of Trustees ex officio, and his duties, powers, and term of office shall be prescribed in the by-laws of the College.

Each trustee shall hold membership with a regular Free Will Baptist church that belongs to a district or state as-
sociation which is affiliated with the National Association.

Since this Bible College is being builded and maintained by donations from Free Will Baptists, it is therefore just
and right that its creed ond dodirinal platform shall conform unalterably fo the accepted faith and pradices of said de-
nomination as long as it shall endure as a college, and to this position ifs incorporators vow perpetual allegiance.

The Board of Trustees shall keep a record of all its proceedings, which shall be af all times subjedt to the inspet-
tion of any member of the Board.

Apmenpment: This charter may be hereafter amended subject to the provisions contained herein and the lows of
the state of Tennessee. It is provided, however, that the trustees of the Bible College shall not propose or apply for any
omendment which has not been previously authorized by on act of the National Association.

Bylaws of Free Will Baptist Bible College

(Revised 1994)
Section |
The Board of Trustees
A. Membership of the Board. The Board of Trustees of the college shall consist of those eledted fo that offce by the No-
fional Association of Free Will Baptists in regular session and as prescribed in the Charter of Incorporation of the college above.

None of the regular officers or employees of the college shall, during his term of office or employment, hold
membership on the Board of Trustees, except for the ex-officio membership allowed the president.

No member of the Board or part of the Board may adt for the Board, except as provided for below in the de-
scription of the executive committee, unless the Board as a whole direds such odion.

B. Officers. The officers of the Board shall be o chairman, an assistant chairman, and o secretary. Each of these shall
be eledted by the Board for a term of one year and shall continue in office until his successor has been chosen.
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| ' i rd. He shall sign or execute all
m (t ' f the Board shall preside af all mag_nngsultheﬂou ‘ _ o
. s f:mwl';upmimhimﬂnBonrd'souﬁmmmdassoﬂnmseprmddht_hyl_hem

L=y mmon-nnmmmdwimmmaourdsluummmmuﬁmmmmmhum.

| ; nd
S . shall record and preserve minutes of all meetings 0

3] ) u.llmmuntmw lﬂ'? oll deeds, conveyances, and other papers authorized by the Board.

At -mmﬂwﬁw to call special meetings of the Board upon the written request

T : < 10 the trustees thirty days in advance.

pesgheshllmal e L ot o the Boord ol be composedof thetree % s
e ;:hoﬁtfmmmwuundwwullqmmmﬂm‘““@ﬂfhﬁ‘;?mmmﬁ
thon '- it mu the stated meeﬁngsultheﬂoord,mwhemrﬁﬁdaamd improctica

‘ hall transact such business as
rd fails to ottend o called or regular meeting. Its
or whenever o quorum of the Boa

_ - :dent of the college on such matters
: rd and hall ot as an advisory counil to the preside f
?'m:;aﬁ;:::ﬂmmshuilmmaﬁwmu of its chairman urlheprastdenlo{ﬂiemllege.lqmm“

_ : i bers. :
el .ml W T“";m ;hc.ﬂl I:r:lll“m s?:n Iltlsblzem' od af the Board's next scheduled meefing.

Iso hold
\ i i laces agreed upon by them. I shall 0
N chall meet at least semi-annually af fimes ond p . |
“W\I:NEHBTEF ;“;: in accordance with the provision of these bylows under Section |, B (3), above

m A majority of the member of the Board shall constitute o quorum.

- L : . ol tha colloge
. Duties. ‘ Il be fo determine general policies governing the operation of th .
!‘d'm'i:e ﬂmdﬁﬁi“:max&h:m aﬂ:.'riveh. Included in this mspc‘msibilny nrfl ;he following duties:
| president of the col and to review his performance ot least annUGRY; _ ‘
mhehflﬂw hornﬁnpfmundhismﬂ,u!mumﬂy,undmwmﬁn mmamm;:
Mhmw, mm\dum‘srehﬁwmmmphwnmo{pemnmlmldﬂ\e thmﬂwyumuci
e iew finonda mmmmnut}mmﬁdeummHEpindﬁmdhge’soperm,hm e
< s I is bei opu'umdeﬁiielﬂv,undtoudopluswndmlh\ﬂgel ‘ ye:r,
(4) to invest in the president the authority to mwn: :'agﬂr:esn,wmr:iﬁmtes, or diplomas aftesting fo the satisfactory
wmpletion that have been appr ; - -
(5) hﬂ;wur;";:' mm's educational program and to ensure that the college has the financiol resources fo en
e its investm often as every
*a('z)?::h'ﬁmm college’s investment policy and the pednnn_ ance of ifs i untsdu:*Let;lﬂ I:e .
other year. The executive mmmmeeoiﬁnbourdshullmﬁe:ﬂ?epothﬂ:nduxdpedmum nvestments
’ its findi d riote recommendations fo the Boord. -
ond mﬁ{:ﬂ" :L‘ts ﬁndln‘g;i?n';« mogmd to establish brood institutional policies, it s mmmpr:mn mp;:‘
rogative of ﬂluprasldﬂ'l" odministrative officers, foculty, and staff of the college to implement s;.:; e
Fhlmumgememohl;einsﬁluﬁon'suﬂuirs.Endiolﬂuese,tl’neBoardunﬂ\emhunduntfwﬂ:her on :
mrﬁlﬁdIhewluwitheotherundfrael’rmiortheirworkwiihouiencroudimnthy .

. ‘ : i nd foc-
(1) Facuy Affairs: This tummitltsee sl:l:h revie;e anizrs mﬁmmmhv person T:l ,ﬁ:"ﬁ':: r:n:; mmi s
ulty welfare. It shall consider proposals on such mafiers ndations |
2 Studerl:imhﬂu . This committee shall review matters affecting student lﬂg, induding n:idan;ii policies, mtl:
NJHLM and disdpili'; of students, and student welfore and morale. I shall consider proposals on such matters

mendations Board as may be required or deemed upp.mpfiute. _ _ ’
g 'E;u;lum and Fiwut:il:}u:':':e This committee shall review matters affecting the physical plan maintenance and operc-

fions and matters offecting the financial support of the college. It shall consider proposals on such matters and make rec-
ommendations o the Board as may be required or deemed appropriate.

Section Il

Administrative Officers of the College

o ot ore of the college shall include a president, aca-
ffcer: The generd “i‘;‘::‘:'{i’h“:;‘iﬁ‘:ﬁi“méﬁ by the Board fo an indefine fem

veneral AQmMINISITanye

demic dean, dean of students, registrar, and treasurer.
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of office, provided that the retirement of any one of them may occur at any time upon the resignation of the offia
the request of the Board. In either case, notice shall be given at least three months before the date of the proposeq
tirement unless otherwise agreed upon by the concerned parties. 4

(1) President: The president of the college shall be the executive officer of the Board of Trustees in carrying out s
des. In so doing, he shall exercise general oversight of the college, including its officers, foculty, students, and business aff

He shall be the official channe! of communication between the professional staff and the Board, and thus shall be;
sponsible to keep the Board regularly and accrately informed about all the institution’s affairs. In carrying out this respes
sibility he shall render to the Board complete annual reports and fo is chairman, executive committee, or other commilte
such information as may be deemed essential to o thorough knowledge of the operation of the college and its prometion.

He shall be the one administrative officer directly responsible to the Board; all others are subordinate to him ag
are responsible fo the Board through him. He shall be o member of the Board of Trustees ex-officio and shall hove
the rights and privileges of a member of the Board exclusive of voting and holding office on the Board.

Besides overall supervision, he shall give leadership and executive diretion to the college as a whole. He shall rae
ommend candidates for administrative office and foculty to the Board; he shall give leadership to developing and presenting
the budget; he shall have dired responsibility for public relations; he shall give leadership to planning and development.

He shall be diredly responsible to the Board for the protection of all properties belonging to the college, indud-
ing upkeep, improvement, and protection against fire and other hazards. y

In carrying out these major ares of responsibility, he shall delegate responsibility to the other administrative offi-
cers and shall exercise his executive control through those officers. |

(2) Acodemic Dean: Under the supervision of the president, the academic dean shall give leadership to the enfireed-
ucational program induding the curriculum, the faculty, and the students. Such officers as the librarian, the registrar, the de-
partment heads, and the Christian service diredtor shall be responsible to him, and to the president and Board through him.

He shall be the chairman of the faculty organization and as such shall be the executive officer of the foculty in cor-
rying out ifs responsibilities for the curriculum, admissions, and graduation requirements. In addition, he shall assume
any other duties delegated to him by and for the assistance of the president, commensurate with his office.

(3) Dean of Students: Under the general supervision of the president, the dean of students shall give direction fo
the college’s program of student services. In carrying out the functions of this office, he shall be responsible for the su-
pervision of student deans, the establishment and enforcement of rules governing student behavior, student counseling,
the student coundl and other student organizations, and other matters relating fo the students’ lives and adtivities. In ’
addition to these duties, he shall assume any other responsibilities which may be delegated to him by and for the assis-
tance of the president of the college, commensurate with his office. '

(4) Registrar: Under the general supervision of the academic dean, the registrar shall receive applications for e
rollment in the college, give out accurate information to prospective students upon request, enroll the students in the ok
lege, keep accurate records of enrollments and grades, and furnish transcripts for students. He shall give general oversight 1
fo the recruitment program of the college. In addifion to these duties, he shall assume any other responsibilities which
may be delegated to him by and for the assistance of the academic dean of the college, commensurate with his office.

(5) Treasurer: Under the general supervision of the president, the treasurer shall keep on accurate record of all o¢-
counts of the college and shall receive and expend, as directed by the Board and the president, all money for the expens:
es of the institution. He shall make an annual report to the Board through the president, and shall include such informo-
fion pertaining to his office s may be requested. He shall provide bond in whatever amount the Board may require. He
shall assume any responsibilifies delegated to him by the president in the area of finance and business management.

B. Administrative Staff Officers: In oddition to the general administrative officers named above, the Board moy are-
ate and fill such other administrative staff offices as it deems necessary for the efficent functioning of the college. When-
ever such administrative staff offices are created, the action shall provide (1) whether the position is infended fo be per-
manent or temporary, and if temporary for what duration; (2) whether the person filling the office shall report directly
to the president of the college or to some other general administrative officer; (3) o description of the duties of the offi-
cer. Such offices may indude, but are not necessarily limited to, director of public relations, director of stewardship de-
velopment, diredor of plant operations, director of recruitment, and assistant treasurer.

Section Il
Faculty

A. Constituency: The faculty of the college shall indude (1) all those employed primarily to teach, and (2) the presi-
dent, acodemic dean, dean of students, registrar, student deans, librarian, and diredor of Christian service.
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‘mﬂndetermimﬁono{suloﬁﬁ,undﬂwanploﬁwﬂd oll officers, representotives R
mdwl;stkuﬂmimmmw.ltispmﬁdd,wmmw mm
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Nashville, Tennessee
3606 West End Ave
Nashville, e

A
Hill, Neal & Allen PC

Caontibes] Pobdic Sooouman

Independent  Auditors' Report

Hevmw onad Usevutive Cemier
Tal (9 Hickory, Boubevard
sy Hibd

Terry A Hhl
Russcll B Neal
Nanwy 5 Allen

The Board of Trustees

Free Will Baptist Bible College: Brvmiwesad TN 37027
TEL w177 14R%
FAMN 6157 T d4nn

We have audited the balance sheet of Free Will Baptist Bible College as of
May, 31 1995 and the related statements of changes in fund balances and
curtent funds revenues, cxpenditures and other changes for the year then
ended. These financial statements arc the responsibility of the College's
management, Our responsibility is 10 express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
cvidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
stalement presentation. We belicve that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial stalements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Free Will Baptist Bible College
as of May 31, 1995, and the changes in fund balances and current funds
revenues, cxpenditures and other changes for the year then ended in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

/o&{ /7_‘___( G Rllon P C

June 29, 1995
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FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE

Balance Sheet
May 31, 1995
(with comparstive figures for 1994)
Assets 1995 1994
bearing deposits $ 308376 237935
8,375 11,098
s):
24,626 10,699
: 14,6 11,347
 Due from agency funds - 4,731
Total receivables 39,296 26,777
46,308 49,719
Total current funds $ 402355 325524
Interest bearing deposits $ 399,866 339427
Lomnsto students, less allowance for doubtful
loans of $32,500 1994 and 1993 (ncte 5) 269,696 277,788
Due from current unrestricted funds - 13
‘Due from agency funds - S08
Total loan funds $ 669,562 617,836
Interest bearing deposits $ 207,247 181,149
Investment securities, at cost (market value $45,890) 38,224 -
Nole receivable - plant funds (note 3) 230,000 -
Due from current unrestricted funds = 50
Total endowment funds §____ 475471 ___ 18L19
Amnuity funds:
Interest bearing deposits s 5,000 55,000
Total annuity funds $ 5,000 55,000
Plant funds:
Bterest bearing deposits 5 5,059 5,059
Due from current funds 18,588 -
Investment in plant (notes 3 and 6):
Land 296519 296519
HIIIWI.MMW{M:?) 274,721 -
Buildings and improvements 3,374,969 3,374,969
Equipment 899,879 838,480
Library books 311,345 276078
Total investment in plant 5,157,433 4,786,046
Accumulated deprecistion (ncte 6) 1,905,930 1,771,291
Net investment in plart 3,251,503 3,014,755
Total plant funds H 3275150 3019814
Agency funds:
Cash 5 11,99 9,559
Total agency funds $_____ L9 9539

"‘thmhm:m“;
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Current funds:

Accountspaysble (note 4)
wmmmm
Accrued salaries

Deferred revenues - summer school and other
Due to other funds:
Loan funds
Plant funds
Endowment funds
Total due to other funds
Total liahilities
Fund balances:
Unrestricted funds
Restricted funds
Total fund balances
Total current funds
Loan funds:
Accrued interest

Notes paysble to individuals (note 3)
Fund balances - private

Total loan funds
Endowment funds:
Fund balances:
Endowment
Quasi - endowment, unrestricted
Scholarship, restricted
Total endowment funds
Annuity funds:
Annuity paysble
Fund balance
Total snnuity funds
Plant funds:
Accountspeyabie

Notes paysble ~ endowment funds (note 3)
Notes paysbie and capital lease obligations (note 3)

Total lisbilities

Fund balances:
Unexpended
Net investment in plant
Total fund balsnces
Total plant funds
Agency funds:
Due to current unsestricted funds
Due t© loan funds
Funds heid in custody fir others
Total agency funds
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FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE

Statement of Changes in Fund Balances
Year ended May, 31, 1995

s Current Funds
$ 86,969 . Unresricted  Restrited  Loan Funds
m -
:.m 9,05 Revenoes and cther additions: § 3362635 >
5.288 r'_'._J' p——— curent funds revenucs . 200,058 -
3 _:+ ral grants - student aid funds o 57,89 65,284
= ! - : > -:. : = m ==
18,588 = Jowmert. incore s ss 13.??;
: g - student I::-u - - -23,3
18,588 163  lnterest o0 ks » -
—_—— $96,666 from current ~
224,064 177,200 Additionsto plant fadilitics, including _ =
~ Addition to long- term debt. obligations - - =
110,075 81,688 Retirement of indebt edness ) N a
' annuily lability
68,216 66,636 Adjustment of compated Yy _— —— 102415
17829 1483 Total revenues and other additions

§ 402355 3253524 &

Expenditures and other deductions: 2333318 255,514 -

3 3825 3758  Educational and general expenditures 717343 6,002 =
183,599 207,365 Auxiliary enterprises expenditures k 1,610 -
482,138 406713 Administrative cost allowance - o -

' Retirement of indett ecness ) B :,4:
Interest expense _ - 171

$ 669,562 617836 Provision for doubtful notes receivable ~ - -

SR R Depreciation and smortization cxpense (ncte 6) ) = -
Additionsto plant facilitics B 2 -

$ 48,656 48,656 Addition o long- term debt obligations ) ~ 2
263471 zan Matured snully fundsto unrestricted _ _ 411
163 344 99 Other

2 3,050,661 263,126 ’

S__414n 189 Total expenditures and other deductions

§ 275 4011 Transfers among funds and other changes -
4,725 50,989 additions (deductions): 230,000) ~ ”
5,000 55,000 Transfer of bequests and matured snnuity funds (53.587) _ "
: e Transfers for debt service j
>87) =
§ 5363 5363 Total transfers and other changes m.m b I
” L]
230,000 * Net increase (decremse) for the year
122406 165552 o0 % 81,688 66,6% 00
balance at beginning of year
____ 68216 482138
357,769 170915 S E— $ L0075
18284 008 See accompanying notes to financial sstements

2917381 2,348,899

s - 4,731
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Plant Funds
tunds Funds Unexpended In Plant
64272 } . -~ )
i B = 371,387
= 230,000 _
- = 4
= 3'?3-6 . B 3‘11‘6
64.272 3,736 302,772 414,533
B = 43,146 =
B = 19,904 =
E - ; 134,639
- 274,721 e
- . i 2000
- 50,000 337,771 364,639
230,000 S
- = 53,587 _
230,000 - 53,587 _
2 2,59 (o) 289
475471 4.725 18284 2.899.097
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FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE
Statement of Current Funds Revenues,
Expenditures and Other Changes

Year ended May 31, 1995
(with comparstive figures for 1994)

See Sccompanying notes to financial satemsents

1995
Unrestricted Restricted 1994
Funds Funds Total Total
$ 1,228,606 - 1,228,606 1,031,241
Federal studert financial aid programs - 196,868 196,868 185,028
A 1,004,125 57,895 1,062,020 815379
5,977 6,698 12,675 5,028
19,391 55 19,446 5559
and services of auxiliary enterprises 1,027,284 - 1,027,284 901,051
Other souxes 27,252 - 27,252 22,643
‘Matured annuity funds 50,000 - 50,000 =
Total revenues 3362635 261516 3,624,151 2,965,929
Educational and general:
Instruction 844,282 4,492 B48.774 741,943
Academic suppott 234,229 1,888 236117 212,529
Studert services 369,816 31,106 400921 351,057
Operation and mairicnance of plant 311,638 1443 326071 295385
Ingtitutional support 570,134 3,076 573210 493015
Scholarships and ficllowships:
Federal studert financial aid programs - 188,981 188,981 175,808
Institutional funded aid 3,219 115% 14,758 6,435
Total educational and general expenditures 2,333,318 255514 2,588,832 2276172
Mandatory transfers for debt service 45337 - 45337 36,613
Total educational and gemeral 2,378,655 255,514 2,634,169 2,312,785
Auxiliary enterprises:
Expenditurcs 717343 6,002 723,345 628,662
Mandstory transfers for debt service 8,250 - 8,250 8.250
Total suxiliary enterprises 725,593 6,002 731,595 636912
Total expenditures and mandatory transfers 3,104,248 261,516 3,365,764 2,949,697
Transfers and cther changes:
Transfer of unrestricted bequests and matured
annuily to quasi- endowment funds (230,000) - (230,000) -
Restricted receipts over transfersto revenues - 1,580 1,580 42,568
Revenues over expenditures
and cther changes $ 28,387 1,580 _ 29967 58,800
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Notes to Finandal Statements, continued

FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE . s 183599
Notes to Financial Statements payabe o fndividuals: = 5% dermand
Frec Will Baptist Bibk College is operated under the of acquiring property for proposed nEW CAIDPUS $____230000
oper suspices of The National Association of Free Will Baptists. e acmand obligation for the purpose '
(1) Summaryof Significant wmwmwdmm‘@
Fund Accounting | w obligation, secured by passenger bus, pay able morkhly : 15.7%
In order to ensurc obsavance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of resources availabie to the College, the . "’m1muaﬂﬂm“ﬂﬁhhlﬂm‘bh
sccounts of the College are maintsined in accordance with the principles of "fund accounting®. This is the procedure by T ﬂwwﬁhm:smmmﬂlw 12463
which resources for various purposes e classified for accounting and reporting purposes into funds that we fn % ins jer oquipment
accordance with activities or objectives specified. S:puiemlemitﬁmdhn:hlmd:m,hj -;.MH - ’h,m.dﬁm#m-ﬂm
accompanying financial statements, funds that have similar characteristics have been combined into fund groups. Accord= Capital lease obligs . aabt mw,wumupnﬂmobﬁclh-
ingly, all Sinancial transactions have been recorded andreported by fimd group. . i-.--; ‘:“ ally funded by billings o users)
Current Funds . morthly installments of $688 maturing
mwamwmmmumﬂmnmwmummmmﬁ ' xlnqilslh!wlbhh y 9,044
umlmimhm“ﬂyhmﬁdh&mwhhmumw; installments  $2,263
unrestricted funds are under the control of the Collegs to use in achicving itseducational purposes. 7% to 8% obligations payable in morthly 55,665
Loan Funds maturing through November 1997. 9,500
The loan funds consist of loans to students from gifts restricted for such purposes and from proceeds of notes payable o Dther § 122406
individuals. The terms of ageements specify that the funds operatc on a revolving basis, ic., repayments of lom Tddﬂﬂp.,ﬁlglﬂupl.ﬂhﬂﬂhﬂﬂlmﬁnh“lﬂm Caalind
principal and interest are loaned to otha student borrowers. Losig=Teia Lease

Endowmeat Funds

Debt Obligations
Endowment funds are subject to the restrictions of gift instruments requiring that the principal be invested in perpetuity,

Anpual maturities of plant fund nctes payable and

and only the income be utilizzd. While quasi- endowment funds have been cstablished by the College for the same mmubwpumdmﬂl-: 1996 $ 2670 35,401

purposes as endowment funds, any portion of quasi- endowment funds may be expended. 1997 16,069 26,367

Annuity Funds 1998 8,603 8,524

Annuity funds consist of funds acquired by the College subject to agreements whereby the mssets e made avallabk o | 199 8,354 =

the College on the condition that the Colkege bind itscif to pay stipulated amounts periodically to the individuals. Payments | § 5769 70292

of such amounts taminale upon the oocurence of an event as specified in the agreement, &t which time the principal of 5582

the fund is tansferred to the fund group designaked by the grantar. When gifs of annuity funds sre received, the present . mmmh‘m

value of the annuity payable is credited to a lability account, and the remainder to fund balace. Investment income and " s a0

gains wre aredited and annuity payments and investment losses are charged to the liability acoount. Annually the snnuity | : hired
payable is adjusted to its present value. | @) Peasbon Costs which covers all regular employees, except full- time studorts, prcx

Service for benefit and vesting
1,000 hous. The benefits on
yoars during the last ten yearns
Employees me not requind (0
accrued. The plan ssscts consist

mmm.duﬂmdhmﬂtmﬁﬁ _
hmlﬁﬁlﬂmwﬁmd“’“d“'h-ﬂ dan e
pumoses shall be the number of plan years in which
mrement we determined based on average compensation

prlx 10 the puticpunt’s nomnal WHIETRR CUR UE L polkcy i fund pension coms

Plant Funds

Plant msets, consisting of land, buildings, equipment, litrary books, efc. e stated at cost or estimsted fair value st daie
of gift Certain equipment purchases sme funded from the current opaating budget and we presented under the
sppropriste functional classification of expenditures. Expenditures for scquistion of assets in excess of $250 we
capitalized as investment in plant. Deprecistion is provided using the siraight- line method over the respoective assets

§
:
g
R
:
5

St pactr . of invest merts with and fully guaranteed by Protective Life ermﬂe:u: thlk:
Inventories The following table scts forth the plan's funded status and amourts
Inventorics, consisting of books and supply items, are valued at cost, with cost being detarmined om the fimst-in, mﬁmmﬂﬁqn,lﬁ-
first— out method. | "
Actuarial present value of benefit obligation: A6
Investments .' Accumnulated b:ucﬂt obligation (of which $1,025,161 wre vested) : gﬂm
Investments are recorded at costor value &t date contributed. services rendered o date
l Projected benefit obligation for 1,295,466
Taxes Plan assets, at fair value (139,228)
'l The College is cxenpt from income taxes under Intamal Revenue Code Section S01(c)(3); sccordingly, no provision for Hnmhumdww‘m 174,623
taxes has been made in the accompanying financial staterents. Unrecognized net (gain) or loss 173,045
(2) Pledges Outstanding ﬁhmﬁﬂrﬂmh““‘"’“m?t ) (224,203)
- Unsecognized net ssset at June 1, 1989 being smostized over 15 yeams s _____(15763)
Pledges outstanding amount to $132,848of which $33,592is unrestricted and $99,256is designaied for repayment of land included in accourts pay sble
| scquistion debt fox the proposed new campus (note 3 amd 7). It is not practicable to cstimate the net realizable value of Acoml panstn S5, following Components:
the pledges or the period of collection. Net pensicn cost for 1995 included the 5 54,258
Service cost — bencfits camed during period 103225
Interest cost on projocted benefit obligation (90,633)
Actual return on plan asscts (11,678)
Net amortization and deferral s SSAR
Net persion cost ﬂmdwhmmmmhmhmhmdﬂ

Tate of return on assets was 8.5 peroent. A"87

i A-86




(5) Concentation of Credit Risk

L FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE

Proposed Budget for the Year Ending May 31, 1996
As Compared to

Actual as Summarized for the Year Ended May 31, 1995

The College is the institution of highar education of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. and offers B
based educational services to members of the denomination. The College extends credit in certain instances to sty
for educational costs and makes loans to students from the Loan Funds. These accounts are not collateralized md
subject to accounting riskof loss amounting to the outstanding balance at any point in time. 2

Further, the Coliege has cash funds invested &t several financial institutions and has no risk of sccounting loss fir tho

Current Unrestricted Funds

current vnresu s  —

funds since the balance at each financial institution is less than the insurable limit of $100,000. Budget Aciusl
(6) Plantand and 1 see 2 May 31, May 31,
Depreciation and amartization charged to the fund balance of the Plant Funds computed on the straight-line 19% 1%
134 639%n 1995.
e $ 1,458,453 1,228,606
Components of property, plant and equipment and capitalized leases are as follows:
Asscts 1,000,000 819,743
MI{I:I 15,000 234382
By Gk 1,015,000 1,054,125
Total Asscts Leases 5977
Land $ 296519 296,519 - 6,000 ey
Land and improvements, proposed new campus 274,721 274,721 - y 1::?@ 1,027,284
Buildings 3,374,969 3,374,969 - - 143,000
Equipment 899,879 754,555 145,324 Sales and sexvices of muxdliary enierpriscs 15,000 27252
Library Books 311,345 311,345 - ' 1,654,453 3,362,635
5,157,433 5012,109 145,324 Total revenucs
Accumulated depreciation
and amartization 1,905,930 1,819,044 86,886 968,560 844282
Net Investment in Plant $___ 3251503 __ 3193065 ___ 58438 274,364 234229
(7) Potential Campus Relocation ﬂﬁi ;ﬁ‘:;:
In Scpiember, 1994 the College purchased a 123-acre tract of land located 16 miles northwest of Nashville in Operation and maintenance of plant 804237 618,690
anticipation of possible relocation of the campus. The purchase price, improvements and related expenses totaled Institutional suppost = - 237868
$274, 721 through May 31, 1995. Relocation of the present campus to the new property is subject to several factors. These Total educational and general exponditures 2,764 4
factars, among others, include:
>  Obtaining an scceptable sales price fx the present campus, and . " ."""""" 889,975 Lo
>  Securing denominational suppart for potential relocation. sl puiiteiee 3,654,453 3,104,248
When all criteria for relocation have been met, the present campus will be sold and all proceeds applied to the cost of the Transf - _(2%0,000
new campus. Cost of construction in excess of the proceeds realized from the sale of the present campus will be funded $ - 28287
by various capital campaigns. Excess of revenues over expendiures
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SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
A A \J‘

: provided to help th L
fin ) p the denominatio
lcf:n cial condition of Free Will Baptist Bible College nmb;mt;e‘mdtmmd the ov
co m;b:mly provides the propased budget ending May 31 F1996, e
ar ERERT
mp ¢ financial highlightsof the actual fiscalyear ended h:ay 3i 13’ but

SNOwWwe

The College ended its fiscal .

: . year with an excess . - Alabaltic
3?8387 in opersting funds; (not including bel U:ff_rcvcn.um over expenditures g Arizona
pifteand mstuzed sty fands) mentioned transfer of esta I Hikaness

ENROLLMENT INCREASE .
Total enrollment increased for th y ; Wﬂ ' .
previous fall. ¢ forth consecutive year, up 6% from the - mm

UNRESTRICTED GIVING I Ceoris

I i

Unrestricted gifts, (which i : Sy
Sz included : . Idaho
addition, $50,000 was rr.alizc: fm:: 1:4 ﬁiﬂf““ gifts) totaled $1,004,125. B I:Iluis

desi _ annuity. The Boar - - Indiana
plan?n;::- $230,000 “. quasi—endowment funds and lnanede the cda Otfal ] lowa

in order to assistin the purchase of the Joelton land . N " Kansas

Denominational giving is important: Without the abov | ] emeo

would ha : ; e above gifts the cost of tuition Lo

e ve been approximately $210 per semester hour, instead of the ﬁw | ::ary!and

per semester hour for 1994-95. ? actual cost M;:g; .
EINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS e i
Issouri
I
Current notewo : e | Nebraska
follows: rthy financial obligations in the form of loans and leases are as :ﬁm
: New Mexico

-
Nom‘

) anﬁ(:n savingsto completely liquidate these loans. | Okiahoma
ant d note pa able t - South Carolina
amounting 1o 32;0 0 Quasi- Endowment for acquistion of Joelton land | South Dakota
campaign) 000 (repayment through "Claim The Land" capital S
& Texas
Installment note Vermont
payable for the purchase Virgini
has a balance of $15,734. = of a 1988 — 21 passenger mini—bus V*:'r:::;gton
Lease obligations for the West Virginia
campus telephone syst »
amounted , system and comput : W.NAC.
ot $97,172 (substantially funded by billingsto users). SpEE Rl Canada
Virgin Islands
Other:
College Family
Matching gifts
Foreign Msyrs
Miscellaneous

THIS INFORMATION IS NOT PART OF THE
S INFORMATION IS NOT PART OF THE AUDITOR'SREPORT

Alumni Projects
Estates/Trusts
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BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE -GIFTS 1994-95
~ General Land Total
59,039.14 14,678.14 73,717.28
935.52 935.52
44 976.43 1,950.00 46,926.43
464353 4,643.53
450.00 450.00
35.00 35.00
155.00 155.00
27.305.22 27,305.22
55,148.16 4,450.00 59,598.16
25,023.42 8,500.00 3352342
4,018.45 4,018.45
420.00 420.00
193.09 193.09
15,348.28 600.00 15,948.28
245.44 245.44
5,767.92 5,767.92
22,951.22 22,951.22
20,447 .26 20,447 .26
28,406.21 28,406.21
120.00 120.00
182.62 182.62
142,960.37 11,850.00 154,810.37
23,031.83 23,031.83
15,581.61 3,400.00 18,981.61
58,257.06 5,100.04 63,357.10
20.00 20.00
179,300.22 12,870.00 192,170.22
7,797.63 7,797.63
19,853.46 1,338.59 21,192.05
1,162.93 1,162.93
8,431.86 3,800.00 12,231.86
4,559.10 4,559.10
775.00 775.00
16,707.21 16,707.21
24,040.00 24,040.00
977.00 977.00
288.25 288.25
819,555.44 68,536.77 888,092.21
18,565.00 4,235.00 22,800.00
184,382.08 184,382.08
$1,022,502.52 $72,771.77 $1,095,274.29




A Vision For

The Future
A'Relocation Plan for Free Will Baptist Bible Collegg

Will Baptists borrowed g
pti money and
purcfliflsed a building on Richland Avenue in
Nashville with no assurance that any students
would come or that the college would suc-
ce:ecl. Our denominational fathers believed it
was God’s will for them to begin a college
whe.re young people could be trained for
God's service. More than 50 years have
passedsm_ceﬂnlbegimﬂngandmanymnre
steps of faith have been taken. One building
worth a few thousand dollars, has been mu.
tiplied to 16 buildings worth several million,

H.ﬂmmmmrmommww
needtonmﬁ'omuurpmmkmﬁcm.
A. Stuqemﬁvdbnem—“ﬂmenwcdbge
reached its largest enrollment in the early
lﬁ@s,mamsmdenlsﬁvedinlhedunm—
tones and 40% enrolled as “town students.”
Last sr:ho_ol year, 80% of our students lived 1n
m:rdmtoﬁesand 20% enrolled as town sty-
dents. This means that we have a much larg-
erpe(ceq!ageofnursmdentbodyﬁvirlgh10ur
dormitories than during our peak enroliment
ﬂueesmauerbuildingsmatwereusedf
overflow dormitories in the late 1970s arzr
early 1980s cannot be used for dormitories
now because lhey are being used for other

W’ecanl‘bcmse:;lma:um' um of 36
: 2 dorm
students in our present facilities. We housed
284 dorm students last school year. We have
averaged about 9% per year
growth for the last four years. If our present
rate of growth continues, we wi
dorms in three years:
284+9%=310+9%=338+9%=368

vVery warm toward the college i - I'
opment plans, B

2. Ournmghbors have formed a neighboe
hood association with one of its primary goals
being to “control” the types of buildings con.
structed and the use of buildings within the.
neighborhood. “

ple of hundred thousand to over a million ok
lars, makes hasi prope il
mﬂggt_?‘;n:ng;cal. e ﬂyform

. neighborhood, ;
work of the neighboﬂloodmm ﬁh:
been declared a “Historical District.” This lim-
its the Size, style and use of new buildings and
ghe redesign and altered use of present build-
ings. What this means to us is that we can no
longer purchase houses and turn them info
dunmt(.)ﬁes- Neither can we demolish them
and build new buildings. We have all the dor-
mitory space we will ever have and no hope

of securing additional living space for growth

lnoélrp_nr;semlocatlon
* neighborhood is considering

even more limiting declaraﬁun.'l‘heyhave:
pressed to us that they are seriously consider-
(N8 registering the neighborhood as a “Con-
servation Zone,” which would require
any architectural or remodeling changes be
cleared with them in advance, This will put
qm‘fd'egemmmnmevuherablepad-

each time we do any remodeling.

beauﬁful_, with many memories. But there are
some things about our present that
wereedluberenﬁndedabout.

. Our campus is located i
affluent neighborhood in alnﬂiebeaﬂda“
campus is a little more than 10 acres in size
andhaspublics.tregtsa:ﬁpublicaccess

Mm more vulnerable.
€ age of our campus is beginning to
show. Our oldest buildings were built around
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3 The present size of our campus is not
' adequate. We are growing at an exciting rate.

- of the century. Our newest build-
Aarmitories, classroom building, cafe-
% and gymnasiu ere built in the late
ene and early 1970s, making them 20-30
s old. Many of our buildings need major
sirs during the lean years, Building mainte-
ance will eventually have to be done and will
~t more the longer it is put off. We can real-
y expect to spend from $1.5-$2 million
» next few years for major renovations,
nical system replacements, interior re-
hiching. elc

P parking is very limited. If we contin-

ue to grow, we will run out of parking space in

ayear or so. We do not have adequate park-

ing for special events, such as conferences,

concerts, sports events, and commencement

exercises. We do not have a baseball, softball,

soccer or football field, and no hope of ever
having them at our present location. All 11 res-
idential buildings have been converted into
dommitory space, classrooms, offices, and
mamied student/faculty-staff housing. The
space is neither adequate nor efficient. They
are scaltered over a three-block area with pri-
vale residences sprinkled in between.

lIll. The New Joelton Property—We have
known for some time that, with our present
Browth rate and the neighborhood situation,

L need to move the college. We

were not actively looking for property to pur-
chase; however, we believe that the Lord
opened the door for us to purchase the new
property. The site has electricity, natural gas
and city water. The city sewer line is less than
half a mile away. The property has been test-
ed to ensure it is suitable for the kinds of build-
ings we would need to construct. We also met
with residents of the community to make sure
there were no objections to our moving into
their neighborhood. We were received enthu-
siastically by all who attended. They are sup-
portive of the possibility of having our college
near them.

We were able to get the property al a bar-

gain price. It has more than doubled in value
since we bought it and the topography is ideal
for a beautiful campus.

IV. Where we are now—We know that this is
a major move for our denomination. We real-
ize that we cannot do anything without the
support of our Free Will Baptist people. We
have never attempted anything of this magni-
tude or nature, but we feel that the time is right
to move ahead. We would not take any steps
toward such a move without a great deal of
prayer, thought, and planning. We know
where we are and were we hope to be. We
have developed a plan that we feel will get us
there. Our plan is in three slages, with each of
the following stages dependent upon comple-
tion of the previous stage.

Here is our plan.

Technically, we are already in Stage One be-
Cause of the purchase of the property.

L Repay land purchase funds. The new
Property in Joelton was purchased with unre-
Stricted funds, made possible from estate gifts
and an expired annuity. The college bor-
Towed these funds in-house and must repay
them. (Note: Last year almost 20 times more
Sslate gift funds were received than in a typi-
Cal year,)
We have launched the Claim The Land
ign to recoup the money we have
SPent on the land. We are asking churches
and individuals to purchase one or more acres
al $3,400 per acre. We are placing most of the
funds into an endowment. We are using some
Of the money to help us take necessary steps
0 prepare the property for development.

We hope to have all the money we bor-
rowed from ourselves repaid my May 31, 1996.

2. Adopt a long-range plan for a phased re-
location. Determine the number, nature and
time frame for the stages involved. (Note: We
have already done this and you have our
long-range plan in your hands.)

3. Develop a master plan. In cooperation
with our architect, a master plan will be de-
signed, including such elements as building
locations on the Joelton site, building sizes
with basic floor plans, including square
footage and artist renderings of the exteriors of
all buildings. (Note: Such a master plan will
provide a more firm cost estimate for relocat-

ing the campus.)
We should have a major portion of the
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master plan, including a site plan showing all
buildings and their locations, ready by the July
meeting of the National Association of Free
Will Baptists. In order to have a firm idea of the
pproximate cost of a new campus, we must
know the number, size, and location of all
new buildings.

4. Solicit offers for the present campus. This
solicitation will include establishing firm price
guidelines for the West End property and initi-
ating the process of marketing and showing
the property to prospective buyers.

This should give a good idea of the price
we can reasonably expect to receive for our
present campus. We have several people, in-
who have expressed interest in our present
campus. The value of this property has been
estimated from $5 million to $20 million. The
Board of Trustees will set a firm price. If we
cannot get an offer close to the price, we will
not sell. We will wait until we are able to make
up most of the difference through a capital
campaign before we sell. We are not going to
leave ourselves without a campus or with a
large debt.

5. Request the blessing of the National As-
sociation of Free Will Baptists. For (a) the en-

immediate sale of the West End property.
tingent upon receiving an offer that w
make development of a campus on the
ton property feasible. This would includ
capital campaign to raise the difference
tween the purchase price of the West
property and the cost of the Joelton cammn
development if such an arrangement shoy
materialize, b
We are your college. We work for you, A
you know, you own Free Will Baptist Bible
College. If you don't want to move the cam-
pus and if you are not willing to undergird the
move financially, it will not be moved. |
We must receive an offer close to the cosl
of a new campus and we must find a buyer
who is willing to work with us on a scheduled
surrender of our present campus. (We must
continue to have school during the relocation
process.) We will not accept an offer thatwill
cause the college to accumulate a huge debt
or will not allow us enough time to launcha
capital campaign to underwrite most of the
difference. Then, and only then, would we
close the deal and proceed to Stage Two.

6. Proceed to Stage Two.

% |

1. Plan and implement a capital campaign
This would be to secure the funds needed to

cover the difference, if any, between the West
End property sale and the Joelton develop-
ment. The campaign strategy would likely in-
clude challenging state associations to raise
funds and seeking donors of sizable gifts, both
with a view toward financing the construction
of designated buildings.

This would be done after determining
what the present campus is worth and what
the new campus will cost. This campaign to
raise funds to make up the difference could be
done over a period of years. We will not sell
our present campus untili we have raised
enough money to underwrite most of the cost
difference.

2. Authorize and secure detailled drawings
(blue prints). This would include interior and

exterior specifications for all new buildings.

This would be paid for with funds received
through the capital campaign. |

3. Develop a plan detailing continued oper-
ation of the college. The college would con
tinue to operate during construction. A plan
willbedwebpedbasedmmemwd
the buildings being constructed and the need
to surrender buildings on our present campus
to their new owner(s).

4. Finalize details for disposing of the West
End property. When this point is reached
college officials should have enough informa-
tion to determine the best course of action.
whom the college will be sold and how, i
cluding whether to sell the campus as a whole
or by parts.

5. Proceed to Stage Three.
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. rors of new buildings.
2 Secure a construction loan. : e

.‘.‘1:{?' 'j i construction. This will be

B
Conclusion
her

.« Bible College. He has provided all needs
B st 55 B ek’ Baptl:.s)t rn‘::wI e our college just to be moving. We feel

for almost 53 years. We do not want t

Stage Three

e insured, bonded  done in accordance with the master
: -'I. : . The college will begin re- plan design and chronology.
e bids on the cost of building the

4. Develop plans for furnishing inte-

ot we mus! move if we are to continue to meet the ng?}jsdingﬁ, the need for mak-

growing e of
“ um?eoprepalrsle* M:}; g:: campu&eung} lll;nd?gf ?diggmte dormitory, office, library, areﬂ.]s
R oo s, v ey ol e A S T
sure from the West End Neighbo "
velopment at our present location, we need to move. E——
ide. He also provided the money to pay cash for it at ex-

God has given an ideal location for a new campus. We
ful, rolling oun _ : =
:ﬂ?the ﬁ-rr:gnm?:s:eee{:ied :—}-’—Smld He did it in a miraculous way. There is no queston
t tit. o N
Imﬂewasmeqnewho e llege and the denomination head over heels In
Rk plungg; [T;: F 5 cefgfennine the cost of a new campus, (2) have

] locate unti o
{mfﬂvm;;::r campus, and (3) raise enough money [0 make up most of

i

diflerence, if any, beteen the b lieve the college needs to relo-
WearehopingthatyOUm]llellusU)malYU“be e;nea:m,(S)ﬂlal}’DUWi“SUP'

"- think for relocating is a Sou _ ] '
:ltte,ﬂ('i) cm with ygtﬁ gg;rers and finances during the entire relocation process

FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE

3606 West End Avenue
Nashwlle, Tennessee 37205

615/383-1340
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Foreign Missions Report

Paul saw an open door for effective missionary work in Eg
Corinthians 16:8-9). But he faced fierce opposition to the gospel.

We rejoice in more opportunities to preach the gospel now than e . |

-t

like the Apostle we encounter numerous obstacles and much opposition,

From the 10 countries overseas

where Free Will Baptists have a special interest we have received repor
that 1,231 were converted in 1994. See Figure #1.

Status of Free Will Baptist Overseas Ministries
As of January 1, 1995

Field cgreiid ione? | ooy | Bhle | Sudets |Quemmd| Mesen | (109, | o190

Brazil 22| 7| 5| 1| 1a] 9| 6| 8| s0

Cuba 0 9 61 1 13 15 31 431 210

France 13 0 1 1 20 0 3 7 12
india 2 7 39 24 39| 419 369 | 2,608
Cote d'lvoire 36 0 59 2 45 11 45 95 128 | 2,079
Japan 12 3 5 0 1 7* 1| 12 6| 135
Panama 4 5 10 1 5 5 7| 125 7| 483
Spain 9 0 2 1 4 2 0 4 7| 55
Uruguay 7 3 6 1 15 6 1 40 17| 175
Totals 105 34 188 8 117 79 133 | 1,231 806 | 7,683

* The Adachi church has withdrawn from the FWB Association. Figure 1

Pastors, evangelists and Christian workers are being trained in our
eight Bible institutes. Our medical team at Doropo, Cote d’Ivoire, treated
14,006 patients, administered 3,735 vaccinations and delivered 238 babies.

These victories were gained over powerful opposition, especially in
some countries. Our missionaries confront false religions, idolatry, tradi-
tion, demon possession and numerous cults. The new converts face re-
jection by family and friends, discrimination, and in some cases, perse-

cution. So, the 1,231 new converts listed above are proving the genuine-
ness of their devotion almost every day.

Financially speaking
1994 was a good year. The Lord abundantly provided $4,474,083 for His
ministry which is being accomplished through Free Will Baptist foreign
missionaries. We praise the Lord and we thank you.

Last year, 1,707 churches sent offerings and 2,578 individuals sent their
gifts directly to the office. While we appreciate every church which sup-

ports world outreach, some churches have been very generous. The fol-
lowing churches gave more than $10,000 during 1994:
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Ashlond Gy, T §1491373
ol 0ok W 34T o Ma e
o 0 i oot o 4 30
Neshile N o Tippets Gl Coyon, N §13,599.65
e 29,1861 Tniy Swisng $13253.33
R o o Fir . g $13,056.90
fnggot, N STBS2657 SO0 ponet, WO 612,837.74
o M B, Yma S
0 e SRS Fulton iy $12,181.28
Tﬁwmﬂb‘ $24,491 98 Firt A §12,111.66
e 3 287824 iy Do e 8 §11.329.32
hmm“( B85 ir Mose, B 11.248.69
: il iy ?21:294'?3 Shewood Forest  New Bem, NC glfl 47 04
e S1958627 foust G Kool S11,095.87
Duhom, NC $19,441 85 Calvory ™ $11,071.60
N0 $18,957.0 foon s Mol X $10,83597
gt 18,7879 Ook Fork i il $10,686.33
Gow, O 51875400 WestSide ~ Jowsonlh $10,618.52
el NC S184300 oy ey S O $10,140.35
b NC $17,85001 Bethony ™ $10,132.30
:ﬁ:'h;,,' 6 §1541141 irs - '
Gomes, NC $15,00090

.......... §258,637.18

.......................... $782.281.13 Arkonsos .. 18

T;"mmnm 554146072 Alobormo...... ”3133,’3?5 6

T SA31155) Michigon e 4

Wm """"""""""""" 438151297 Georgio..... 5%,7235 1
South Coraling oo §263,509.93 e

' e 81.
isting of support given by states see pag _
%ﬁlgﬁﬁg:iec:ﬁal;;ﬂﬁ;e E}l: Christ continue to strongly support and en

i of Dr. Mary Wise-
| - : the capable leadership of o f
courage our missionaries. Under " during 1994. They also provide for
ey o 2075508 PET ot et e
Baptist women gave $31,714 worth of goods andsrcrl;uv‘i)srﬁlnéloseﬂ

dav of the year when a missionary Visits the "Frovisio eeting critical
- Tl—:a La y'Belle Barmard World Missions Offering i1s m: sy
heeds. In 1994, you gave $77,236. Although we do not have 2 5P, 1)
por of paricipation in the 1995 Oferng e S0 eions Ofer
$100,000. Please support the Laura Belle Way special offerings.
hﬂhlggﬁaswellasaﬂﬂ‘eom"'rw e ey Men as they con-

We appreciate Brother Jim Vallance and our s a group helped
tinue toael:\iourage and serve our missionaries. Last year a gro
on one church building overseas.

) : o
shipped to Russia and Ukraine. These materials will meet a need whic

resented to our board. : 39
Chm'clhﬂyh lez:;l]eers;;h tﬁfhll?gmights of 1994 was the presentation of $80,407

" jon” funds
to foreign missions from the Arkansas youth. The “Norman Invasi
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example is challenging the youth in other states

Even though we missed our gi ;
. gift budget b
gﬁ: €xpenditures down to $4,022,845. Figlg.ll’e #y2$gl?;)9i§ e
expenditures for various budgeted items.

year, '
the percentage o

Total Expenditures for 1994
$4,022,845

.
Micsi 3.4°A|.':|' 3.2%
0.4% issionary Projects _ Missionary Travel,
Missionary Furniture 9138,529 Shipping to/from Field
& Appliances §128,904 4.7%
HJN\ Missionary Medical & Insuranc |
/ 5137.546 '
1 Y
Shnri-]i’er_m & Student £
iona |
T804 Figure 2 r |
MK Education
$119,902

Missionary Solaries }
& Cost of Living |

s 1 'm' 134

our department is financially solid. Figure #4 showsshf g::zg:tgﬂi:comé

and expenditures over the
: past 13 years. The raph reflects :
spite of some lean years we have gained $62?, 137h in 'ﬂeesc the fact that in

We are Proposing a regular operating budget for 1996 of $4,509,132. In
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addition, we need $667,850 for VISION projects (mostly buildings). The
overall total of our projected need for 1996 is $5,176,982.

Last year

we lost some dedicated missionaries. Glennda Leatherbury died of a heart at-
tack in Céte d’Ivoire. Several missionaries retired because of health problems:
the Richards, the Fergusons and the Reeves. We salute these faithful workers.

The Crowsons were not reappointed to France because they did not
€xpress adequate agreement with the position of the National Association
in the matter of total abstinence.

The McFalls decided the Lord was leading them to a stateside ministry
50 they resigned from service in Brazil.

During our recent board meeting, Tom and Patty McCullough resigned
from service in France. Patty’s health makes it necessary for this fine cou-
Ple to stay in the United States.

While we regret the loss of missionaries, we are encouraged that in our
Free Will Baptist colleges 86 students are either majoring or minoring in mis-
sions, Hopefully, they can help meet the need for 100 new missionaries.

Last January, June Wilkinson, former missionary to Brazil, married

Hersey and was reinstated as a missionary to Japan.

The Clint Morgans were granted a 10-month leave of absence begin-

ning in August. Clint will be teaching at Free Will Baptist Bible College.

The Foreign Missions Board declared Russia and the

mmonwealth of Independent States
s open mission fields for Free Will Baptists. In so doing, our board ap-

Proved the following actions:

" Send copies of our Treatise to the leaders in Russia and Ukraine.

" Send Free Will Baptist commentaries and theological books to the four seminaries of the Bapfist Union and one sef
of the same to the Autonomous Baptist Bible Insfitute in Kiev.

Send needed medicines to the Christian dodor in Kiev.
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Seek good used visual aids for use in Sunday school and child evangelism.

Permit Sean Warren and Eddie Hobbs (student missionaries in 1994) to raise funds for the roof of the Selsq d
building.

Send professors to teach short courses in the seminaries and Bible institutes in Russia and Ukraine.
Send 55,000 for the Kiev seminary building fund.

Try to raise funds to help purchase a copy machine for the Autonomous Baptist Bible Institute in Kiev.

der-evangelized places.

Send witnessing and follow-up teams to Novosibirsk, Russia, in the summer of 1996. (Jimmy and Janie Aldrid
have volunteered to lead this effort to plant a church there.)

Co-sponsor a pastor's and worker's conference in Russia during the spring of 1996.

Investigate the feasibility of ministering to one of the unreached ethnic minorities in the CIS.

Foreign Missions
Financial History Figure 4

A Review of the Minutes

of our board meetings since the last convention shows these additional actions:
The board met in conjunction with the annual missions retreat, August
2-4. The following board members were present: Joe Grizzle, chairman,
Galen Dunbar, secretary, David Shores, William Reagan, Bill Jones, Archie
Mayhew and James Forlines, new board member. The following missionary
affiliates were appointed to serve with English Language Institute/China:
Kevin Stacy, Monica White, Charity Van Winkle, Bryan Pate and Mark King.
The semi-annual board meeting was held in conjunction with the Lead-
ership Conference in Nashville, December 5-8. The following members
were present: Joe Grizzle, chairman, Dean Dobbs, vice-chairman, Galen
Dunbar, secretary, Bill Jones, Archie Mayhew, William Reagan, David
Shores, James Forlines and Milton Worthington, new board member. The
following were approved as student missionaries:
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Support some Russian and Ukrainian church planters, preferably among unreached peoples or in very needy up

Explore the possibility of translating and printing Brother Leroy Forlines’ books on Systematics and Ethics in Russian

Explore the needs and possibilities of sending a team of missionaries to Yekaterinburg, or some other needy dity.

Bethany Osborne—Japan with Debbie Grifin

(roig Punelt—Rusl.lsiu"h —

- ith the Stan Bunches Rose Reed—Brazil with the Jim Lombs

Jod “:g;]:th Ih: fim [Enmhs Melisso Stewort—Japan wnh Debbie Griffin ;

% W—’Bﬁmh Panama with the Stan Bunches Stephanie Utley—Cdte d'lvoire with the Robert Bryans

Hutchison—Japon with Debbie Grifin Rachel Vandivort—Brazil with the Dave Fronks, 5.

linda King—Brozil with the Jim Sturgills Nathan Weidner—France with the Dennis Teagues

pvan McDougald—Russio N | |
i?;he board appointed Jon and Cindy McNay as missionary affiliates In

tomes Beck—France with the Dennis Teagues
Crehen Bock—RUSSi0

K
y- 1

a5
T
i
%
-

w'r‘r';e annual meeting of the Foreign Missions Board was held at the Na-

tional ' t. The following candi-
tio April 24-26. All members were present. -o .
m %f?;:sépgointed as missionaries: Nathan and Linda Snow, Japan;

and Eddie and LaRhonda Bowerman, Panama.

The board directed the amount of life insurance on each missionary
obe i to $25,000. _
Dbe’[‘il:;ﬁ?idadoited a new program for helplpg secure andel:jeeg bsl:i:%
port for missionaries. It is being developed and will be announced p
riate time. _ '
o e for misndt A O
i e has been increased 10 »1, _ 2
mldil:gcc?tllllig institutions will continue to receive $} W _25 per yearl.i —
The board outlined steps for giving associate missionaries f«?ithngpemﬁs:
The Ron Callaways’ request for reassignment to Panama i pe
sion to make periodic visits to Cuba to teach in the seminary W g .
ill also assist in the training program In Panama. -
RonarwnRﬂzald Winkle resigned as our medical consultant. The bqe:rtc; S}xe
m appreciation for the excellent service he has rendered as tl? gif oo
mission for several years. Dr. LaVerne Miley has volunteeredut{) fill edp;:r)l on,
A meeting of all field chairmen Rss_lbfgegr% called by the boar
junction wi annual meeting in April 1996. ‘
mc'?'ﬁ: (Tl?llzt;uh‘tg:?or the Board of Foreign Missions as restated was saigane;l lgg
all the members. The board recommends that the Charter and By-law
roved by this convention. _ -
appSOmeﬁrynes we feel like we are losing the ba?lﬂe for worldee:na:gg‘l:;?y
tion. However, | heard some statistics lately w_hlch encc:]ugab% new.believn
day in China, 28,000 new Christians enter the Kglgd_?lrg;) 20000 new beley
1 < L ' ay l :
ers every day in Africa, and 10,000 more eveferyse s o oy fos
year, 50,000 new churches are established in Soul! eicn, 100
me to serve on the team with our missionaries, _
aﬂd%eul;s gonglrlg We are honored to serve you. If we can be of SealTSse t]?lzgsu;
church in challenging you to a greater vision for missions, ;

Pray for us.
Respectfully submitted,

R. Eugene Waddell
General Director
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THONI, HINTON & WARREN

EO D Gﬂ“ﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂ“ﬂﬂﬂﬂuﬂﬂ"l
ARD OF FO 1HE SPENCE BLDG.—SUITE 200
NATIONAL usncmﬁéﬁﬂ oS ONS_OF THE $48 JPENCK LANE
OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS MABHVILLE, T S12133480 Members
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
EN E SOCIE
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNT ANTS

Antioch, Tennessee

Financial Statements
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S RE PORT

December 31, 1994

)
mﬂ. of Directors of the
oard of Foreign Missions of the
1 Association of Free Will Baptists

h, Tennessee

Thoni, Hinton & Wanren

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOU
NTANTS
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE

1 .
! T We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of the Board of Foreign
: ~ Missions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists (a nonprofit

BOARD OF FOREIGN MISSIONS OF THE _organization) as of December 31, 1994, and the related statements of support
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS ~ and revenue, expenses and changes in fund balances and cash flows for the year
 then ended. These financial statemen

I
' ts are the responsibility of the
December 31, 1994  Organization’'s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
sed on our audit.

these financial statements ba
y and was extracted

Wr 31, 1993 is presente
- from the financial statements presented by the Organization for that year, on
%ﬂeb an unqualified opinion, dated April 12, 1994, was expressed.

.. Information for the year ended
d for comparative purposes onl

ith generally accepted auditing
lan and perform the audit to

financial statements are free of
ining, on a test basis, evidence

' I‘u We conducted our audit in accordance w

. standards. Those standards require that we p
 obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

Financial Statements
Eage  material misstatement. An audit includes exam
Independent auditor'’s report ~ supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
Balance sheet ............. R e e W “ﬂlﬂ includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
Statement of support and revenue, ax = SR : .2 ~ éstimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
| g and changes in fund balances . . ‘F nses, - Statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
tatogent of Gash Tlowm - oot o RSl e eeis e w . 3 ~ for our opinion.
Hﬂtﬁs to thﬂ fiﬂancial Btatane;;;. ..... . T R O T T R 4
........... TSR G T | . : In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present.
Supplementary Information P "“fmﬂ]’. in all material respects, the financial position of the Board of
tidksendant I z‘im Missions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists as of
N 1; auditor's report on supplementary informati . ember 31, 1994 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
A a:dc:::izz unrestricted fund support and OB wsivein ita aiws 9 8 year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.
ons to restric =
:CEESUIE of unrestricted fund Exp:;:a?ferrﬂl TR R 10 | 2 w:é .‘,J P
chedule of restricted fund expenses . ...... Wkl T i1 c ‘ am
R TR R T e, s T f

March 31, 1995
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BOARD OF FOREIGN MISSIONS OF THE

BOARD OF FOREIGN MISSIONS OF THE
HATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 1,. Balances

1993
(With Comparative Totals for 1993) (With Comparative Totals for )

Operating
_ Restricted Total All Funds
s Missionary VISION Plant 1994 '; 223
Unrestricted _Accounts Campaign __Fund
Operating
430,507
Unra:g;ictnd 6432,698 $3,860,302 § 67,052 § $&.3ig.gzi $4, 2 i
Restricted Plant otz 19,261 -_— 7 017
—Funds =~ _ Fund _1994 9, J
Cash and cash equivalents - Notes 1 & 2 § 902,033  § $ 902,033 9,868 3,664 ____ 1,902
Investments - Notes 1 & 2 534,498 534,498 3,664
Accounts receivable from employees & i 4
and missionaries - Note 2 44,760 44 760 7 4,392,845
Capitalized lease costs - Note 4 13,169 13,169 465,49 3.860.302 _67.0%2
Equipment, at cost, net of accumulated
depreciation - Notes 1 & 5 136,363 136,363
Due from plant fund - Note 3 -0- 2D o 162,267 12i§§g
stional 162, 43,158 '
Total asset 494 46 $136,363 $1,630,823 Ravel d 43,158 518,244 472,674
i oot e boax 518,244 49,955 3,805,436
. 3,582, d 30,826 __ 30,824 __ 35,268
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 3 669 _3.582.903 _ 67,052 _ 30,824 4,404,448 _4,510,298
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 375,941 S $ 375,941 § .
Due to operating fund - Note 3 -0- -0- Excess (deficiency) of
Restricted deferred revenue - Note 6 1,290,617 1,290,617 228,008 supp and revenue ¢ 258,178) 277 399 -0- ( 30,824)( 11,603)( 42,449)
- . expenses ' '
Total liabilities 1,666,558 -0- 1,666,558 w2 8 Pnd balances (deficit), s 128,001 972 42,853
beginni ng of year ( 127,
Fund balances (deficit): . }Win among funds
Unrestricted ( 172,098) ( 172,098)( 127,0e% d other changes:
Net invested in plant 136,363 136,363 AL Galn (loss) on market
Total fund balances :

(172.098) _136.363  (__35,735) 8 value of common

_. (  25,104) 568
| Stock investments ( 25,104)
Total liabilities and 3l 10 plant for asset
fund balances $1,494,460 $136,363 $1.630,823 ks dcquisitions, net of 22.070 -0- =t
: 'I Gispositions ( 22,070)
nt for inter-fund 17.116 -0- -0-
Informational and
Commitments - Note 10 Promotional material
. &nd equipment transfers -0-
| * Note 7 277,399 (__277.399)
PFund balances (deficit), (f__35.7235) 32l
®d of year ($172,098) § ____-0- $.-0- 2136,363

See accountants’ report and accompanying %Mﬂﬂd_mm
notes to :hg fiﬂangial gtatementg,
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BQdED_QELEDBEIEHHHIEEIQHE_QE.IHE
N

(With Comparative Totals for 1993)

Operating

— Restricted
Missionary vISION
Plant ot -;;

Excess (daficiancy) of support
and revenue over eXpenses
Adjustment to Feconcile net
income to net cash provided
by Operating activities:
(Increase) decrease in

value of investment
Depreciation ’ o
Amortization 13,169

Gain on disposal of
propert 9
Changes in operating assetsy( I
and liabilities-
(Incraase) decrease in
dccounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in { A
investments
(Increase) decrease 1in
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in
dccounts payable
6
Increase (dacrense) in i

deferred revenue 361,953
Net cash provided (used) by N

( 182,428)

(9258,178) $277,399 g

-0- ($ 30,824) (s 11,603) (8

25,104

30,824 30,824
13,169 3

( 9,868) ( 1

( 687) (

( 182,428)

68,480 (

operating activi 17,54
4 vities 345 277.399

S 361,953 (

.0- 0. 294,944 (

nvest ctiv
Proceeds on sgle of
equipment
Purchase of equipment ’ ( ;E::i; 2041
Net cash used in investin J o az
activities ¢ ( 12.202) 0 0 0 (qffjj:j) {
= D
n v o |
Net cash provided by £
i
activities R

Increase (decreuse) in cash

and cash equivalents 5,343 277,399

Transfer of informational and

Promotional material 277,399 ( 277,399)
Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year

-£19.291 _ .p.

Cash and cash equivalents at
end of year
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-0- =0-
- -0- 282 _
(
-0- o
a
—=0- -0- _619.291 —Eﬂhﬁi

$902,033 s .o- - T $902,033 m

The Board of Foreign Missions of the National Association of Free
Will Baptists, Inc. is a nonprofit organization affiliated with the
National Association of Free Will Baptists. The purpose of the
Organization is to establish and support Free Will Baptist Mission

Churches throughout the world.

The Organization is exempt from federal income tax under section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code under a group exemption of the
National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc.

The following significant accounting policies have been followed
in the preparation of the financial statements:

Fund accounting

To ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the
use of resources available to the Organization, the accounts of the
Organization are maintained in accordance with the principles of fund
accounting. This is the procedure by which resources for various
purposes are classified for accounting and reporting purposes into funds
established according to their nature and purposes. Separate accounts
are maintained for each fund; however, in the accompanying financial
statements, funds that have similar characteristics have been combined
into fund groups. Accordingly, all financial transactions have been
recorded and reported by fund group.

Property and equipment and depreciation

Property and equipment is stated at acquisition cost.
Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets. The estimated useful lives range

from 3-10 years.

Investments

Investments are stated at market value, Market value approximates
cost at December 31, 1994.

Cash and cash equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Board considers
all cash on deposit, money market funds and highly liquid debt
instruments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be

cash equivalents.
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Note 2 -

As of December 31, 19
instituti 2 9‘:"- the Board had
Assuciatizzsu:n; the Board of Retirement and ?ﬁgziits with fi neia
g ] ree Will Baptists. The followi ;"”* of the Natig
€ corresponding risk of accountizg 1s summary of thes
0SS "2

Amount
Account Insured/

Demand deposit accounts with ' ;
financial institutions S

Interest bearin
g deposit acc
with financial Institutionsounts

82,001 $ 82,001
—820,032 _151. 468
— 902,033 233,469

Interest bearin
g deposits on a
;ith the Board of Retirement :z:unt
nsurance of the National Assoc
of Free Will Baptists ‘

Accounts held by i 14,042
Common stock y investment bankers 519,806 129,661

Total investments —a 830
— 234,498 129,661

Total cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable from

and missionaries employees

44,760
SL481.291  $363.3%0  $1.118.060

Total

Note 3 - _
lm—ﬂﬂﬂﬂ._b&x[gwj ng

As of December 31, 1994, the

the operating fund of $.0-. plant fund had an outstanding debt to
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The National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. purchased an

. office building to house various departments and agencies of the

denomination. The Board entered into an agreement to lease space in
this new building and agreed to contribute to the debt service costs
during the construction period and to continue until the debt has been
retired. The construction period costs of §65,844 were capitalized.
These costs will be amortized against operations over a five year
period. During 1994, §13,169 was charged against operations leaving a

resultant balance of $13,169.

Plant fund

A summary of plant fund assets is as follows:

Office furniture and equipment $ 31,854
Cameras and projectors 78,377
Automobiles 39,300
Computer equipment _113.706
263,237

Less: accumulated depreciation (_126,.874)
$136,363

Depreciation expense, computed utilizing the straight line method
amounted to $30,824.

ct deferred rev
Changes in restricted deferred revenue is as follows:

Missionary VISION

_Accounts =~ Campaign _Total
§ 844,065 § 84,599 S 928,664

Balance, December 31, 1993
3,932,748 79.160 4,011,908

Contributions

Funds available 4,776,813 163,759 4,940,572
Expenses and campaign

expenditures (_3,582,903) (_67.052) ( 3,649,955)
Balance, December 31, 1994 $1,193.910 § 96,707 $1,290,617

The Board charges a fee against the foreign field accounts to
reimburse the unrestricted fund for information service production
expenses. These fees are presented as transfers from the restricted

operating fund to the unrestricted operating fund.
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Note 8 .

Note 9 .

Note 10 -

THONI, HINTON & WARREN

The Board IFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNT
Participates in th CEnt ANTS
€ master pension THE SPENCE BLDG.—SUITE 200
Plan of the 640 SPENCE LANE
NASHVILLE, TN 37217-1150
6153618726 Mambars
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Baptists. The Boa

. rd 3
llli:illiltl'ﬂt.‘[vq ﬂlploy:::trib“t“ 5% of gross salary for migsfonase
NOt required to cont '
Participate, Pem?o:ﬂ::::r;s TENNESSEE SOCIETY OF
a defined contribution Plan.“ o nted to 82,261,

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

:tnragn Space.
uildin
& are satisfied, which is approximately 14
Years.

ﬂxpanse fﬂr tl‘le }"Eﬂr was s ? 303 't ﬂirll:l:nrl ﬂ‘f th.
g L ! 3
:_._..:.... ;

Board of Foreign Missions of the
‘Mational Association of Free Will Baptists

The futur
¢ minimnum lease payments are as follows:
r .:.' -_.-' » TII'IH.E"'E.

péis 97,478
199 ,478
1993? 97,478 ~ Our report on our audit of the basic financial statements of the Board
1999 97,478 of Foreign Missions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists for 1994
Thereafter (estimated 97,478 appears on page 1. That audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion
ed) 877,302 on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The schedule to combine
unrestricted fund support and revenue and additions to restricted deferred
» Schedule of unrestricted fund expenses, and schedule of restricted

fun expenses are presented for the purpose of additional analysis and are not
Such information has been

~ fund
@ required part of the basic financial statements.
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
ial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material

Tespects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.
- Information from the year 1993 is presented for comparative purposes only.

o, ks v Plirsis

Commi tments

The Board has
Pledged its f

4 mortgage urniture and |
with tgesmlnnte that the Nationa] L fixtures as collateral on
urch Extension Loan Fund n of Free Will Baptists has

March 31, 1995
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BOARD OF FOREIGN MISSIONS OF THE
cule 1o Conbine ponar FREE UILL BAPTISTS NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
u 3 Schedule of Unrestricted Fund Expenses
%WMM For the Year Ended December 31, 1994
Mm_ﬁnﬂ.ﬂu&ummm

(With Comparative Totals for 1993)
(With Comparative Totals for 1993)

Xpenses

L]
Bl 111

corpational and promotional: $ 1,103 § 2,130
Missionary VISION otal A sidec and audio visual 43 128 42,713
Support and revenue: Unrestricted  _Accounts Campaign _ 1994 Heartbeat 44 613 50,648
Contributions $ 432 698 §3 932 - Postag 8,134 8,251
Investment income 19 261 »932,748  § 79,160 $4,444, 606 $3,985 pata processing 44,060 34,260
Gain on disposal of ' 19,261 T?f Fﬁ;fﬁ;ity 8,632 10,490
05}1::? e 2+86d 9,868 - _1!33; 380
— 3,664 ! et

3,664 Dues 2,262 2,341
Total support and revenue § _465.49] Paper and supplies 5.354 149

23,932,748 $ 79,160 $4,477,399 l::::;: - " 1,903
r Way program 2,149 _1.222
Tracts and books 162.267 _152.584
Travel and board: 7,090 4,535
Department auto 17,192 13,827
Board members 17
Administrative - overseas travel ( 1,043) 1,085
Honorariums 19,339 24 432
Department travel 580 440
Traveler’'s insurance 43,158 44,336

Administrative: 220,732 212,119 )

Salaries 51, 800 47,985
Housing 23,424 21,128
Social security 11,471 5,963
Employer payroll taxes 13'505 6,790
Retirement 51'036 46,129
Hospitalization 4 667 4,232
Legal and professional g?'303 95,378
Office rent 13’159 13,169

Amortization of capital lease payments .63?

Office equipment 207
: Maintenance of office equipment 4 114 2,674
) Office supplies ' 695

Estate expenses 10.160
| Bad debts 17.019 _ 16,412
. Miscellaneous 518,244  _472.674

69 69,59
] Total unrestricted fund expense $723,669
i
|
-10- c nts’' report on supplementa £
P I
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OF FREE STLL Bap |
1996 Foreign Missions Budget |

\
mwﬂxmuumu_mﬂ I"|
For the Year Ended December 31. 1994 istrative 1l
(With Comparative Totals for 1993) MI::EMS S ]ﬁ1,3?9 '
5‘{?}3:; Administrtive Housing 42,002
384,071 Administrotive Social Security 2,73 3 i
L egnse 1994 155'9.39 HUSPﬂ“hmhuﬂ insurance :;’3'235 |
Missionaries - Foreign Fields: v | 61{]1932 Retirement " 'VI
Ivory Coast $1,129,214 $1, 196,397 Japar 2?3’010 Medicare supplemmf insurance ].300 I. .
France 460,391 509.377 ~ Ponomo * Audi 8,000 |
India 116,842 126,429 Spain 243,758 Office rent 74,000 |
= e e S TSm0 Oho o o !
Panama 146,610 121,528 ) ::IIS, ]12% Maintenance of office equipment 2,000 I
frf-'ﬁ;ﬂay 323 'ggf 33?'3%2 : e s $3,954,329 Office supplies 2;% !
Sames siaetomsia e Cam | PR s ,
er projects 225 87,844 mn"dhom n R (" .. '
Special investigative committee 7 17,209 ! : 3 . 3%4 193 i
¢ 3,582, 95% 3,785,436 lndiovis_.mls, films & filmstrips S ggg LIS |
Maintenance fees transferred to unrestricted funds w*&& ]0:2{!) OHIOI' ‘s e S 8 000 | il
for information and promotional materials ( 277.399) ¢ 247 ,366) : . 20,000 Retired missionaries : '
aaessw swon P B0 Total Regolar Budget 54509137 |
VISION campaign expenditures: MPWHQ 20,000 ‘
General expenses 52 _ . Additional Apmd Vision hﬂied’ i
Project expenses — 67,000 — 20,000 Publicty Materiol 22%% France (church building ot Nontes) S 93000 | |
—ahE wmlnhmntmn'e | Senvices 38,200 India church buildings mggg - |
Restricted fund expenses - net of maintenance fees $3.372.556 $3.558 070 MSUPP“BS 4,000 Eunumu ((dmm:uxmhfiuﬁ) ]SE]F{K}O |
e 2,000 fuguay \new churc v |
Misc. proi . nauﬂ-.er Woy Funding) 14,800 Brazil—Ribeiroo Preto 2nd Church 50,000 \ ’.
poec (og : 128,401 Brazil—Ribeiroo Prefo 1st Church 20,000 il
Personnel —— il—Barbaceno 20,000 ‘
e ronser of 7% S 38 busl—babucm 37,350 1
info/promo from Miss. Budgets (245,741 mpinas opo /
> 89,810 Other - — o [\ |
S 667,850 |
Travel & Board Expenses 5,176,982 }
Deportment auto expenses S :g’% Total Mw S ' e |
Boord members” expenses = 5 : i biect fo change
b - Budgets for foreign expenditures are su
Board r:lmnbms overseas fravel :% m nmama fluctuations in the value of the dollor occur.
I'wu u.m r
Department travel expenses 25,000
Trovelers’ insurance 800
. 5 62,800 |
mmm—uummmmm W
-12- | | i
| |
k|
b ||
51 i
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Salary Breakdown 1996 State Goals
With 1994 Comparisons
1993 1994 1995 1996
General Director Editorial Assistant 1993 1994 1995 199 1994 Goal 1994 Actual 1996 Goal
mu:mmwﬁ 5;9,246 S17,202 $19,218 $21,487  Salory S10,151 15,184 516,389 €170 $ 192,000.00 $ 182,534.66 $ 210,821.57
Social Secuiy oo 16300 16800 16800 Suco ey m e 1% 9,300.00  27,282.6] 7,627.67
Pt G010 1o e peenen 00 79 gy e 255,000.00 258,637.18  363.506.07
Insurance L8 TAIS 8527 4227 ot Dot e e gty STny ) 2088 3 95,000.00 73,222.47  96,537.68
oD e ooy S8 S22 1363 51597 p 0 T SI94816 21351 S5 7,800.00 5761.36  10,130.50
Director of Communications T g 73,000.00 63,445.83 94,154.03
mﬁ' - 522010 $21738 $23390 $43%6  Sodal Securiy slla,igg SI?:E; 52?'35] gy oot Jay lLie 19l
si0g & Urlities 9,000 9,600 9600 9400 Retiement poodiioii ~ HI 2,800.00 750.00 3,217.92
Rse"l?m"’f 4;;3 ]5,156 5478 547] n 2,3402 2,;;3 ;%f 1D 1,000.00 1,288.25 3,575.47
Insurance 18 T4 gay Y96 o o, Expense o Gmpey S22.28 S24817 $25,306 L 114,000.00 116,747.62  134,588.59
e op. xpns 1o ooy SA3514 545,356 $48,535 Sdg's53  Accounting Clerk B . IN 45,000.00  34,602.61 41,713.81
fosog & Uit 1080 10800 700 13009 Ao Wy e M KY 81,00000  82,479.48  97,729.50
ol Secuity 449 5156 5478 545) tow iy i 3,3 LA 400.00 4,417.93 2,026.10
st 0w g "';:"'“'""ilif_@glﬁf S517 118 MD 20,000.00  30,781.12  15,493.70
e etk 0176 61N Secret MI 160,000.00 178,265.40 238,583.20
(e v Expos b bmpley 540717 $43,253 547,289 S48, o S22.437 523,381 $24,083 $25046 MS 53.000.00  60,791.18  90,578.56
Director of Missionary-Church Relations et 0 1 LM MO 353,00000 381,512.97  423,895.64
s sgg;g S}g,;ss 519,682 $20469  Insuronce 273 2511 2888 ﬁ L' | MT 1,500.00 1,112.50 2,026.10 L
Sociol Secuy £496 515 a0 13200 Ve Dept. e mlr 27485 8750 SAL0V7 S5 | NE 800.00 812.00 1,191.82
ey 690 1267 1355 143 Secretary | NM 1,000.00 1,740.05 2,502.83
nsuronce 4167 5459 4278 4277  Solory $16,727 S17.611 $18139 $18 NE Assoc. * 5,500.00 2,663.50 2,979.56
tovl Dept. Expomse to Employ 40,363 543,720 545,995 347,004 ?‘_}'ﬂ' Security 1,280 1,347 1388 sp:ﬁ? i NW Assoc. ** 8,500.00 10,849.54 14,345.60
Tre;:lsuum s S 156 289 331 3 NC 553,000.00 541,460.72  660,925.74
o 1,010 $31,338 $33278 S34,609  Totl Dept. Expense to Employ $T0973 Hrree oo o OH 151,000.00 133,285.36  158,512.48
e O iewin 207 SR 765 S OK 437,000.00 437,155.71  494,388.07
Total Dept. Expense to Employ 544,156 545,872 $49.351 S50 418 ?ﬁ 237,000.00 263,509.93 302,723.09
Avdio/Visual Technician 683,000.00 782,281.13  827,879.99
Soay SIEI S17715 S20000 S20800 @ 97,000.00 113,732.39  119,182.32
Socil Secury 1288 1355 150 o VA 130,000.00 124,250.23  144,210.61
Kt 00 8B 1000 1040 Vi 3,000.00 2,621.01 2,860.38
s 255 1897 331 g3 wv 115,000.00 120,517.87  132,248.66
Do apee b bnply 520,964 S22,853 $25,862 31,198 WNAC 120,000.00 207,953.09  178,773.48
- Misc. 299,176.00 54,394.51 92,461.76
Totals $4,485,676.00 $4,474,083.47 $5,176,982.00
* New Hampshire, Vermont, New Jersey, Maine, Connecticut, Massachusetts
** Alaska, Oregon, Washington
Note: 1994 State Goals do not indude approved VISION projes.
1994 Aduals do include VISION gifts.

1996 State Goals do include approved VISION projects.
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Amended and Restated Charter
of
the Board of Foreign Missions of th
National Association of Free Will Bapﬂsl:, Inc.

1. The name of the Corporation is:
TthddFomigthﬁmudtheHmmIAsoduﬁmofﬁuﬂilleiﬂs, Inc.

2. The Corporation’s principal office is located at-
5233 Mount View Road, Antioch, Davidson County, Tennessee 37013

3. The Corporation’s registered agent and address:
R. Eugene Waddell, 5233 Mount View Road, Antioch, Tennessee 37013

4. The duration of this public benefit Corporation is perpetual.
5. The Corporation shall have no members.

Article llI
_ Management of Corporation
ml diranimolﬂmforpormiondmllbavemdinuﬂmrddmmmmm
mﬂumwrrhlheml!dkmdm&m,ﬂnllhﬂnwﬁlﬂyufﬂn&mmmmm
beeledadl:lyﬂleHuhmolksmmﬁﬁmmllﬂum,lm,inmﬁmm&mimmdﬂy-m
Article IV
Corporation’s Powers As Trustee

A-118

The Corporation shall receive and administer funds and properties of all kinds for the above purposes, and o that end,
 Camoration is outhorized to take and fo hold by bequest, devise, gift, purchase, loan or lease, either absolutely or in frust,
said purposes or any of them, any property, real, personal, or mixed, without limitation as fo amount or value, in accor-
e with such limitations, as may be imposed by law or by provision of this Amended and Restated Charter: to sell, convey

~od dispose of any such property or fo invest and reinvest the principal thereof, and to deal with and expend such principal or
» income therefrom for any of the purposes of the Corporation, either by diredt ation of the Corporation or by means of trust

engted by i, without limitaton, except uch mitatio, if any, os may be confined i the insrument under which suchfunds

are received; fo receive any property, real, personal, or mixed, in trust, under the terms of ony deed, will, deed of

yus, o alher st insirument consitent with the purposes ofthe Corporation, in odministring te some fo cary out the di-

redions and exercise the powers contained in the instrument under which the propery is received, induding the expenditure

 githe principal as well as the income for one or more such purposes, if authorized and diredted in the instrument under which

is received, fo receive, take fitle to, hold and use the proceeds and income of real estate, personal estate, stocks, bonds, oblig-

-Nmmdwmrmmmmhnmmm,dunuﬂmw&ﬂwmdﬁn
Corporation. The Corporation is spedifically authorized fo serve as a Trustee of any and all funds donated to its use upon spec-

fiied terms and conditions consistent with its nonprofit religious and educational purposes. Furthermore, it may serve as Trustee
under specific terms and conditions of any and all funds so long as it is a beneficiary thereunder.

Article V
Dissolution
In the event of the dissolution of this Corporation, any assets of the organization then remaining shall be conveyed to
the National Association of Free Will Bapists, Inc., which organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Rev-
enve Code of 1954 os omended or under successor provisions of the Code as may be in effect at the time of dissolution.
Article VI
Amendments
This Charter may be amended upon a two-thirds majority vote of the entire Board of Trustees consistent with the
dedared general programs, objedts, Charter, By-Laws and purposes of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc,
in the following manner:
1)The written omendment shall be submitted of a regular or special meeting of the Board and upon the proposed
Written amendment being included in the notice for said meeting; and
2)Upon its adoption, the same will be induded in the Board's Report to the next regular annual session of the
National Association for discussion only; and
3)Thereafter, the Board will reconsider the Charter amendment in light of the discussion at the annual session of
the National Association and the Board must again approve the Charter amendment or an amendment thereof and pre-
sent the same to the next regular annual session of the National Association for approval; and
4)Only upon the approval of said proposed amendment at the next regular annual session of the National Asso-
dation shall the Charter amendment be finally approved by the Board and filed of record with the Secretary of State.

We, the undersigned, as Trustees constituting the Board of Trustees of The Board of Foreign Missions, do hereby
ocknowledge that this Amended and Restated Charter was adopted at the recommendation of the General Board by the
mlhndﬂnﬂmwmmﬁﬁnﬂlﬂopﬁﬂs,lm,mﬁngmﬂw day of ,

. of :

—————————

s

e ——

e,

By offixing my signature hereto, |, R. Eugene Waddell, certify that | witnessed the signatures of the foregoing
members of the Board of Trustees of The Board of Foreign Missions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc,

dated this day of , 1995.
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R. Eugene Waddell, General Director

Sworn and substribed to before me on the day of 1995

Notary

By-Laws and Rules of Decorum
of
the Board of Foreign Missions f th
National Association of Free Will Ba:ﬁst:, Inc.

I
Organization, Objective and Purposes

1. Organization. The Board of Foreign Missions of the Na N
ion”) i o ational Association :
purunn; ’E:"mﬂxwunim under the laws of the State of Ten of Free Will Baptists, Inc., (the *Cor-
) maintain ifs princ ere O sonnessee.
msm;edTm“mm*Wimhmemgnfmimmm'hm”m“’lmP‘ﬂ“ﬁ
. Objedtive ond purposes. To implement, promote, carn o
ith the tenets and doctri : , carry on and maintain Micsi ,
with the fenets and nes of the Free Will Baptists as set forth by the National Wm’ﬁhﬂkmmﬁ

TheBuodofTrusImshaHbempsideredliwsunmmuﬂoardoiﬂireﬂuu.

1. Num Der, eled

3. Reports to the Nationol Association. The Board sholl its proposed finandi
mdrlums at the beqipnil?g of each fiscol year and shall present nﬂﬁmmmml Assocfor:on:d nl:;
a Tuperly qquldmndependan audit with an unqualified opinion on the Corporation’s fiscal condition
. Yacandies. The Board of Trustees may seek fo replace on an ad inferim basis irregular vacancies that may

occur among its members fo : :
st I, o il said vaances, |+ 8 e GenerlBoard o the Naionl Asocitionof Free WillBop

. A Quorum shall consist of ot least six duly elected Trustees and o majority vote of the Trustees pre-

 of the Executive Committee is to be determined and changed as the Boord of Trustees may from fime to time
+ The General Director shall be an Ex Officio member of this Executive Committee.

7 Regulor ond special meetings. The Board of Trustees shall set the time, occasion or place of the annual meet-
£ she Boord of Trustees which thereafter may be held without nofice. Special meetings may be held at any fime
- the call of the General Director or upon the coll of three Trustees. Nofice and purpose of such speciol meetings shall
inwriting postmarked of least two weeks before the meeting. Special meetings may be held by telephone, with the
s confirmed in writing within seven days to all who had a right to vote ot that meeting.

e ies. Every Trustee entitled fo vote af o meeting may do so either in person or by written proxy,

8. Yoting and proxies.
which proxy shall be signed, dated and filed with the secretary of the meefing before being voted. Such proxy shall en-

o the Trustee thereof to vote at the meeting or ot any adjournment of such meeting, but shall not be valid ofter the

il decide the issues brought before the meeting except as otherwise required by the Charter, By-Laws or the

el Toses o hisCorpraton oo by he NotonlAsocion

enses. The Trustees shall receive such compensation for their services and expenses as

10. Comps

'mtlll!m mmeeuppuimedhyﬂleﬂunrdolmusmwbepmnhdbyﬂremdﬂm
~ Boord of Trustees.
-

11
Officers of the Board of Trustees

ab

Election and Duties

1. Officers. The officers of the Boord of Trustees shall be the Chairman of the Board, Vice Chairman, and Secretary.

2. Election and term. Each of the officers shall be elected by the Board of Trustees for one year beginning at
the end of the regulor annual meeting of the Board and they shall serve unfil their respective successors are elected.
- 3. Chairman of the Board. The Chairman of the Board shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Trustees ex-
tept when the Chairman direds or is absent the Vice Chairman shall preside. The Chairman shall perform all the duties
‘ond have oll the powers commonly incident to this office and shall carry out the directions of the Board of Trustees.
4 Yice Chairman. The Vice Chairman of the Corporation shall perform all the duties and have all the powers
‘ommonly incident to this office and shall have other powers and perform other duties as may be assigned by the Chair-
man and/or the Board of Trustees. The Vice Chairman shall preside at the meetings of the Board of Trustees when the
' diredts or is absent.

3. Secretary. The Secretary shall perform all the duties and have all the powers commonly incident to this of-
hillshulllannrmnundpeﬂmmﬁhmduﬁummbeusﬁgmdbyﬂandoﬂnﬂmTheSmﬁnq
Mb&pfheminutesoinl“hemeaﬁngsufﬁmﬂourdoﬂruﬂm.

v

Corporate Officers

1. Officers. The officers of the Corporation shall be the General Director, Director of Communications, Diredor of
H"WMMM,MMMMS&MMMWINWMMMMMdMCN—
Poration shall not be members of the Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees may from time to time elet other officers
95it may deem proper. Any two offices, except those of General Director and Secretary, may be filled by the same person.

2. Election and term. Each of the Corporate officers shall be elected by the Board of Trustees and shall serve
ﬂﬁrmmumdmnﬁwmmedimdﬂnﬂwﬂdhm

3. General Director. The General Director shall serve as the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corpo-
fation. As such, the General Director shall perform all the duties usually assigned to the General Director and have ll
hPlllvlwstnmmt:-nlyim:idennurhiﬂ.\mtlﬁte.l'lietiamrml Director shall have other powers and perform other duties as
May be assigned by the Board of Trustees. The General Director shall be an Ex Offico member of the Board of Trustees.

4. Diredor of Communications. The Director of Communications shall serve as the Public Relations Diredor, Ed-
or and Supervisor of Publications of written and audio visual materials. The Director of Communications shall perform
tll duties and have all powers commonly incident to that of a Corporate Vice President and shall perform other dufies
and have other powers as may be assigned by the General Director.

5. Diredor of Missionary/Church Relations. The Diredtor of Missionary/Church Relations shall coordinate the Corpora-
Ylon's ministry in churches in the United States of America and supervise the stateside ministry of Missionaries ond appoinees.
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Vill
Miscellaneous
- Whenever the Trustees of this Corporation are r
L B e foken without  meefing, upon writen cons s .
el thereon. . General Director or by 0
’ hm hﬂnmhro:ﬂadhﬁlmﬂb'mh'm resolution.

The Diredor of Missionary/Church Relations shall perform all duties and have all powers commonly incident to that of
porate Vice President and shall perform other duties and have other powers as may be assigned by the General Dira

6. Overseqs Secretary. The Overseas Secretory shall assist the General Director in matters relafing 1o overss
sonnel and ministries. The Overseas Secretary shall perform all duties and have all powers commonly incident to that of
porate Vice President and shall perform other duties and have other powers as may be assigned by the General Direg

'mdurpummdhmﬂﬂf‘_ﬂi"“h
r:";ormnnmmm,udwh’f

7. Secetary to the Generol Direclor. The Secretary shall have charge of all Corporate books and recorgs + and notes. Controds ) : wriltes
cept for such financial books and records as are the responsibility of the Treasurer. The Secretary shall perform; qll : mhmmﬂdMwawdﬁm:mwmndm“
duties and have all the powers commonly incident o this office and shall have other powers and perform other dy Thaﬁsmlwﬂ”‘ﬂﬁwmmmuwnunﬂu rst day
as may be assigned by the General Director. N “jﬁmmmhlmni
8. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall be the Corporate chief fiscal agent and shall perform all the duties and| X
all the powers commonly incident to this office and shall have other powers and perform other duties as may be assigned
by the General Director. The Treasurer may be required by the Board of Trustees to give bond for the faithful performang Amendments

of the Treasurer’s duties, in the sum and with the surefies as may be required. As the Corporate chief fiscal agent, the
Treasurer shall have the care and custody of all funds, securities, valuable papers, and accounts of the Corporation.

9. Removal of Officers. The General Director shall hold office at the pleasure of the Board of Trustees. The otherek
ficers of the Corporation shall hold office at the pleasure of the General Director. Any elected or appointed officer may be s
moved af any time with or without cause upon the affirmative vote of the majority of the Board. Any vacancy ocurringin

o

any office shall be filled upon the recommendation of the General Diredor subjed to the rafification of the Board of Trustess. Jl[

o

. val meeting or ot 0 spe-
o majority vote of the Trustees at any regular ann s)shol become

These By-Lows moy amended by
il mestng called for ﬁmt:lrpose hich call indudes the proposed omendment(s. Such @
e approval by the National Association of Free Will Bapfists, Inc

.:[r-i'-: y

Certification

L maiority vote of the Board of
: Decorum were duly adopted by o
~ These By-Laws and Rules of 1995, _

aledmeetingon ____ day of

i1

Trustees at its duly

10. Salaries. The salary of the General Director shall be fixed by the Board of Trustees. The salaries of ol other
salaried officers of the Corporation shall be fixed upon recommendation of the General Director by the Board of Trustees.

Vv 1
Conhuds,l.ounsundChecb ..

1. Controds. The Board of Trustees may authorize any officer or officers, agent or agents, to enter into any on- Secretary
tract or execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation, and such authority may
be general or confined to specific instances. |
2. Loans. No loans shall be contracted on behalf of the Corporation and no evidences of indebtedness shall be
issued in its name unless authorized by a resolution of the Board of Trustees. Such authority may be general or confined
to specific instances; provided, however, no loans shall be made by the Corporation to its Trustees or officers which are
prohibited by TCA Section 48-58-303.
3. Checks and other instruments. All checks, drafts or other orders for the payment of money, notes or other ev
idences of indebtedness issued in the name of the Corporation shall be signed by such officer or officers, agent or agents
of the Corporation and in such manner as shall from fime fo time be determined by resolution of the Board of Trustees.

VI
Limiting and Indemnifying the Liability of Trustees

The Trustees and/or Officers of the Corporation shall be immune from suit arising from the conduct of the affairs
of the Corporation. The Trustees and/or Officers shall not be personally liable to the Corporation for monetary domoges
for breach of a fiduciary duty provided; however, this provision shall not eliminate or limit the liability of o Trustee
and/or Officer for any breach of the Trustee's and/or Officer’s duty of loyalty or for ads not in good faith or which in-
volve an intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of low or for an unlawful distribution pursuant hereunder TCA
Section 48-58-601. Further, the Trustees are indemnified by the Corporation from personal liability to the full extent 65
allowed by the Tennessee Statute as set forth in TCA Section 48-58-501 ef seq.

Vil
Transactions with Trustees

1. No contrad or other transaction between this Corporation and any of ifs Trustees shall be void or voidable
such contract shall be approved or ratified by an affirmative vote at any meeting of the Board of Trustees by a majori-
ty of the Trustees. The subject Trustee shall have no voice or vote concerning the approval or ratification of such adion.
Further, no Trustee shall be liable to account to the Corporation for any profit realized byﬂnTnmlrmorM
any such contrad or fransadtion ratified or approved as aforesaid.

2. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the Corporation shall not lend money fo or use its credit 10
assist ifs Trustees or officers, whether or not employees.

A-123
A-122




Your brother and friend,
Alton E. Loveless, General Director

Minutes Summa of th
Sunday School & Churchrzl' inin
of the National Association of l:rl'::n\f%ilBloBcggﬁsts

a1l House. We voted to allow a perusal of Sunday School and Church
g Board Minutes at Randall House, excluding Executive Sessions.

- DU

hoto-copies may be taken out.)

The second meeting took place in Nashville, Tennessee, after the
adership Conference in December. We asked for a clarification on our
ter to the Executive Committee. We approved a two year cycle for the

Nursery Spanish Literature that would complete the program. We voted to

organizations to be a part of our press runs, providing that both

parties agree on terms. We set up a committee for the purpose of review-
ing and comparing the proposed amended Charter and By-Laws. We
asked the Executive Committee that any announcements that are made at
the National Association, concerning the National Youth Conference, be di-
rected to the NYC Director for investigation and clarification before being

‘publicly announced. We approved the video taping of all 1995 NYC ser-
- vices, and have all board members involved in the attendance of the ser-
~ yices. We commended Dean Jones upon receiving a Certified Meeting
- Planner CMP certificate. We voted to include all official correspondence
- from, and to the Board be included in the minutes. We commended Dr.
~ Loveless on the improved financial picture. We voted to establish the
Board mileage reimbursement be equal to current IRS guidelines.

~ Our third meeting took place in Nashville, Tennessee, April 24-26. At
this meeting, we received the auditor’s report, and approved the 1996 bud-
get. We voted to offer the Randall House Commentary to all present and
future writers at a reduced cost. We approved an updated application for
all writers of Randall House material. We instructed our writers to abstain
from the use of block quotes in our materials and to give accurate source

tion when other materials are used. The NYC theme was approved

for 1996. The General Director was authorized to prepare a flow chart of the
Randall House organization to show the relationship between the Board,
Committees, General Director, and Departments. We established a new
Salary category called “Administration.” We authorized the General Direc-
lor and Business Manager to survey the salary scale for related businesses
in the Nashville area, to be presented at the Fall Meeting. We updated the
Vacation policy for employees. We authorized the purchase of a Omni 2
color press. We approved a new Charter and By Laws that are being sub-
Mitted to the National Association for consideration. We authorized the
qeﬂeral Director to put Randall House’s signature on the Church Directo-
fies. We instructed our editors to bring our literature in line with the To-
8ether Way Program. The General Director was authorized to submit a min-
istry plan consisting of short and long term goals for this organization.
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TRAINING BOARD AND
p |
RANDALL HOUSE PUBLICATIONS Bill, Neal & Allen, PC.
Financial Statements Certified Public Accountants

November 30, 1994 and 1993
(With Independent Auditors' Report Thereon)

Independent Auditors' Report

Brentwowsd Executive Center
761 Old Hickory Boulevard

; Board of Directors Suite 103
' Sunday School and Church Training Board Brentwood. TN 37027
and Randall House Publications TEL 615/377-3483
FAX 0I15/377- 3448

- We have audited the balance sheets of Sunday School and Church Training Board and
Randall House Publications as of November 30, 1994 and 1993, and the related
statements of activity and changes in fund balances and cash flows for the years then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Board's management. Our

SUND
AY SCHOOL AND CHURCH TRAINING BOARD responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

AND RANDALL HOUSE PUBLIC
ATI
ONS We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing

standards. Thosc standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We

Table of Contents

Independent Auditors’ Report

believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. -
Financial Statements: e i _

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
Balance SJ respects, the financial position of Sunday School and Church Training Board and

Randall House Publications as of November 30, 1994 and 1993, and the results of its

activity and changes in fund balances and cash flows for the years then ended, in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

ot Sent 7 B, P

Statements of Activity and Changes in Fund Balance

Statements of Cash Flows
Notes to Financial Statements

January 19, 1995




JAY SCHOOL AND CHURCH TRAINING BOARD

i ¥
) )

SUNDAY SCHOOL AND CHURCH TRAINING BOARD

AND RANDALL HOUSE PUBLICATIONS

AND RANDALL HOUSE PUBLICATIONS

Balance Sheets Statements of Activity and Changes in Fund Balance
November 30, 1994 and 1993 mmmmmnlmﬂﬂm“‘m
Assets
Current assets: 1994 1994 1993
Cash and interest bearing deposits $ 206714
Accounts receivable: (notes 3 and 9) 1,797,092 1,783,905
Trade, net of allowance for doubtful accounts I " 80,063 68,454
of $7,000 House books 22,499 19,814
Employees and other 28,909 - 24,416 16,346
1,560 i 10,326 8,469
Total receivables — on Bible School 153,375 136,491
s - _ 5 ! 56,083 57,292
o tory, at lower of cost (ﬁ:sl—m. first-out method) or market (note 8) 469,317 63,990 68,344
erred charges and prepaid expenses 27385 Othe 2l 2,207,844 2,159,115
Total current assets ol 88,507 84,533
Pr : - Ll Freight and handling 7.949 8,522
ﬂf:::.phntmdnqmpmmiuduplﬂmedkmﬂmfm2ud3): Other income - cales (5o T) 28,686 4978
Buildi 140,341 4 M 2*2‘57‘143
gﬁng service equipment f:::;:: S B of sales: 874.187
A — N 445,539 28443 nventory at beginning of year 231,779 227,786
51,698 ﬂ,m""h', ae puschancs 19,114 13,000
~ Depreciation e . 336,446 329,430
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization s, e S pow g e 545,516 615,006
1,116,626 Printing production 25 865 28,993
Net property, plant and equipment and capitalized leases 590,335 ‘Spanish department 2.068.592 2,088,402
Other assets: i, - 853,549 909,872 .
Loan cost, net of amortization of $505 in 1994, and $186 in 1993 4280 e y _ 1,215,043 1,178,530
[nventory, at lower of cost i 95 ae gt
lory (first-in, first-out method) or market (note B) 384,232 Selling mm and administrative: 168.743 106,963
Total other assets Sdinistative 62,364 60,399
388,512 ~ Bookstore 147,281
/ 147,051
. $ 1902732 X M1ng 122,480 135,576
Liabilities and Fund Balance B < Building . 90,537 106,403
Current liabilities: s sl piciaotion 132,416 135,883
= : Shipping 97,851 87,867
otes payable (note 3) $  9gs | General 319 186
mumm of long-erm debt and capitalized Jease obligations (note 3) 32,067 49532 | D&pl'e::tl::: g e 2?‘;2
- ) R : ) 42,276 '
109 . Interest expense, includin finance charges
Accrued expenses ﬁlj:: 2?;: o 918 902822
Due 10 affiliated organization (note 7) - s 'm' - 2,133,426 2,081,352
Total current liabilities 298.933 104 Zﬂ__' Excess of revenues over expenses from operations 199,569 ___lj;;
Long-term debt itali ot | = Y (8.534)
B and capitalized lease obligations (note 3) 229442 256498 outh Depu:em (;{lﬂlﬂmf:nm . 191,026 178,163
Fund balance - e
1,374,357 1,183,331 Fund balance, beginning of year 1,183,331 ﬂ%
Fund bal $ _ 1374357
Commitments (notes 4, 5, and 7) $ 1902732 % G

— . See ' to financial statements.
See yig i y " l accompanying notes 1o fmanc
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SUNDAY SCHOOL AND
CHURCH TRAININ ,
AND RANDALL HOUSE PUBLICATIO‘:{SBO - 1 SUNDAY SCHOOL AND CHURCH TRAINING BOARD

Statements of Cash Flows

F.
or the year ended November 30, 1994 and November 30, 1993

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Excess of revenues over expenses

Adjustments 1o reconcile exces of revenues over expenses

s“mnhldildnmu:
Interest, including finance charges paiq
Hon-ﬂlhhvmhlmwgl —
Acquistion of equipment

S&c%pnrhsmuwm“_
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1994

) 191,026

73,779

11,868
36,323
1,281

(121,291)
21,505
5.271)

292

472
99,472

AND RANDAILL HOUSE PUBLICATIONS
Notes to Financial Statements
November 30, 1994 and 1993

ard operates under the auspices of the National Association of Free Will Baptists and is governed by a

'_! o{ Significant  Accounting Policies

ERL L=
A A

entories are stated at the Jower of cost or market, with cost being determined by use of the first-in, first-out

._"“‘ pperty, Plant and Equipment

::‘; y, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs, renewals, and
betterments that do not significantly extend the useful lives of assets are expensed as incurred. Depreciation is
h ation of Loan Cost

Loan cost are being amortized on a straight-line basis over the life of the loan.

Income Taxes
"hshdhmw&m%ﬂmdmmum accordingly, no provision for income laxes is made
in the accounts.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Tf!’upumofthcmmm:olmhﬂows.lhemm:!lushfunds,ushbmimmsmdhiﬂﬂy
""’Mthblinsmupw:hmdwith:m:tuﬁtynﬂbmcmihswkEhbcnsbmdmtequiv:lmls.

@2) Property, Plant and Equipment and Capitalized Leases (see note 3)

m@ ',_Dﬁll'ndiﬁmndmﬁuﬂmmtpdhopaﬂiommputdunlhemaighl—tim:mclhodwum.mmr
(63,549) the year ended November 30, 1994, and $73,479 for the year ended November 30, 1993,
| - Equipment includes capitialized Jeases as follows: 1994 1993
115,135 Printing service equipment $ 22,000 127,250
94,186 Office and administrative equipment 164,157 164,157
186,157 291,407
Less accumulated amortization 152,314 201,710
63995 s 33,843 89,697
12,41
124
5
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AND RANDALL HOUSE PUBLICATIONS
Notes to Financial Statements, continued

(3) Notes Payable, Long-term Debt and Capitalized Lease Obligations
A summary of notes payable, long-term debt and capi

talized lease obligations is as follows:

Notes payable:

f m

1994

13.5% equipment obligations ;

1995, payable monthly $394 including in gh December

related equipment. » Secured by

7% installment obligation s
payable o0 a local :

monthly installments of $2248 includi i':'“k' payable in

2008 secured by first morigage lien on all real property  and

4,747

improvements. 218

Total long-term debt 22:; ;38:
Capital lease obligations: 9 1% |
: o 16.8% obligati i
leases payable monthly $5,402 - see note 2 i 225

77
Less current maturites of long-erm debt and capital i

lease obligations 32,06
7

The following is a schedule iti
by years, of maturities of long term debt and future minimum Jease payments

under capital leases as of November 30, 1993

November 30 L“l:';“

1996 12,107

1997 12,564

1998 13472

e m'd Tﬂ 13,358

Tiikil spabai At _Am147
maturities of long4erm debt $ 238,032

—_— T =i

Less amount representing interest
Present value of net minimum lease payments
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96,267

e

'SUNDAY SCHOOL AND CHURCH TRAINING BOARD
AND RANDALL HOUSE PUBLICATIONS

Notes to Financial Statements, continued

..--__.. tino lm

: A SARiLd

equipment under operating leases. Rent expense under such operaling leases
to $4,670 for the year ended November 30, 1994 and $13,909 for the yecar ended

November 30, 1993.
Minimum annual rentals under noncancelable operating leases are as follows:
' 1995 $ 1,456
1996 242
s $ __1.698

The Board participates in the master pension plan of the Board of Retirement and Insurance of the
National Association of Free Will Baptists. The plan is contributory and is matched up 1o a maximum of
5% of compensation. Employees with two years of service may participate. Pension expenses amounted
1o $19576 for the year ended November 30, 1994 and $19,794 for the year ended November 30,
1993. The pension plan is a defined contribution plan. Under the plan, an account is maintained for each
~ participant and upon retirement the participant can either receive a lump-sum distribution or purchase one
~ of several types of annuity contracts.

! rtment
~ The purpose of the Youth Department is to provide ministries and services to youth and youth workers of
 the Association. The following is a summary of the department's activities:

1994 1993
Revenue from conferences and related services S 122,282 105,287
Expenditures for conferences and related services 80,413 63,888
General and administrative expenses 50,403 39,032
Total expenditures 130,816 102,920
Excess of revenue over expenses $_ (8.534) 2,367

ent with Affiliated Organization to Distribute Hymnals

During the year ended November 30, 1994 all the hymnals the Board was warehousing were sold. The
Board had agreed to warchouse and distribute hymnals for the Executive Office of the National
Association of Free Will Baplists. Further, the Board invoiced the customer, collected funds and remited
such collections, net of commisions of $.795 per hymnal sold, to the Executive Board. The following
summarizes the transactions under this agreement as of November 30, 1994:

Since
1994 Inception
: Amount due to Executive Office at beginning of period 5 5,271 -
Total sales of hymnals 68,032 957,851
' Less total commissions earned (28,686) (104,998)
I Less remittances made to the Executive Office (44,617) (852,853)

Amount due to (from) Executive Office at end of period $___ - _— =
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8)

b))

SUNDAY SCHOOL AND CHURCH TRAINING BOARD
AND RANDALL HOUSE PUBLICATIONS

Notes to Financial Statements, continued

Inventory

Imﬂymﬁhn{mﬁmﬁmﬂm&lﬁhlmu{mwﬂmhﬁ'-
ﬁ These long-4erm inventory items consist of literature which will be used on a cycle basis

two years 1o seven years and published books. The following summarizes the inven .
ummlwhﬁhchﬁ&dumuwhmmuﬂMMImmw i

I.
Current &
w muuindnc - $ 67,629 z i
ting production and preparation raw materials 45,833
Work in process 73
Finished literature: i
Curriculum
Shipping miscellaneous l;:;:i g
Lifequest material 5,000
Randall House Books and merchandise 65,000
Spanish curriculum 40,000
. 469317 81.
Total k| -
inventory S 469317 384232

i

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Board is a distributor of bible based sunda training curriculum, '

oz tril y school and church i and '
ﬁmommhmﬂpuhhm mwmm:uhmmwma&uﬁ
mm mwmmanmmﬂmuﬂmmbjmuM
r ufhmmnﬁngmlhemhhnﬂingbahmeﬂmypo'mlinﬁm '

A-134

{
stal Sales
ther Income

" Youth Division

) TZ-'-»; ¥ 'ﬂl

Graphic Arts

" Printing Production
- Spanish
Depreciation

General Expenses
&%U*h Division

- Sales Division

~ Bookstore

_:Mministraiion

~ Accounting

b1 Shippiﬂg

- Building

#' General

" Freight and Handling
Commission on Hymnals

Miscellaneous In

| of Outside Purchases

Budget
1996

$ 2,344,979.60

90,000.00
50,000.00
160,625.00

come 9,000.00
Total Revenues

$ 250,000.00
175,300.00
152,100.00
658,300.00

30,250.00
12,000.00
$ 1,227,950.00

$ 155,625.00

146,000.00
66,600.00
108,800.00
153,500.00
143,700.00
131,000.00
426,900.00
$ 1,332,125.00
Total All Expenses
Net Income
Working Capitol
A-135

$2,654,604.60

$2,560,075.00

$  94,529.60

$ 94,529.60




Spanish i |
Cost of Outside Purchases Solries ¢ 41,0000 | e S 63,00000
Curriculum $ 60,000.00 Travel 200.00 Supplies 71,0000
Merchandise 110,000.00 Supplies 2,000.00 Equipment Maintenance 1,300.00
Bookstore _80,000.00 Equipment Mointenance 1,500.{10 Equipment Rentol 500.00
: $250,000.00 Translation 2.000.00 Freight 51,000.00
't oo 1,50000 Posioge 600000
Saloies S 82,000.00 Teephone 300000 Telephone s
i Housing 22,000.00 FICA 110000 FICA $500.00
Travel 1,500.00 Retirement 3,000.00 Retirement 2,000.00
| Suppes 300.00 Insuonce 1,20000 Inswance HA
Writers" Fees 44,000.00 Dues and Subscriptions Retieme £500.00 Miscellaneous 30000
- AR 10,000.00 Miscelaneous s oction 300000 $ 14370000
nventions ond Seminars 300. R | Buildi
Dues and Subscriptions m&% Depreciation L i S ;gg g?j Sl;?urins § 45,000.00
Postoge 200,00 - $ 56,6000 Supplies 500000
Telephone 1,000.00 Total Cost of Sales Equipment Maintenance 4,000.00
H(‘." 3,000.00 5 S ¢ 54,000.00 Building Maintenance 6,600.00
Refirement 2,000.00 m Nlowone 20,000.00 Utilities ES,M.W
Insuronce 8,000.00 - " Piing 300.00 Insuronce (Building) 18,000.00
Miscellaneous 300,00 i 800,00 Telephone e
, §175,300.00 -t 12,000.00 FICA 3,600
Graphic Arts General Expenses s Bt 1500.00 Refirement 1,500.00
| Salaries §102,000.00 Youth Division | o 4700.00 Insuronce 8,400.00
et 1,200.00 Salaries $ 39,0000 2,000.00 Miscellaneous 30000
l. Supplie £/000.00 Entetinmen 5000 |. ome P 10000 §131,00000
Art Services 4,000.00 Trovel ond Expense 200000 | quigment Rento 1,000.00 General Expenses
. Fresionce. Mwork 5,000.00 Supplies 'm | Convenfions & Seminars 600.00 Automobile Expense b A0
| (olor Separation 12,000.00 In House Printing 50000 Dues and Subscriptions 800.00 Automobile Lease 3,500.00
I; Telephone 600.00 NYC ‘96 49, m Postoge 500.00 Supplies 2,000.00
! HOA 8,500.00 Truth & Peace ‘96 29,0500 Rhohucs 400,00 Equipment Maintenance 6,000.00 —
| Refirement 2,300.00 NYET ‘96 317500 O 1.600.00 Equipment Rental 40003%
i insvonce 11,000.00 Nationol Youth Workers Reteats 15,5500 Refrement 3,400.00 Equipment/ease/Purchose 50,000
Dues and Subscriptions 200.00 Conventions & Seminars 500.00 - 4 600.00 Employees’ Insurance 2,800.00
1| Miscelloneous ___300.00 Dues & Subscriptions 100.00 Biccdlonsous 30000 Boord Trovel & Expense 16,0000
| - $152,100.00 Postoge 500.00 - £708,800.00 Legol & Auditing 10,000.00
” Pnnhnﬂminn Telephone 700,00 | _ Toxes 1500000
| Solories $166,000.00 FICA 2.450.00 | Salmi'as $101,000.00 Payroll Services 4,000.00
Trovel 1,000.00 Retirement 1/900.00 Sopplies 3500.00 Miscellaneous Prinfing 200000
| Supplies 18,000.00 Insuronce 8,500.00 et O 4000.00 Together Woy Pinting 2,000.
| Equipment Moinfenance 12,000.00 Miscellaneous 500.00 Posioge 5 000.00 Depreciation i‘ﬁ%%
| Dues ond Subscriptions 300.00 5 755,625.00 Teoshost 13,500.00 Inerest Expense 75.000.00
| Stock 110,000.00 Sales Division ok 750000 Debt Refiremen! 1 Smm
" S0 o S sy L3000 e 140000
. .= . . mng 9, E ] 5
| Outside Printng 250,000.0 Eneroinment 50000 B s 20000 02690000
0 Prinfing Equipment 30,000.00 Trovel 6,500.00 P Pinting 500.00 00
| Telephone 600.00 Supplies 4,000.00 | Miscellaneous 500.00 Total General Expenses 132_12‘“
| . 12,000.00 Advertsing ond Promafion 80,000.00 753,50000
| Retirement 6,000.00 Dues and Subscriptions 300.00
iswm 15,000.00 Postoge 5,000.00
|' Camera Supplies 3,000.00 Telephone £00.00
f Comera Maintenance 1.000.00 FICA 500.00
Eur_mf_u Flim—Hm 8,000.00 Retirement 1,000.00
Sff!m:lfng hhskmg Supplies 2,000.00 Insurance 5,500.00
;Tzﬁ:“ﬂ Supplies 2,400.00 &scm:mlom and Seminars 4,000.00
: 8,500.00 Miscelloneous 300.00
| Miscollaneous __ 50000 § 146,000.00
$658,300.00
|
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4,859
20,129
17,179

4,687

2,393

8,421
22,125
37,072
26,779

7,361
10,041
37,901
47,365

3,268

8,814

4,064

3,109
12,089
57,174
51,534

8,001

5,589

1,623
28,693
10,425
10,660

7,483

1,628
43,527

9,340
37,540
13,366
20,148

3,828

9,383

136,674
178,644
326

Budget — 1996
Sunday School Literature

Annual Quantities

Nursery Teacher

Make N Do

My Bible Lesson Cards
Nursery-Preschool Flannelgraph

Nursery-Preschool Teaching Pictures

Preschool Teacher

Preschool Student

Preschool Companion

Picture Lesson Cards

Bible Times (Take Home Paper)
Primary Teacher

Primary Student

Primary Companion

Memory Verse Packet
Primary Days
Primary-Junior Flannelgraph
Primary-Junior Teaching Pictures
Junior Teacher

Junior Student

Junior Companion

Junior Counselor

Turning Point Teacher
Turning Point Teacher Packet
Turning Point Student
Turning Point Handouts

Teen Power

Horizon Teacher

Horizon Teacher Packet
Horizon Student

Horizon Handouts

Bible Teacher

Bible Challenge

Visitor's Lesson Leaflets

Power For Living (Take Home Paper)

Depth

Bible Scholar

Bible Scholar Large Print
Bible Teacher Cassette

@375 § 18221.25

@ 2.05
@ 2.05
@ 8.95
@ 8.95
@375
@ 2.05
@ 2.05
@ 1.95
@22
@3.75
@ 2.05

@ 2.05
@ 8.95
@220

@ 8.95
@ 8.95

@375

@ 2.05

@ 2.05
@220

@ 3.75
@ 8.95
@ 2.05
@ 2.05
@220
@ 3.75
@ 8.95
@ 2.05
@ 2.05
@3.75

@ 2.05
@ 2.05

@22
@ 2.05
@ 2.05
@ 225
@19.95

Total Sunday School Literature Sales
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41,264.45
35,216.95
41,948.65
21417.35
31,578.75
45,356.25
75,997.60
52,219.05
16,194.20
37,653.75
71,697.05
97,098.25
29,248.60
19,390.80
36,372.80
27 825.55
45,333.75
117,206.70
105,644.70
17,602.20
20,958.75
14,525.85
58,820.65
21,371.25
23,452.00
28,061.25
14,570.60
89,230.35
19,147.00
140,775.00
27,400.30
41,303.40
8,421.60
19,235.15
280,181.70
401,949.00

6,503.70

S 5 Distoverers Leader's Guide
a1 Discoverers Packet
Learners Leader’s Guide
Learners Student
Adventurers Leader’s Guides
Adventurers Student
“aco  LifeQuest Leader’s Guides
1807  LifeQuest Student Handouts
.’ Focus Leader's Guides
7458  Focus Students
5022 Lifeline Students

B
¢
.
Other Sales and Income
" Spanish Curriculum
RHP Books
2 Merchandise
p Bulletin Service
| Vacation Bible School
| ‘ Bookstore Sales
Printing Sales
' Miscellaneous Income

‘ Other Income ,
Freight and Handling

Commission on Hymnals
Youth Division
Miscellaneous Income

$2,206,396.20

Total Sunday School Literature Sales

@375 1,683.75
@ 375 5,561.25
@375 197250
@ 495 9,310.95
@375 239250
@ 2.05 5,151.65
@ 3.75 2,602.50
@ 2.05 5,899.90
@17.95 6,444.05
@ 2.05 3,694.10
@ 3.75 2876.25
@ 2.05 15,698.90
@ 2.05 10,295.10
Total CTS Literature Sales
Total Literature Sales
Less Discount o Bookstores
Total Literature Sales
§ 32,000.00
75,000.00
24,000.00
20,000.00
11,000.00
160,000.00
58,000.00
80,000.00
Total Other Sales and Income
Total All Sales
§  90,000.00
50,000.00
160,625.00
9,000.00
Total Other Income
Total Revenue
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$2,206,396.20

§ 7358340
5212791'979 'w

395,000.00
§1,884,979.60

§ 460,000.00
§2,344,979.60

E 307,625.00
2,654,604.60




Sala
ry Breakdown A Cost Comparison Report

Salary  Divactor éan :,394 1995 1995
?:;::nsg::gwwmﬁes 1 f:ggé}gg 313;,;;1?33 SP Gl ST **GP AY ] DCC RHP h
Retirement /055.00 3.862.22 Toache 420 | 419 | 39 425 | 425 | 375
lnsurgnm 2,323 gg 4,208.09 's Resource Packet [  9.25 9.49 9.49 9.75 9.75 8.95
N:,f:dim' : ggggg 4 3,823.68 ;- ‘ ) 2.25 2.09 2.15 225 2.25 2.05
Disatilt 144.00 Yo 7s g g | 420 | 419 | 399 | 135 | 425 | 425 | 375
_ ' $59.827.00 e ' | her's Resource Packet [ 925 | 949 | 949 | 600 | 975 | 975 @ 89
| (The Boord either poys mieage or fumishes o rvelco | $62,350.99 S6a i Preschool Student 225 | 209 | 215 | 135 | 225 2.05
R esthool Workbook 2.25 225 | 225 | 205
| ’s“::lhor-in-Chief ~— Adult Curriculym idure Lesson Cards - 2.20 79 IS5 1.95
H _y 3 00* l imary Teacher 4.20 419 399 1.35 425 425 375
g ::llnwunca 15,600.00 sw 224'33' $ oo sual Packet 925 | 949 | 949 | 600 | 975 | 975 | 895
Bl Sl 16,872.96 Primory Student 225 | 209 | 215 | 135 | 225 | 225 | 205
Life T 2,300.01 » Primary Workbook | 120 | 225 | 225 | 205
Medical 1,080, 749.76 74 008 ‘Nemory Verse Packe! 8.95
Denfui ! 000 ];080,00 9.?6 b e  a2en | 210 | m____-__—_ﬂp “maan | amrc | wC
Dkt 143.76 143.76 1,080.00 Junior Teacher 420 4.19 3.99 1.35 3.30 4.25 375
oy 326.49 326 49 14376 Visual Packe! 925 | 949 | 949 | 600 | 975 | 895
*Part-time $17,900.01 $18,524.01 s Junior Student 25 | 209 215 | 155 | 255 | 225 | 205
o $19.17297 Junior Workbook . | Tass 2 | 25
| Youth Division Director | TenTeacher | 420 | 1699 | 399 | 145 | 405 | 425 @ 375
Sala 513 Visual Packet 925 | 949 | | 975 | 895
Social Security J 11200 $21,956.48 $30.000.008 Ten Student | 225 | 699 | 310 | 155 | 255 | 225 | 205
Retirement VGis '33 1,679.67 2/250.00 - "Tleen Workbook 2.05
Insurance 5,240.61 1,097.82 150000 | MighTeen Teacher 420 | 1699 | 399 | 165 | 405 | 425 | 375
Medcol 45520 aszg 'V 5,187.6] Vil Pocke 999 | a1 T 75 | 8%
Dental ovas 4,505.76 ko s | MighTeen Student 225 | 699 | 310 | 155 | 255 | 225 | 205
o wehl :;gigg ‘1‘; o ﬂ! '::!nwwﬁ Hm:d l 1.65 4.05 %gg q
$29,007.68 ' >.89 i r/Toung Adultf S— E : 43I |
=200 $29,921.58 $38,937.61 (hallenge (Young Adult) 'F 1.60 205
- Dible Teacher 420 16.99 3.9 345 | 405 | 425 | 375
| Bible Scholor 225 | 699 | 230 | 170 | 275 | 235 | 205
 Bble Scholor (Lorge Print] 310 | | 309 | | 350 | 275 | 225 |
| Vvl Packer 9.9 9.49 9.75
| Viitor's Lesson Leaflet 235 | 225 | 205]
| SP = Scripture Press GL = Gospel Light
ST = Standard **UGP = Union Gospel Press
AY = Free Will Baptist Press DCC = David C. Cook
RHP = Randall House Publications
" Only available from Randall House.
4 In order for o price comparison to be accurate one needs to make o visual comparison. For instance it may appear that Union
Press has lower prices than us or others, but they generally run quite a few pages shorter in their publications.
Please note that most companies are charging far more for their products than Randall House Publications. Save mon-
&), receive quality, and preserve sound dodtrine by purchasing your literature at Randall House Publications.
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1. The name of the Corporation .

Sunday School and Church Trgini
: _ ng Board and Rg icati
the National Association of Free Will Bnpt;n, Ir:c".:"J Rl

2. The Corporation’s principal office is located gf-
114 Bush Road, Noshville, Davidson County, Tennessee 37217

3. The Corporation’s registered agent and address. >

Alton E. Loveless, 114 Bysh Road, Nashville, Tennessee 37217
4. The duration of this public benefit Corporation is perpetual |

5. The Corporation shall have no members.
Article |

Article 1|
Mumm of Corporuﬁon

A-142

overall direction of the Corporation shall be vested in a Board of Trustees. The management and operation in
-« with the overall direction of the Corporation, shall be the responsibility of the Corporate officers. The Trustees
sleded by the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc., in accordance with its Constitution and By-Lows.
p Article IV
Corporation’s Power As Trustee

Corporation shall receive and administer funds and properties of all kinds for the above purposes, and fo that
the Corporation is authorized to take and to hold by bequest, devise, gift, purchase, loan or lease, either absolute-
i trust, for soid purposes or any of them, any property, real, personal, or mixed, without limitation as to amount
glue, in accordance with such limitations, as may be imposed by law or by provision of this Amended and Restated

-
Ly

harer: to sell, convey and dispose of any such property or fo invest and reinvest the principal thereof, and to deal with
gnd expend such principal or the income therefrom for any of the purposes of the Corporation, either by dired action of

or by means of trust created by it, without limitation, except such limitation, if any, as may be contained

iathe instrument under which such funds or property are received; to receive any property, real, personal, or mixed, in
ist, under the terms of any deed, will, deed of trust, or other trust instrument consistent with the purposes of the Cor-
poration, in odministering the same to carry out the directions ond exercise the powers confained in the instrument un-
- derwhich the property is received, induding the expenditure of the principal as well as the income for one or more such
- purposes, if authorized and directed in the instrument under which it is received, to receive, take title to, hold and use

seds and income of real estate, personal estate, stocks, bonds, obligations, and other securities of any person or

persons, corporation or corporations, domestic or foreign for the purposes of the Corporation. The Corporation is speci-
‘ially outhorized to serve as a Trustee of any and all funds donated o ifs use upon specified terms and conditions con-
‘gistent with its nonprofit religious and educational purposes. Furthermore, it may serve as Trustee under speific terms
ond conditions of any and all funds so long as it is o beneficiary thereunder.

Article V
Dissolution
In the event of the dissolution of this Corporation, any assets of this organization then remaining shall be conveyed to
fhe National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc., which organization is exempt under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Rev-
enve (ode of 1954 as omended or under successor provisions of the Code as may be in effect at the fime of dissolution.

Article VI
This Charter may be amended upon a two-thirds majority vote of the entire Board of Trustees consistent with the
dedared general programs, obiedts, Charter, By-Laws and purposes of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc,

in the following manner:

1) The written amendment will be submitted at a regular or special meeting of the Board and upon the pro-
posed written amendment being included in the notice for said meeting; and

2) Upon its adoption, the same will be induded in the Report fo the next regular annual session of the Nation-

Association for discussion only; and
3) Thereatter, the Board will reconsider the Charter amendment in light of the discussion af the annual session

of the Notional Association and the Board must again approve the Charfer amendment or an amendment thereof and
Present the same fo the next regulor annual session of the National Assodiation for approval; and
~ 4) Only upon the approval of said proposed amendment at the next regular annual session of the National As-
Sodation shall the Charter amendment be finally approved by the Board and filed of record with the Secretary of State.
We, the undersigned, os Trustees constituting the Board of Directors for the Sunday School and Church Training
hllmdMIIMMW,bMMMMWuMWWMrWMMW
the recommendation of the General Board by the convention of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc., meet-

ing on the day of , 1995, ot
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bers of the Board of Trustees of the Sunday School ey gnatures of the foraqin
. et “-d -9 0Or
tional Association of Free Will mm w:h_sﬂllﬁdl Trodglz Board and Randall House Pybjicasi e

, 1995,
Alton . Loveless, President
Sworn and substcribed to before me on the day of 1995
Notary
By-Laws and Rules of Decorum ‘

of Sunday School and Church Training Board

and Randall House Publications of -m

th .

National Association of Free Will Bapﬁsts,e Inc. " 5%
R

l ==

Organization, Objectives and Purposes 3

fional mu:'ﬂh;; ;?ﬁ g:p":z SI:'L"“: ﬂ'::d Church T_mifiqg Board and Randall House Publications of the No-
of the State of Tennessee. +1nc, {the “Corporation") is a nonprofit Corporation organized under thelows

2 Office. The Corporation shall maintain ifs princ i i |
in the gmod TOI:IHESS:I;‘ as determined br':mt;le Bl:ul:sdz?mm S T i *J
3. Objedtives a purposes. The Corporation shall implement, prod ite, edit, print and distribute
relidious | ; + produce, create, write, edit, :
of:em;iﬂuﬁmlmlxmu? P:fw of the propagation of the Gospel and the religious faith in mrdup:::t: the tenets
on of Free Will Baptists, Inc. Further, the Corporation shall encourage, assist, establish, support

and maintain Sunday Schools and instrudi .
onal Association of Free Will _ﬁfﬁrmmmmohmwminmrdunmwhﬂnmﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬂm&hh
Il

The Board of Ti ey rectors.

ms!aushﬂbemmidmdﬂnsumnsnﬂonrddﬂi

- d;“ﬁnrm and authority of Trustees The Board of Trustees shall be composed of nine members who
e Not mhumdﬁxmmmlmmmmbemw;nﬂmwmi

mmmaﬂdwhmmnmmammmmmm ond
st respormblehrﬂnodiomdtha(mpwuhmmrhs National Association of

: nt audit with o lified opini ion’ '
B b i T ek

m * s
rnmongnsmemborsformyremonqummﬂnﬁmmlﬂourduﬂhaﬂuﬁmllmdnﬁonofﬁmmﬂw

‘& Removal of Trustees. The National Association at any regular annual session shall have the power and right

4are the Trustee posifion vacant for any couse deemed valid by said Association and fo eled successors fo those

6. Regulor and special meetings.

A Three meetings shall be held annually, in the spring, summer and foll. The exact dates of the spring and fall

stinas shall be determined by the Chairman in consultation with the General Director/President. The summer meeting

&all be held during or immediately following the annual convening of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc.

~B. Special meetings may be called by the Chairman and three other Board members. The Chairman shall

ofify all Board members at least two weeks in advance.

~ 7. Quorum. A Quorum shall consist of at least six duly elected Trustees and a majority vote of the Trustees pre-

sontshall decide the issues brought before the meeting except as otherwise required by the Charter, By-Laws or the Board

ol Trustees of this Corporation and/or by the National Association.

8. Committees. The Board of Trustees is outhorized fo create various committees, when need arises, to function for

amore definite period of time in a specific area. Committee members shall be elected by the Board, and they shall hold o

fie for the length of fime provided, or until their work is completed, or until they are released, or their sucessors chosen.

9. Compensation and expenses. Trustees shall serve as such without compensation. Expenses incurred in con-

~ nedion with the performance of their offidal duties may be reimbursed to Trustees upon approval of the Board of
Trustees. A Trustee shall be precluded from serving the Corporation in any other capaity.

Il
Officers of the Board of Trustees
Election and Duties

1. Officers. The officers of the Board of Trustees shall be the Chairman of the Board, Vice Chairman, and Secretary.

2 Eledion ond term. Each of the officers shall be elected by the Board of Trustees during or immediately fol-
lowing the annual convening of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. These officers shall be elected for o
period of one year. It is provided, however, that should said Board, for any cause fail to convene ot this time, all officers
shall be retained until their successors have been eledted.

3. Chairman of the Board. The Chairman of the Board shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Trustees ex-
tept when he direds or in his absence the Vice Chairman shall preside. The Chairman, or President of the Corporation,
shall sign, or execute, all deeds, conveyances, and other legal papers involving the Board's authority, unless otherwise
provided for by the Board. The Chairman shall perform all the duties and have all the powers commonly incident fo this
offie and shall carry out the directions of the Board of Trustees.

4. Vice Chairman. The Vice Chairman of the Corporation shall perform all the duties and have all the powers
©mmonly incident to this office and shall have other powers and perform other duties as may be assigned to him by the
Chairman and/or the Board of Trustees. The Vice Chairman shall preside at the meetings of the Board of Trustees when
the Chairman direds or in his absence.

3. Secretary. The Secretary shall perform all the duties and have all the powers commonly incident to his office
und shall have other powers and perform other duties as may be assigned fo him by the Board of Trustees. He shall keep
ond preserve the minutes of all the meetings of the Board of Trustees.

v
Corporate Officers

1. Officers. The officers of the Corporation shall be the President, Vice President(s), Secretary and Treasurer. The
offcers of the Corporation shall not be members of the Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees may from fime to time
elect other officers as it may deem proper.

2. Eledion and term. Each of the Corporate officers shall be elected by the Board of Trustees and shall serve until their
fespedtive successors are chosen subjedt to the termination authority of the President to remove officers as set forth in IV, 1 6.

3. President/Treasurer. The President of the Corporation shall be denoted as the General Diredor. His duties
shall be of that of the President of the Corporation, operating the Corporation in accordance with the By-Laws. He shall
bﬂﬁﬂ&iuf&etuﬁveUﬁicemiadiluilo{ﬁleSunduySchoulmmﬁnl; to hire staff within the budget specifications and
Octions of the Board; to oversee the maintenance of the Sunday School and Church Training office within the budget; to
Provide each Board member with a report quarterly; to promote Sunday School and Church Training and Randall House
Publications’ interest of the Free Wil Baptists by correspondence, visits, seminars, workshops, etc., as time and his judg-
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Miscellaneous o h'
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ment deem best, and by responding to all correspondence and all communication on behalf of the Board.
Further, the General Director shall serve as Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer of the s
to pay all offerings and remunerations received by him into the primary general fund of the Sunday School and Churdy
ing Board and/or Randall House Publications as designated. As Treasurer and Chief Finandial Officer, he shall perform all
duties and have all the powers commonly incident to the office of Treasurer. He shall be sufficiently bonded by the C
tion as the Board of Trustees find necessary for the faithful performance of his duties as Treasurer and Chief Finandial 0
The Board shall enter into o contract with the Generol Direcor/Treasurer defining his specic duties and responsibiifi 2 Conho et outhoriy by the Board of Trustees as direcied by wrifen resoluion.
A e hociCuney Ve Vi oot St porton o Sl o v o v .1 rﬂnﬁsmlmwflhetorpomﬁoﬂmllbouinunﬂnﬁrstdwdbunmhﬂulomhmnnddmll
office and shall have other powers and perform other duies as may be assigned fo him by the President. The Board of Trusisee m:;uoimmmhﬂom
may from fime fo time eled Vice Presidents assigning to their office such responsibiliies as they may deem wise and necessan X
5. Secretary. The Secretary shall perform all the duties and have all the powers commonly incident o his ofis ; Roaondments
and shall have other powers and perform other duties as may be assigned to him by the President. He shall hove dhorge ‘ lor annual meeting or
of all Corporate books and records except for such finandial books and records as are the responsibility of the Treasures ’maﬂr-msmuvbemndadhynm-thirdsmnionnmd'*ﬂm“'““?”s;'”ﬂ“’:mmﬂm
6. Removal of Officers. The President shall hold office ot the pleasure of the Board of Trustees. The other offi ._ﬂdmm&uh{ﬂmpurpose\vhi&amllindudmﬂwpmpﬂ*d?mwdmaﬂs]. 0
cers of the Corporation shall hold office at the pleasure of the President and may be removed at any fime with or with- [ mupmuppmlhyﬂnﬁmmlhsuﬁmionolfm\'mlm-'m
out cause by the President. Any Officer's vacancy shall be filled upon the recommendation of the President, within bud- Ciciion
get subject to the approval of the Board of Trustees. - _ . of the
7. Salaries. The salary of the President shall be fixed by the Board of Trustees. The salaries of all other s 2 mn,.[wsundIlulasdﬂmmmwmdulyodomodbvﬂﬂﬂ-'hﬂdsmlﬂﬂﬂm
 ghitsduly colled meetingon oy of , 1995, of
|

o Board of Trustees

" iF

officers of the Corporation shall be fixed upon recommendation of the President by the Board of Trustees.

\%
Contracts, Loans and Checks

1. Contracts. The Board of Trustees may authorize any officer or officers, agent or agents, fo enter into any con-
tract or execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation, and such authority may be
general or confined to specific instances. : :

2. Loons. No loans shall be contracted on behalf of the Corporation and no evidences of indebtedness shallbe
issued in its name unless authorized by a resolution of the Board of Trustees. Such authority may be general or confined |
to specific instances; provided, however, no loans shall be made by the Corporation to its Trustees or officers which ore
prohibited by Section TCA 48-58-303.

3. Checks and other instruments. All checks, drafts or other orders for the payment of money, notes or other ev-
idences of indebtedness issued in the name of the Corporation shall be signed by such officer or officers, agent or agents
of the Corporation and in such manner as shall from time to time be determined by resolution of the Board of Trustees.

Vi
Limiting and Indemnifying the Liability of Trustees |

The Trustees and/or Oficers of the Corporation shall be immune from suit arising from the conduct of the affais
of the Corporation. The Trustees and/or Officers shall not be personally liable to the Corporation for monetary domages
for breach of a fiduciary duty provided; however, this provision shall not eliminate or limit the liability of o Trustee and/or
Offcer for any breach of the Trustee's and/or Offcer’s duty of loyalty or for adts not in good faith or which involve anif-
tentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law or for an unlawful distribution pursuant hereunder TCA Section 48-
58-601. Further, the Trustees are indemnified by the Corporation from personal liability to the full extent as allowed by
the Tennessee Statute as set forth in TCA Section 48-58-501 ef seq.

Vil
Transactions with Trustees

1. No contract or other fransaction between this Corporation and any of ifs Trustees shall be void or voidable if
such contrad shall be approved or ratified by an affirmative vote ot any meeting of the Board of Trustees by o majority
of the Trustees. The subjedt Trustee shall have no voice or vote concerning the approval or ratification of his adion. Fur-
ther, no Trustee shall be liable fo account to the Corporation for any profit realized by him from or through any such con-
tract or fransadtion ratified or approved as aforesaid.

2. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the Corporation shall not lend money to or use its credit 10
assist its Trustees or officers, whether or not employees.




Free Will Baptist Foundation

Growth in the Foundation exceeded our goal for 1994

Free Will Baptist Foundation

- Growth of Assets 1981-1994
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Unfortunately 53amings did not.

The conservative investment policy of the Foundation ran head on in-
to the consequences of the Federal Reserves increase of interest—not
once but six times. Stocks slowly declined and the long government bond

lost market value. All of which would suggest i ble ti
' it wo
for people to make donations. = Uld be a terrible tnig

But . . . .Consider the following:

Endowments, immediate and permanent gifts producing regular income
for various Free Will Baptist ministries increased $521,454 c()::'n]g 72% to $824,189.
Irrevoqable agreements, which provide lifetime income to the donors
and future gifts to ministries, increased $277,637 or 67% to $690,913.
_ Revocable Trusts, agreements with individuals, churches and other
ministries for saving funds, increased $310,890 or 44% to $1 015,478.

Th(? Fqundatnon is chartered to assist any Free Will Bapiisl l:l‘ﬁniSU'}’""
local, district, state, national or international, that has U.S. based support.
Examine the following chart for specific dollar values of these gifts
presently managed for our various ministries.

A-148

Assets Managed for Free Will Baptists

we of Ministry Current Managed Future Gifts Total
" FWBBC $111,188.15 $240,383.89 $351,572.04
sreign Missions 274,480.97 227,888.37 502,369.34
Home Missions —81+.261+:29 —+6;429-80 —97631+09
Master’s Men 95,310.93 8,214.90 103,525.83
Executive Office 34,650.00 49,309.49 83,959.49
Board of Retirement 94,228.75 .00 94,228.75
- WNAC & Others 11,560.91 7,082.65 18,643.56
~ local/State 121,016.04 130,241.90 251,257.94
~ Grand Total $823,637.04 $679,551.00 $1,503,188.04

We can help you, your friends and church arrange lifetime income
and permanent gifts to the Lord’s work.

Most of our people are generous and want to support our Free Will
- Baptist work. The Foundation maintains the position that each donor
- should direct who is beneficiary of their gift—it’s responsibility is to help
maximize that benefit for the donor and the specified ministries.

It is my goal to see the Foundation become self-supporting through
service fees. To achieve that we have authorized employing a field repre-
sentative in 1996. He will emphasis gifts, both immediate and deferred and
estate planning for the support of our Free Will Baptist ministries. Help us
help you and your church families achieve your gift giving goals by indi-
cating interest in service featuring planned giving.

- Respectfully Submitted
~ William W, Evans, Executive Secretary-Treasurer

Synopsis of Minutes - Free Will Baptist Foundation

_The Board met April 17, 1995 with all members or their proxies present
With the exception of Alton Loveless and Roy Thomas. The activity of the
Foundation during 1994 was reviewed. The final draft of the Revocable

(net income) Trust Investment Policy and the laddering of the portfolio

Was approved.
The proposed budget for 1996 was reviewed and recommended for

adoption, including the hiring of a field representative.
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Financial Statements
December 31, 1994 and 1993
(With Independent Auditors' Report Thereon)

Hill, Neal & Allen,P.C,
Certified Public Accountants

Independent Auditors' Report

The Board of Directors
Free Will Baptist Foundation, Inc.

Brentwood Executive Center
761 Old Hickery Boulevard
Sume 103

Bremuwood . TN 37027

TEL 615/377-3485

FAN 6]5%377-3488

We have audited the balance sheets of the Free Will Baptist Foundation, Inc. as
of December, 31 1994 and 1993 and the related statements of support and
revenue, expenses and changes in fund balances and cash flows for the year
then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Foundation's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit. Information included on the
statements of support and revenue, cxpenses and changes in fund balances
and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 1993 is presented for
comparative purposes only and was extracted from financial statements
presented by fund for that year, on which we expressed an unqualified opinion
dated March 24, 1994.

FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC.

Table of Contents

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a rcasonable basis
for our opinion.

Independent Auditors' Report
Financial Statements:

Balance Sheets

Statement of Support and Reven
ue, Expenses and
Changes in Fund Balances

Statement of Cash Flows
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all

material respects, the financial position of the Free Will Baptist Foundation,
Inc. as of December 31, 1994 and 1993, and the results of its operations for
L | the year ended December 31, 1994 in conformity with generally accepted

accounting principles.
WW ;*M, e

Notes to Financial Statements

April 18, 1995
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FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC.

Statement of Support and Revenue, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Balances
Year ended December 31, 1994
(with comparative totals for 1993)

1! FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC. |
I!.’ Balance Sheets g
[ December 31, 1994 and 1993

1994 190
Total Total
Operations Endowments Equipment All Funds  All Funds
Assets 1994
' i B ra Togetber Way" plan s 11447 30 - 15047 15605
! Cash and interest bearing deposits $ 59,024 wough "The Toge 426 516.523 = 516,949 10,056
Investments: ment income (note 3") e 627 -
[nterest bearing accounts with the Board of Retirement and gest income notes receivable N & 201 264
3 201
Insurance of the National Association of Free Will Baptists (note 3) 1,577,960 wmenl income 159 By z 159 =
US. Government instruments (note 3) 349.904 llane
» i - 93,389 97,293
Certificates of deposit (note 3) 396,887 Total support and revenues 71,154 522,235 5933
Rental real property 80,000 N _
Unimproved land 2,000 ﬂ carmings "f' ff""::h.;ﬁ:'n“ 73,422 - i 73,422 55,249
Total investments 2,406,751 406 ( '. .;-!.- _ - it) {m} 522235 - 519,967 42,044
Notes receivable, secured by revocable trust accounts 23,655
Office equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $6,507 in 1994 t 10 the Board of Retirement of the S 18,000 18,000
. = . 1 - =
and $4,871 in 1993 _ 1636 Association of Free Will Baptsts pp o _ 4,370 1,729
$_ 2,531,175 _ 1461540 Rt promotion by : 3,766 1818
Liabilities and Fund Balances e gk ) j 5729 2671
Liablities:  Publication: g ~ _ = 1,711
. Interest bearing revocable and savings trusts (note 4) $ 1,015,478 704,588 5.060 781 = 5,841 4,308
Future gift interests payable (note 5) 690,913 413276 1.450 o = 1,450 2,932
Accrued camnings payable 14,361 9,524 = - 1,636 1,636 1,635
Funds held for the National Ministries Offering - 2.904
1 38,375 781 1,636 40,792 34,304
Total liabilities 1,720,752 1,130,292 Total expenses
Fund balances: Excess of support and revenues over
Operations . = o i (40,643) 521,454 (1,636) 479,175 7,740
(13,766) 26,877 (under) expenses 524508
Endowment funds (note 2) 824,189 302,735 - . i iy 26877 302,735 1,636 331,248
Equipment funds . 1,636 - . 3 u: P : — 824,189 = 810,423 331,248
Total fund balances 810,423 331&
$ 2531,175 1461540
! e Mcompanying notes to financial statements
See accompanying notes to financial statements.
3
2
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FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC.

ILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended December 31, 1994 r _
993) '
1994 : ‘ Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation) is operated under the auspices of the National
Operations  Endowments Total
Cash Flows from Operating Activities Equipment Al Fupgy amary of Significant Accounting Policies
C"'::“i”ﬂffm: ; major accounting principles and practices followed by the Free Will Baptist Foundation, Inc. are
tribstions $ 12032 sented below 10 assist the reader in evaluating the financial statements. The financial statements are
Investment income 61977 520,223 - esented in accordance with standards recommended in "Audits of Certain Nonprofit Organizations, "
I Rental income ' 2,012 - s Audit and Accounting Guide (American Institute of Certified Public Accountants).
| National Ministries Offering 600 = - 16
’| 2 s o N B . p Fund Ac punting
: Distributions of National Ministries Offering (42,212) (781) N ’ In order 10 ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of resources available to
| Payments made 10 endowment benefici (2904) - - he Foundation, the accounts are maintained in accordance with the principles of "fund accounting”. This
fi - e |
' hmﬂ‘smlﬂﬂlumltuiunn - (14,500) - ) procedure by which resources for various purposes are classified for accounting and reporting
' (27469) - n purposes into funds that are in accordance with activities or objectives specified.
|I Net opﬂltllls activities (g 476 P — .
[ m—ﬂ!ﬂ_ﬁmm_ﬁm = o Basis of Financial Statements
v ——
} D its made with the . . accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.
| ::d Insurance of the Nationa] Association Equipment Fund and Depreciation
of Free Will : e
| Note rm:ivahlexm (net of distributions) 267.528 (521,454) | ‘Uses of operating funds for the acquistion of computer and office equipment are accounted for as
Repayments received on note recei (25,420) i - (253,926) Tm 10 equipment funds. Depreciation of equipment is provided over the estimated useful lifes of
Purchases of certificates of mu_ew‘bk 1,765 N - (25,420) : - the respective assets on a straight line basis.
’ Pﬂm of US. li ; (3%'991} - : lim = . e Tﬂlﬂ
Govermment instrumeats __@usis) - (96991) T8 jeecesne Taxes
Net investing activities (503,033 T (349,915) - ~ The Foundation is exempt from income taxes; accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been made
= = 033) _ (521,454) _ (1,024487) (485380 s in the accompanying financial statements.
Proceeds from additions o revocable and savings ~ Cash and Cash Equivalents
8 trusts & ;
:rmm from future gift interests 2;:':;5 ) - 559,642 For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Foundation considers all cash on hand, deposits in
ithdrawals from revocable and savin trusts ) - - 287,632 financial institutions and highly liquid debt instruments with a maturity of three months or less to be
e (282,913) 6
Net financing activities o e = (282,913) cash and cash equivalents.
Net increase (decrease) i o == = = 564,361 - Financial Statement Presentation
Gl ik i ) in cash 51,852 g
ginning of year 7172 - 51,852 Certain reclassifications have been made to the 1993 figures to conform with current year presentation.
Cash at end of year = s = 7,172
S__ 59,024 5 ' ' Endowment Funds
Endowment funds are subject 1o restrictions by the domor requiring that the principal be invested in
perpetuity, and only the the income be distributed to the beneficiaries of the endowment. The rate of
interest paid (see note 3) is dependent upon the amount of income ecarned from the funds held by the
Board of Retirement and Insurance of the National Association of Free Will Baptists (the Board). As of
See accompanying notes to financial statements December 31, 1994, the Foundation held $824,189 of endowment funds which were invested in interest
bearing accounts with the Board.
|
4 |
5
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FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements, continued

(3) Investments (see_note 6)

mmﬁonhﬂhmbuﬁn;mnuwimh
recorded at cost ‘Ihesemuuurlinmu

vuybuadnnmrkdmndiﬁummdthcperfm o[thehvmunilheﬂmd_
from the accounts is without penalty, but withdrawal requires '

Interest bearing deposits with
the Board of Retirement

U.S. Government instuments:
7.375% U.S. Treasury notes

Face Valuee Cost Income

Board of Retirement and Insurance the ]
rales established by the Board. The :ﬂﬁ "";.._

over the life of the respective investment.
The following summarizes investments of the Foundation as of December 31, 1994, g

$ 1,577,960 __1,577,960 47,411

FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements, continued

1g Revocable and Savings Trusts

" Foundation maintains revocable trusts and savings trusts amounting to $1,015,478 as of December 31,
4 and pays interest 10 the trust beneficiaries. The rate of interest paid (see note 3) is dependent upon
E nt of income eammed from the funds held by the Board. Withdrawal from the accounts is
thout penalty, but withdrawal requires a 90 day notice. The trusts are without maturity.

with

Bl=
et k-

Future Gift Interests Payable

n Foundation maintains charitable unitrusts amounting to $247,895 and gift annuities amounting to
443,018 as of December 31, 1994. These future gift interests pay interest at specified rates ranging from
h 8.7%.

§ Concentration of Credit Risk (see note 3)

AN
e A

Hﬂmbudngmunuwilhtheﬂmrdo{kﬂiremm md.bmu‘m munhumeﬁmdmr::]
collateralized, mdiugly&erhknimnl'mghuhmmmlhcmunuﬂmypumtm}me.

‘cash funds, including checking accounts and certificates of deposit, are below the FDIC insurable
Iﬁildlrelulnbjectlu:isknfmul'mgm Investments in U.S. Government instruments are

Investment

‘insured by the U.S. Government.

() Related Party Transactions

maturing November 1997 $ 100,000 100,665 929 4 2 Board of Retirement and Insurance of the National Association of Free Will Baplists provided
7.79% Student Loan Marketing Association office space and certain administrative services to the Foundation for a cost of $18,000 for the year
maturing December 1997 100,000 100,000 36 ‘ended December 31, 1994.
7.94% Federal Home Loan Bank
maturing October 1999 150,000 149,250 1,718 :
Amortization of net premium /
discount to investment income - (11) (11) o
. $__ 350,000 349,904 2,672 d
ificates of deposit held by four (4) - sed
financial institutions each in the amount of Propo 1 996 Bu gei
$99,000,bearing interest ranging fr
6.65% 10 7%, maturing through o | Actual Approved Proposed
August 1999 $ 396,000 396,991 7,174 764 % . 1994 1995 Sll?lgﬂ
Amortization of net premium / - The Together Way S11,447 Sl;’% 4000
discount 0 investment income - (104) (104) - E'B ;gg 'Sw '600
$___ 396000 396,887 7,070 4 " Innw.l'shas 14 501 36,000 69,300
Total interest bearing investments $__2323960 _ 2324751 57,153 41,745 Total 2,268 $53,000 589,500
Other investment income :
Interest on checking account 1,141 h nses
S__ 58204 " Sulories & Benefts 518,000 520,000 955,000
Trovel & Promotion 4,370 8,500 12,500
Office Expense 3,766 6,000 g
Printing & Publications 3,729 8,000 6.%
Troining & Education - 3,500 e
6 Legal & Auditing 5,060 4,000 =
Miscelloneous —1.450 1000 SR
Total $38,375 $53,000 $89,500
ly.. .
Reimburse Board of Refirement $22,000 for use of office, equipment and employees. s
MhdmﬂnﬂmﬂhﬂmﬂﬁkﬁﬁmmlﬂéhSlS,Mhmmmmwmmmﬁhﬁm developed.
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serty are received; 1o receive any property, real, personal, or mixed, in trust, under the terms of any deed, will,
st or other frust instrument consistent with the purposes of the Corporation, in administering the same to carry out
o and exercise the powers contained in the instrument under which the property is received, induding the expen-
ment; and TCA Section 48-67-10] : “the principal as well as the income for one or more such purposes, if authorized and direded in the instrument under
MMWMAMWW;MJW ; Free Will Bapist Foundtign, e N ived, 1o receive, fake fifl 1, hold and use the proceeds and income of real etate, personal estate, stocks, bonds,
‘B:IW;M#lﬂwnl;whid.kmmbau wmmd nuﬁk:rﬁnnwdh P ..:md‘mmwm.?mmw.mmhtgmd
mended and restated Amended and Restated Chas {omoration. The Corporation is spedifically outhorized fo serve as a Trustee of any donated fo ifs use upon
1. The name of the Corporation is: 4 sdlled terms and conditions consistent with its nonprofit religious and educational purposes. Furthermore, it may serve as
Free Will Baptist Foundation, Inc goe under specific terms and conditions of any and all funds so long as the Trust indudes as a beneficiary the National As-

ndation, jon of Free Will Baptists, Inc, or any of its standing boards, or commissions, or committees, or ffiliates thereunder.

2. The Corporation'’s principal offie is located at.
- 5233 Mount View Road, Antioch, Davidson County, Tennessee 37013 D?:ocllelivu "
: Corporation’s registered agent and address: |
Williom W. Evans, 5233 Mount View Road, Antioch, Tennessee 37013 Inthe event of the dissolution of this Corporation, any assets of the organization then remaining shall be conveyed to
4. The duration of this public benefit Corporation is perpetual i theational Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc, which organization is exempt under sedion 501(c)(3) of the Infernal Rev-
' ' pnoe Code of 1954 as omended or under successor provisions of the Code as may be in effect ot the time of dissolution.

e icle
Article | - el Amendments
~ This Charter may be amended upon a two-thirds majority vote of the entire Board of Trustees consistent with the
‘r} ed general programs, objects, Charter, By-Lows and purposes of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc.,
nthe following manner.
~ 1) The written amendment will be submitted at a regular or special meeting of the Board upon the proposed writ-
® omendr being induded in the notice of said meeting; and
) Upon its adoption, the same will be included in the Board's Report to the next regular annual session of the
C , h Assodiation for discussion only; and
The for which o orporate Purposes - ) Thereafter, the Board will reconsider the Charter amendment in light of the discussion at the annual session of
O oyl o Mol Gt s ooty et b gt o ot i s e
i R 4]ﬂnbumnﬂwupp¢mloisuidpropomdumendmmﬂmﬂwrlexrregulnrurmuuisaﬁmn‘ of the National Asso-
deion shall the Charter amendment be finally approved by the Board and filed of record with the Secretary of State.

Amended and Restated Ch
Free Will Baptist Foundaﬁounl:'el:lgf

PunmmmTCASuﬁliﬂi, Prouisionsforlmendmms;TCASadm‘lﬂ-w-lﬂﬁ : for B

mﬁnmrz:"u"l“m"”b:' d?a'j d:",’lfsl’zlomm Corporation shall encourage and motivate the making of contributions, do-
, : ' _ Mngmemnnls,samiﬁasnrothemsaforﬂwudm
fension and maintenance of r X Wis ncement, promotion, ex- ' _— ; .
tered or offcally sanci ?ﬁm" _m,@efnva:ibwrﬂ;_;ndm!nmmmwmuwﬁmm&- | (™ 'O.thundangm:‘tmestEm;smWﬂwﬂoaddTmhrﬂt:e&wﬂﬁllan;oﬂt:duhm,]lm,ﬁ
Mfﬂrdarﬂublemrelmligm;mad edmﬁmulululundmm' = Free il qﬂpﬂm,lnt:lhu&rpomﬁmisorwﬁndlﬂ;! by the .'d“"m R —— IhasluladClmrlar‘msudupladr_n recommendafion General Boc
sdentific purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Iner x- rnhmnfﬂnﬂmmllsswmnolﬁaeﬂiﬂﬂamm,lm,meehnumﬂm day of .

Article Il B
N HunngememofCorporuﬂon . ) i
mlldiradmnolrha(nrpomhonsfnll!:emiadinn%urdofmﬂwmu and operation in —_— : -~

Article IV
By affixing my signature hereto, I, William W. Evans, certify that | witnessed the signatures of the foregoing mem-
- du"ma:""’_";”“m' s Powers As Trustee brs f the Board of Trustees ofthe Free Will Baptist Foundation, Inc, doted his__ day of 1995,
"Bmwm&mfnmromwhmhmmﬂmm:"fmh:“&nmﬂhhd
h' i purposes v 1% { or ,m i
dur:‘t| wﬁhnﬂrﬁm lhan,nr;.mm]& m’“'”""'f“’mw:'ﬂiwﬁmirmmhmmﬁ mwi::: Williom W. Evans, President
and dispose of any such 4 Mmay be impased by law or by provision of this Amended and Restated Charter- o sel, comey
i hmm':w“w"“?‘mw:wm“*ﬁﬁﬂﬂmwwﬁ Sworn and subscribed to before me on the day of , 1995.
mmwamﬂ-- B ¢ e . either by direct acton of the Corporation or by means of
' "ation, except such limitation, f any, a5 may be contained in the insirument under which sud
Notary
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1]
Officers of the Board of Trustees
; Election and Duties
Officers. The officers of the Board of Trustees shall be the Chairman of the Board, Vice Chairman, and Secretary.

By-laws and Rules of D
‘ | ecoru
Free Will Baptist Ft::undcltit:»ni,"lmn::..f

I

o Organization, Objective and Purposes Eledion and term. Each of the officers shall be elected by the Board of Trustees for one year beginning with

r I QEHDJMQ[I "“meﬂﬂﬂpﬁﬂl‘oundaﬁnnufm"nﬁu T A 3 o annval meeting of the Board and they shall serve until their respedtive successors are eleded.
Corporation) is a nonprofit Corporation ornmizedundeflheluwsafﬂr:smmnnahml >Oprists, Inc, (the "3 Chairman of the Board. The Chairman of the Board shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Trustees ex-
e 2. Office. TheCDrpomﬁonshullmuimuiniﬁpﬁnu'Pdloﬁkai“mmndl of Tennessee. .y on he diredts or in his absence the Vice Chairman shall preside. The Chairman shall perform all the duties and

State of Tennessee as determined by the Board of Trustees,  Tennessee or such ofher o il all he powers commonly incident to his office and shall carry out the directions of the Board of Trustees.

4 Vice Chairman. The Vice Chairman of the Corporation shall perform all the duties and have all the powers
wident fo his office and shall have other powers and perform other duties as may be assigned to him by the

3. Objei .
' _ . To implement, encou : .
vancement and maintenance of the causes objectives, Mmgz:dmmmmt:;mhnu fy{;n Nationa| ::

of Free Will Bapfists, Inc (Chain Board of Trustees. The Vice Chairman shall preside at the meetings of the Board of Trustees when

Chairmon directs or in his absence.
5. Seaetory. The Secretary shall perform all the duties and have all the powers commonly incident fo his office
adshall have other powers and perform other duties as may be assigned to him by the Board of Trustees. He shall keep

g minutes of all the meetings of the Board of Trustees.
A%

‘ Corporate Officers
1. Offiers. The officers of the Corporation shall be the President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer. The offi-
‘@softhe Corporation shall not be members of the Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees may from time fo time elect oth-
&0 kers os it moy deem proper. Any two offices, except those of President and Secrefary, may be filled by the same person.
-2 Fledion and term. Each of the Corporate officers shall be elected by the Board of Trustees and shall serve un-
fileir respedtive successors are chosen subjed to the diredion of the Board of Trustees.
3 President. The President shall be the Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation. The President shall perform all
ities and have all the powers commonly incident to his office and shall have other powers and perform other duties as
¥ be assigned to him by the Board of Trustees. The President shall be an Ex Offido member of the Board of Trustees.
u Vice Presidents. The Vice President shall perform all the duties and have all the powers commonly incident fo his
8 and shall have other powers and perform other duties as may be assigned fo him by the President. The Board of Trustees
My from fime to time eledt Vice Presidents assigning to their office such responsibilities as they may deem wise and necessary.
- 5. Secetory. The Secretary shall perform all the duties and have all the powers commonly incident to his office
| '_Q“lmeothmmmundperiomuﬁmduﬁesmmrbemignedmhimbymeﬁasidem.Heshullhmd}urge
ol Corporate books and records except for such financial books and records as are the responsibility of the Treasurer.
6. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall be the Corporate chief fiscal agent and shall perform all the duties and have
lthe powers commonly incident to his office and shall have other powers and perform other duties as may be assigned
o him by the President. He may be required by the Board of Trustees to give bond for the faithful performance of his

5.
hdedareﬂn'fmﬂeeposiﬁonmmmhr ; .
who may thus be removed from office nwmmwmhdmmdmaﬁm“ﬂmmmﬁhh '_hailﬂusumundwithﬁnsurﬂiesmmaybemquired-lsihe(orpormmiefﬁxulugﬁﬂ,heshaﬂhuveﬂwmre
'“ﬂodyoiollhmds, sequrities, voluable papers, ond accounts of the Corporation.
7. Removal of Officers. The President shall hold office ot the pleasure of the Board of Trustees. The other officers of

6. ‘ : ' .
Executive Committee Theﬂourdoﬂmslmunmhorifedlu'umw&mﬁvecmmmmmﬂﬁ
' i hfﬂmimﬂullholddﬁmﬂﬁwplemnedﬂnﬁsﬂaﬂ.hdeMWoﬁkwmhmme
“ﬂlmwirhmﬂmhylhWmmhmmdﬂnmmm.mWﬂwrﬁmin

who are
P

ﬁmmnhﬂhm;ﬂimwﬂhﬂumm

 a the named capacity, The T g

e e e e
‘m } wﬂﬂdﬁtﬂ!s’mﬂ ise and Pl s L L

T i e e e e W

longs to a Free Will Bapist Distig or Srare o2 nold membership in a regular Free Wil Baptist Church that be

being afflioed. phst mmurﬂmm,mmuéurmdﬂkmnmwﬂnﬁm ones

f the Executive iftee i i .
ﬁﬁmmﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁdﬁﬁ?“Wdfmmmhmmmw.m
R r and speciol mee -meﬂwrdnlﬁ:rhnl;d:ullmcxr;m' - My office shall be filled upon the recommendation of the President and the ratfiction of the Board of Trustees.
lmsdﬂnﬂmddTmnhidlﬂnmﬂermhw!-" v mjmﬂf‘ﬂfphmdﬂ!eunnwl@" 8. Salaries. The salary of the President shall be fixed by the Board of Trustees or the Executive Committee. The
upon the call of the Chairman of the Board or - Special meefings may be held ot any fime of all other salaried officers of the Corporation shall be fixed upon recommendation of the President by the
i il b o i upon the call of three Trustees. Nofice and ‘ Boarg
ngs : lnmmnumﬁmurhduﬂeustmﬂweksbe{umﬁlemeeﬁng porpase of such spaciel Sy of Trustees.
sent shall decde the mm:lm e e dly loced rustes and o moory o fhe Tustoes - N
Board ;f Trustees of this Corporation und/urbrﬂT"Nunomn? mm eyt Coarior, By-Lows or 9 Contracts; Locws and Chocks
7 Lompensation and expenses. Trustees shall serve as such ithe 1. Controds. The Board of T i i i i -
: Xpense: without ; _ ) ; . rustees may authorize any officer or officers, agent or agents, to enter into any con
Irm*“hﬂ*mmdﬂmroﬁuuldmiesmﬂvhemim mmmm-MIwrmdmm ac or execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation, and such authority may be
""."’”““"“hmmﬁmmhmmmmmw"ﬂm@mw#m‘ %neral or confined to specific instances.
SBTVIceS. receiving compensation for such .2 Loans. No loans shall be contracted on behalf of the Corporation and no evidences of indebtedness shall be
in its name unless outhorized by a resolution of the Board of Trustees. Such authority may be general or confined

5Sued
P 10 specific instances; provided, however, no loans shall be made by the Corporation to its Trustees or officers which are
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prohibited by TCA Section 48-58-303.
3. Checks ond other instruments. All checks, drafts or other orders for the payment of money, nofes or

idences of indebfedness issued in the name of the Corporation shall be signed by such officer or officers, agen
of the Corporation and in such manner as shall from time to fime be determined by resolution of the Boardof

VI

Limiting and Indemnifying the Liability of Trustees

The Trustees and/or Officers of the Corporation shall be immune from suit arising from the condud of the
of the Corporation. The Trustees and/or Officers shall not be personally liable to the Corporation for monetary da
for breach of o fiduciary duty provided; however, this provision shall not eliminate or limit the liability of
and/or Officer for any breach of the Trustee’s and/or Officer's duty of loyalty or for adts not in good fuith or whik
volve an intentional miscondudt or o knowing violation of low or for on unlawful distribution pursuant hereunderT
Section 48-58-601. Further, the Trustees are indemnified by the Corporation from personal liability o the full exsatec
allowed by the Tennessee Statute as set forth in TCA Section 48-58-501 ef seq. -

Vil
Transactions with Trustees |
1. No contradt or other transaction between this Corporation and any of its Trustees shall be void or ¥

such contract shall be approved or ratified by an affirmative vote at any meeting of the Board of Trustees by a ma
of the Trustees. The subjedt Trustee shall have no voice or vote concerning the approval or ratification of his adion. Fur-

ther, no Trustee shall be liable to account to the Corporation for any profit realized by him from or through any sudieas-
tract or transaction rotified or approved os aforesaid. |

2. Notwithstanding anything herein o the contrary, the Corporation shall not lend money fo or mi&ﬁ
assist ifs Trustees or officers, whether or not employees. |

VIII ¢

2d
Miscellaneous ‘e

1. Written consent. Whenever the Trustees of this Corporation are required or permitted wmhmm
| -

Wil -

vote, such action may be taken without @ meeting, upon written consent setting forth the action so taken, and

all of the Trustees entitled to vote thereon. |
2. Controds and notes. Contrads in the regular order of business shall be executed by the President or by aper-

son designated with that authority by the Board of Trustees or its Executive Committee as directed by written resolufion.

3. Fiscal year. The fiscal year of the Corporation shall begin on the first day of January of each year and
end on the last day of December next following. .
IX

Amendments -

B
These By-Laws may be amended by a majority vote of the Trustees at any regulor annual meeting o af a speddl

meeting called for that purpose which call indludes the proposed amendment(s). Such amendment(s) shall become ¢
fective upon approval by the National Assodiation of Free Will Baptists, Inc. .

Certification

These By-Laws and Rules of Decorum were duly adopted by @ majority vote of the Board of Trustees at its lf
called meeting on the day of , 1995, ot

Secretary
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Home Missions Board Report

) i from the
e t received many blessings
, Home Mj'?;m;lesh?)ermes?onaﬁes led their churches lib‘-”’_ecc;ig‘l:
nns 9?4{)\/'111?& Booth, Lancaster, OH; Willis Osmt;:tle:m 1£Y8 o d
POt . Hamilton, OH; Bill Johnson, Elizabefifow 75
'I &)Umaven" M.S. i i 1994 were: Len BlanChaId,
ore, 5 roved In . ; -
few home IMISS/orE €0 maha, NE; Jim Fairchild, Waldorf, I: T
ansnat, NM'ttsburgh PA; Danny Keen, Andersot, o ] ais LA; Jeff
s P(iiouﬁ House, OH; Norman Richardsl;LNew Orleans, LA;
jasinste . and Roy Wilson, Palm Bay, FL. :
o.Fl wayne'r:?;s?ggaﬂei changed fields in 1994: Fre - JoneS;ﬁg g:iit
B hoﬂ;l:-']mh in Prattville, AL. He completed his Imgéat(?h s
0 1€ s!art a 1:13 Prattville. Bob Lewis left Colqrado Springs, ~ rch in Grand
pRsvicE> tarted and made self supporting) to start a ¢ | Maness wil
g s They have also begun services there. Vergel i
Junctic E:)h . C'E;lb’on the New Jersey side of the Philadelphia metropo
o |
B e is iti te is completed. ; d
e “-“"A‘iﬁi’? Odis Whitehead, Jacksonville, FL a“‘flms{‘;;“ani
filome MISHONZR. ih purchased existing church buildings Wi O
oty l%;]] rc]f‘Extension Loan Fund. Darre_ll Smllh,' Pcﬁanﬁ;issio
f“ luBennie Turner built new audjtonums usm?{i Mear 5 'Ihomasl u:uy'
e loans from the Church Extension Loan Fund. 570 o biser
 Gree an% began an educational wing. He use_d !he m-lssmrtlggrrouﬁﬂs-
lﬂs‘ Cl tegr crew. The Greeley Church is building wﬁ}%UA otal Of 92
-‘ 'ﬂwv?:l:mrch Extension Loan Fund grew to *71695’33?1i Daniel, printed
m . have ll?:oeen made. Director of Communications, bl 1994 A total of
208 509 newsletters and other pieces of material dun[:ﬁg - e atthe
120ld Time Camp Meetings were conducted by the SIT. b
jation. nd-
Om o Call Sunday, March 27, 1994, a tolal of 223858 PEORE Py
&d Free Will Baptist churches. There Were 601 con;erﬁge o 192,000
. Income for the department was $2’657,8332 1994
" Was received as a result of Benjamin Randall gyl ring 1994. These were:
Seven Free Will Baptist chaplains served Crfl % ¢ sy Chap-
anhzﬁr'}erry Austin, U.S. Army; Chaplain James Blsh?g,u S ; Army: o
lin Robert Cooper, U.S. Navy; Chaplain Larty Langore =, ¢ 'y i and
lain Gerald Manghf;m, U.S. Army; Chaplain Kerry {Stna] e d and reserve
Chaplain Tim Sturgill, U.S. AIr Force. Several natio guat . ‘One police
chaplains elare ondorsed by the Home Missions Department.

i er 20
chaplain is also endorsed. Army chaplain, Larry (Ll.ﬁmgfc;g ;‘ues faid aft 2
years of service. We wish him well, and commen - tennnakmmeers =crim
Several Aquila and Priscilla workers and a num o
served under the Home Missions Departmen during 1994.
Wﬁiﬁﬂiﬁ%ﬁm served the department during 1994 are:
Trymon Messer, Associate Director

Richard Adams, Director of Development

1

.‘,-‘{ .

o,
1]
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district mission boards, state leaders, pastors, churches, and lay
we labor to place “Missionaries In Every State For Churches In Ev

Respectfully submitted,
Dr. Roy Thomas, General Director

May 2-4, 1994:

son, SC; Jeff Sloan, Ft. Wayne, IN; Roy Wilson, Palm Bay, FL; and B .
nard, as tentmaker to Louisville, KY. 1

Northside FWB Church, Eugene, OR—$20,000; Heritage FWB Ch
Shreveport, LA—$6,000; Oregon Trail FWB Church, Oregon City.
$9,000; Amador FWB Church, Pioneer, CA—$200, 000 Campbell
Church, Campbell, CA—$70, 000.

Rev. Joe Bevill, Anderson, SC.

ter 20 years as a Free Will Baptist chaplain.

for the General Fund. The 1995 budget of $2,700,000 was adopted.

Bill Daniel, Director of Communications rds, New Orleans, LA; Jim Fairchild, Waldorf, MD; Arthur

Sue Hayes, Loan Fund Bookkeeper/Secretary _< associate missionary to Washington Court House, Ohio; and
Kathy Brown, Bookkeeper W burgh, PA.

Joan Gardner, Circulation/Secretary :d Picgsnul:'lregnded 1. L. Gore for leading his church to be self
Carolyn Adams, CELF Secretary |

Pam Anis, Secretary . ML, ing loans were approved: Landmark FWB Church, Ancll?m
Iva Mae Bracey, part time VB s 000: Fellowship FWB Church, Manning, SC—$50,000; \J'V:.-ll(:k;50 o
Pat Thomas, Publications Editor ' + Waldorf, MD—$40,000; Renacer FWB Church, Miami, FL—$250,000.

Roy Thomas, General Director

i Jtions were accepted from Larry Reynolds, Chandler, AZ, Frank
We apprecnate the help of our other departments, colleges,

mldorf, MD, and David McGowan, Hamilton, OH.

A Synopsis of Minutes of Home Missions Board Meetings for 1 _'

BOARD OF HOME MISSIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.

The follovwng new missionaries approved were: Danny Keen,

Antioch, Tennessee

New loans approved from the Church Extension Loan Fund

Financial Statements

December 31, 1994

The Board accepted the resignations of Rev. Rex Lynn, Rome, GA.
The Board commended Chaplain Larry Langford on his retire

The Board initiated the Benjamin Randall Club to encourage SUf Thoni. Hinton & Warren

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE

Guidelines were adopted for securing a new General Director.

e

T
¥ o - e

July 16, 1994: &

MSC to employ Rev. Larry Collins as associate missionary to C nal
NE, and Rev. Len Blanchard to Carlsbad, NM. :'
November 7, 1994 (Telephone Conference): t

I\
MSC that a loan be made to the Southside FWB Church, Aiken, sca._u;l

the South Carolina State Mission Board for $60,000 for land. |

MSC that $2,450 be added to the loan of Keystone FWB Chlﬂd"

Hanover, PA.
December 6-7, 1994: ’

Interest rates were increased in the Church Extension Loan Fund by

2% to investors and by 1.5% for loans on churches.

New missionaries approved were: Vergel Maness, Philadelphia, PA;
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Einancial Statements

Independent auditor’'s
Balance sheet
Statement of Support and revenue

and changes in fund balances . .
Statement of cash flows
Notes to the financial

Supplementary Informatjion

Independent aud ¢
information ltor’s report on supplementary

--------
iiiiiiiii
--------

" 8
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THONI, HINTON & WARREN

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
THE SPENCE BLDG.—SUITE 200
640 SPENCE LANE
NASHVILLE, TN 37217-1150
6153618726 Membars

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF

CERTWIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
TENNESSEE SOCIETY OF

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

e Board of Trustees of the

of Home Missions of the National
fation of Free Will Baptists of the
ed States of America, Inc.

och, Tennessee

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of the Board of Home
sions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists of the United

tes of America, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of December 31, 1994,
related statements of support and revenue, expenses and changes in
nces and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial
atemer are the responsibility of the Organization’s management. Our

ponsibilicty i{s to express an opinion on these financial statements based on

ir audit. Information for the year ended December 31, 1993 is presented for

om arative purposes only and was extracted from the financial statements
s d by the Organization for that year, on which an unqualified opinion

dated February 18, 1994 was expressed.

- Ve conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing
‘andards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to

. btain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of

il misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence

Supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit

4180 includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant

inates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
nt presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis

for our opinion.

., . _ In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Board of Home
“i8slons of the National Association of Free Will Baptists of the United

of America, Inc. as of December 31, 1994 and the results of its

tions and i{ts cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with

ally accepted accounting principles.

%M*%w

5L .
R

gen

February 2, 1995

| A-167




WWMMMM HATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS
wwmw
Balance Sheet QOF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.
DR G nd Rever XD Eer ag ChOAarn LK '
(With Comparative Totals for 1993) Wﬁﬁ
cmll ve lo 8 1o
ASSETS
Operating Plant otal AtE Pl
Fund Fund al Al] Operating Fund ant ___ Total All Funds
Cash - Note 11 $2 —1996 - 4 Unrestricted Restricted Fund 1994 1993
A 35,853 $ = t and revenue:
:ﬁi:fﬂiinifcfivﬁiiicg i " 135,694 sfii'zif $ erative program $ 80,206 § 379,882 § $ 460,088 § 387,351
tension J {gnated contributions -
(Loan Fund - Note 7 386.880 - e 6 626,631 1,388,040 2,014,671 1,771,992
H“""“t“r]’ - Note 1 10 073 386,880  3g agement fees - Note 7 60,000 60,000 60,800
ote receivable - Note 2 2 1“.0’3:" ' '-:.L, income 26 442 26.“2 30.“‘“
:ccmad interest receivable e  (loss) on disposal of .
;"‘Perr,y and equipment, at cost, and equipment 12,437
ess accumulated depreciation of in (loss) on disposal of
$50,352 - Notes 1 & 3 {nvestments ( 23,119)
Capitalized lease - Note & 15.511 66,374 66,374
Total assets . '—m_ gpport and revenue 793,279 1.767.922 2.561.201 2.239,921
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES i iacive axpacisis S 267 920 1.470.895
Liskilictes lissionary expenses 1,767,922 1,767,922 1,670,835
. 14.018 13,641
o ant fund —14.018
DeEereed eppensati S herd YO 8 S.856 ;s it oy wo 110 _son 2izan e
iy e . al
N:;::: annbln - related party - S 189,679 - i
B Xcess (deficiency) of support
.1.:1°t“d deferred revenue - | revenue over expenses 153,096 -0- ( 14,018) 139,078 (  76,572)
onary accounts - Notes 1 & 6 585,235 585,235 '
T - "
otal liabilities _780.770 ulp . :1$¢hnn and ¢ F.E 3 54
Commitments - Note 10 3 ' '
J, (deficit) -
Saucan. [ . “eginning of year (142.188) ____ -0- __ 72,725 (___69.463) _____7.109
3121‘1 e o
":ﬁuif::I:::"ﬁ in property sl Und balance (deficit) -
Total fund balances
—2.241 __66.374 — 69,615
Total 1liabilities and fund bal
e 2784.011 § 66,374
2850,385
Dotes to the financial statements, : :
%les to the financial statements.
.9 ==
"
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Statement of Cash Flows

(With Comparative Totals for 1993)

Operating Plant . 3 {
E Illu E I " i ' . .. .I._ . .. I
The Board of Home Missions of the National Association of Free

Will Baptists of the United States of America, Inc. is a nonprofit
organization affiliated with the National Association of Free Will

Excess (deficienc
y) of s
revenue over expenses MR .

Adjustments to reconcile met fncome $153,096  ($14,018) $139,078

to net cash provided by operating

'::i::::':E Baptists. The purpose of the Organization is to establish and support
A.Erti‘:¥1:: 14,018 14 5 Free Will Baptist Mission churches in the United States and Mexico.
- 018
(E:inz i:.. o disposal of Property - 940 The Organization is exempt from federal income tax under section
(Glin)ql pment 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code under a group exemption of the
08s on disposal of investments National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc.
Changes in operating assets and

liabilities: The following significant accounting policies have been followed

E::ﬁ:lll!) decrease in receivables ( 133,028) in the preparation of the financial statements:
Incre:::agd:acr-nl; in inventories ( -91&) E 133,028)
crease) in accounts 914) ¢
Xpenses Fund accounting
X (
:::;::: ::.cr-'.‘) in deferred " ( 321) ¢ To ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the
Incrall.a d:“ 25,596 use of resources available to the Organization, the accounts of the
(decrease) in restricted ' 25,596 e e o e otk

accounting. This is the procedure by which resources for various
purposes are classified for accounting and reporting purposes into funds
established according to their nature and purposes. Separate accounts
are maintained for each fund; however, in the accompanying financial
statements, funds that have similar characteristics have been combined
into fund groups. Accordingly, all financial transactions have been

deferred revenue

-—sz________M
142,001 -Q- 142.00]

Net cash provided by operating activities

Disposition of investments

chase of investments 194,667 - recorded and reported by fund group.
Collection o ( 22,170) i
Precsnde o n ;lﬂt!ftlﬂlivlh]_- 22 000 ( 22,170) ( 191,641)
’ RIS ey, = ' 22,000 - Property and equipment and depreciation
equipment
\ase of property and equipment Property and equipment is stated at acquisition cost.
(_71.667) Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the

estimated useful lives of the assets. The estimated useful lives range
from 3-20 years.

Cash equivalents

Net cash provided (used) by
investing activities

(—2.837) & _gam

Payments on notes payable

(
Net cash used b —£.261) (—6.761) The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with a
ed by financing activities (__6.761) ; maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.
Increase (decrease) in cas ;
h Inventory
and cash equivalents
Cas 127.4
h:hi.nd cash equivalents at 03 127,403 Inventory is stated at the lower of cost (first in, first out
c..: nning of year method) or market.
-l ot yary THVEISRE a2 108420 josaso _uaem
Joax $235 853 Restricted deferred revenue
gﬂfﬁlllfgi=i;ﬂllﬁlﬂlﬂlll o 1 Deferred revenues in the restricted funds result from
pa ing the year for interest § 186 . contributions which have been restricted by the donor for a specific
!_-II; i—u.i Lm | purpose. Revenue in the restricted funds is recognized only to the
5 . ! extent that related expenses have been incurred.
nn;nn_:n_;ha_tinlnninl_l:l:nlnn:l* |
=&
8.

A-170
A-171




Note 2 -

Note 3 -

Note 4 -

Note 5 -

' (Contimgd}

The financial information for the year ended December 11

presented for comparative pu
os
financial statement Prasengaiinn?,' 1a not intended to be a ¢

Note receivable

. 1993,
omplete

n t'h!

amount of $22,000., Th
31, 1994, e note was pald off during the year ended December

Property and equipment

A
sumnary of property and equipment is as follows:

Automoblle

offlce Furtlbare & s $ 27,460
Less: Accumulated depreciation {_fggligg)
66 3

Capitalized leages

The Na
Sillalng o z::::lvhs:ociatinn of Free Will Baptists purchased an office
The Board has ente a; ous departments and agencies of the denomination
building and agre ;e into an agreement to lease space in this new ‘
construction E:ied te contribute to the debt service costs during the
The cunstructg' od and to continue until the debt has been tatizsd
on period costs of $18,802 were capitalized in 1991.l;d

will be amortized over a
eriod
for the year amounted to g94é? of twenty years. Amortization expense

Referred compensation

The Board
supioyss bana; sz H;me Misslons provides deferred compensation for each
a formula combining a percent of salary and years of

service.
The compensation is payable to the employee when employment is

terminated.
recount. The following is a susmary of the deferred compensation
Balance at beginni
Contribution Enr t:E ;f;iﬂlr i
Missionaries
Administrative employees §5p315
Transfer and terminatfions 1;:;;;
Balance at end of year (§1§2,§39)

A-172

gote 6 ° Restricted deferred revenue
Change in restricted deferred tevenue 18 as follows:
i Missionary
- Accounts
Cooperative program $ 379,882
Designated contributions
| 1,864,554
Revenue recognized in the current year
(expenses) (_1.767.922)
Increase in deferred revenue 96,632
Balance, December 31, 1993 488,603
Balance, December 31, 1994 $ 585,235
Fote 7 - d sactio
The Board of Home Missions provides office space for and pays the
salaries of the employees of a related party, the Church Extenslon Loan
 Fund. During the year, the Church Extension Loan Fund paid the Board of
- ' Home Missions a management fee of $60,000 to reimburse the cost of the
office space and salaries. The Board of Home Misslons has invested
money in a demand note of the Church Extension Loan Fund. The balance
{n this investment at year end was $386,880. The Board of Home Missions
has a recelvable from the Church Extension Loan Fund in the amount of
$135,694.
Bote 8 - . Notes payable - related party

The note payable to Church Extension Loan Fund was repaid during

the year ended December 31, 1994.

See Note 7 for other related parties transactlons.

A-173
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Note 9 .

Lease THONI, HINTON & WARREN
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
THE SPENCE BLDG.—SUITE 200

Octnb.m Board of Home Missions 640 SPENCE LANE

T 1, 1990 with the entered into 4 ] NASHVILLE, TN 372171150
National Assoclation of ;:" Te 6153618726 Mombers -
e Will CERTIFED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Inc, for office
and stor e
amounted to $65,280. Th:su::.:;'th?;-:::t ;-’ﬁn
W

mortgages on the huilding are satisfied

The
future minimug lease Payments are as fo1}
ollows:

1995

1996 $ 65,280

1997 65,280

1998 65,280

1999 65,280 ;

Thereafter 65,280 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
587,520 ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

To the Board of Trustees of

the Board of Home Missions of the
National Association of Free Will Baptists

of the United States of America, Inc.

Note 10 . Commi

Our report on our audit of the basic financial statements of the
We conducted our audit

Note 11 . Con
3 Board of Home Missions for 1994 appears on page 1.
The Board maintains p— ' in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards for the purpose of
deposits in éxcess of the federall I - forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The
y - Schedule of functional expenses is presented for purposes of additional

insured amounts
- At Decembe
federally ingur r 31, 1994
as $135,853. » e  @nalysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in

~ the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly
~ 8tated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial

t==:2;,;g ,iﬁéhifﬁ; “ ==-JE%¢4¢¢L¢’
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; _

Salaries and wages
Payroll taxes

Housing allowance and
employee benefits
Employee savings

Cost of literature

Promotion expense

Utilities

Office expense

Printing and postage
Rent expense

Professional fees

Auto and travel expense
Board meeting expense
Insurance expense
Telephone

Interest expense
Amortization

Together Way Office
Miscellaneous

Total administrative expenses

Missionary expenses
Salary and wages
Employee benefits
Employee savings
Promotion expense
Printing and postage
Auto and travel expense
Insurance expense
Missionary land & buildings
Designated contributions
Miscellaneous other expense

Total missionary expenses

Plant fund
Depreciation

Total plant fund

Total expenses

$ 231,701 §

$ $ 231,701 § RUSLEBAONC:
12,446 5 Jond & Builing Fund
72,020 ; a
17,658 TR ‘B&hﬁﬂﬂﬂa
1,39 : g
26,636 9. ining § Posioge
5,350 8.2 sphone
10,174 Member Expense
79,835 91 .
65,280 63,18 ;
3,000 2,56 e
34,802 48,670 gether Way-WNAC
17,901 18,1 |
33,821 33,35
10,430
127
940
6,517
10,151

640,183

12,446
72,020
17,658
1,39
26,636
5,350
10,174
79,835
65,280
3,000
34,802
17,901
33,821
10,430
127
940
6,517
— 10,151
— 640,183

1,321,908

6,285

26,315

5,904

42,036

71,889

42,116

140,877

91,592

— 19,000

1.767.,922
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1,321,908
6,285
26,315
5,904
42,036
71,889
42,116
140,877
91,592

Roll Call Sunday

e Missions Department
Pr:';o“;ed Faith Budget for 1996

1995 Budget

1,673,000
85,000.00
27,0000
75,00000
15,000.00

__ 1500000

§1,950,000.00

$72,000.00
10,000.00
15,000.00
300000
400000
11,0000

1200000
$127,000.00

$250,000.00
45,000.00
10,000.00
9,000.00
13,00000
35,000.00

__ 800000
$370,000.00

$46,000.00
10,000.00
16,0000
600000
$78,000.00

$48,000.00
15,000.00

1200000
§75,000.00

$100,000.00
$2.700,000.00
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1996 Budget

§1,675,000.00
75,000.00
26,0000
47,0000
10,000.00

__140,000.00
§1,975,000.00

$82,000.00
11,0000
17,0000
350000
250000
700000

10,000.00
$133,000.00

$260,000.00
50,00000
10,00000
11,000.00
18,000.00
35,0000
60000
§390,000.00

$35,000.00
27,000.00
12,000.00

__600000
$80,000.00

$50,000.00
12,0000
1000000

§72,000.00
$100,000.00

§2,750,000.00




" Home Missions Department
Proposed Faith Budget for 1996

ant 2.72 %

Missionary
Maintenence
74.52%
Missionary
Salary Breakdown
General Director (25 years) 1994 1995 1996
Sy 5312574 $3289140 0
| m 16,800.00 16,800.00 Y
| e 2,000.00 210000 4
| ol Seaiy 0 0 4
Retirement (Savings Bonuss) 2,400.00 2,500.00 0
Insuronce: 317028 304954
Trovel 60,00 60.00 !
. life 31032 286,68 0
Health 232548 251052 0
:, lﬁﬂ 47448 192.36 0
| 55,6277
[l B $55,627.76 $57.340.96
‘ AssodS;!wa Director (17 years)
I | $30,362.28 $32,088.36 $34,232.88
* I . m 10,800.00 10,800.00 10,800.00
o 2,300.00 240000 250000
| o | 0 0 0
I etirement (Savings Bonus) 2,000.00 2,150.00 2,300.00
| Isuonce 449916 : '
| zm - o 551,68 6,281 58
| }L':m 31032 286,68 233:2
| sk 3488.28 477048 5533.68
| n 640,56 40152 40152
1 - 549961 44 $52.957.04 $56,114.76
| Direds‘::v of Development (5 years)
| _ $22,601 88
J - 2 $23 96304 $26,001.77
. o~ , 16,800.00 16,800.00
i oy ZSCR.W 2,600.00 2,700.00
_ | 0
lﬂamm[‘.immgs Bonus) 780,00 210000 ugm
SUranGe: 317028 304956 345120
T 60,00 60.00 60.00
Hﬁe 31032 286,68 286,68
| ;&h 2,3;3:3 251052 291216
i . 192.36 19236
o .
- 585216 $48,512.60 $51.15297
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1994 1995
§23,651.16 $24.396.32
ot 1.809.60 }’ﬁ%
..'.._: . I m ; |
- 'zzg.sz 19428
20952 19428
0 0
0 0
% $26,870.28 §27756.88
unications (17 years
s 5)31,529.1.5 ss%gggg
Syl Sevi 141176 :
R - Bonu) 1,450.00 6,050,00
o 801276 2989.56
20952 286.68
" 716268 251052
64056 19236
U g $43,403.68 54405012
3y cwlation/Secretary (8 years
| :f Sy (o) $16,534.44 §17,055.48
i Socol Secuity 1264 64 1,305.20
1t Refirement (Savings Bonus) 800.00 85278
™ hsurance: 212 289716
lie 0952 19428
- Heglth 232548 251052
© Demd 23124 19236
e ot SRR ST082
| Publications Editor (23 years)
Soloy $25,570.48 $26,375.96
-~ Socil Securty 1.956.24 2017.60
Retisement (Savings Bonus) 1,20000 132000
~ Insuronce: 253500 2897.16
| life 20952 19428
| Health 232548 251052
Dentol 0 19236
Total 3126172 §32,610.72
loan Fund Secretary (5 yeors
o Salory 15w $16,201.64 §16,712.28
Socal Secwrity 1.239.68 127868
Retirement (Savings Bonus) 300.00 835.62
Insuronce: 253500 2897.16
lie 20952 19428
Heatth 232548 251052
Dental 0 19236
Total $2027632 §21.72374
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1996
§25,421.24
1,944.80
1,400.00
19428
19428
&
S+
$28,96032
$33,888.40
259272
7,050.00
124228
124228
0
&+
S44.773.40
§17,772.04
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838 61
329880
19428
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1923%
§23319.5
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
$17414.28
133224
870.72
3298.80
19428
291216
192.36
§2291604




1994 1995

Secrest;ury (5 years) e |
%r{m $16,201.64 $16,71228 SN4Um
e 123968 27868 IBu.
e ) 300.00 835.62 800 .

" 276432 288768 32893 '
. 2323;:3 184,80 184,80 .
e 325, 251052 2912.16
L 214 192.36 19236 |
$20,505.64 $21,714.26 T |
o5t amended and Restated Charter ".
! e Board of Home Missions of the -?

1. The name of the Corporation s 0
The Board of Home Missions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc.

2. The Corporation’s principal office is located at- |
5233 Mount View Road, Antioch, Davidson County, Tennessee 37013

3. The Corporation’s registered agent and address:
Roy L. Thomas, 5233 Mount View Road, Antioch, Tennessee 37013

4. The duration of this public benefit Corporation is perpetual

5. The Corporation shall have no members. |

Article |
The Corporation is o Nonprofit Religi ,
i gious Corporation as defined by the Ten
fﬁi;ﬂlgﬂﬁll_m efseq. and more specifically as o Nonprolif Whu';'[ eses g oporons o 0
i lsCorPDfuImns}?lIhuveundbeﬁlfﬂiedrouerﬁsaullm.hkhu"un m:‘._ Corvorch
iedtumﬂ::? "]ﬂ}'_huve u"dFIE",JSE under the lows of the State of Tennessee mmineﬁmmmwm b
'mitations contained in the Internal Revenue Code fo retin itsstous as an exempt rﬂligium:nwm
" Article Il
orporate Pllrposes J
The purpose for which the i
°"’"°"‘.'°"'"=ﬁe: &mmumnm“thhﬁﬂhmu&ulﬂddh“_

Article IlI
Management of Corporation
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“The overall direction of the Corporation shall be vested in a Board of Trustees. The management and operation in
wardonce with the overall direction of the Corporation, shall be the responsibility of the Corporate officers. The Trustees
‘dallbe elected by the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc., in accordance with its Constitution and By-Lows.

Article IV
Corporation’s Powers As Trustee

“The Corporation shall receive and odminister funds and properties of all kinds for the above purposes, and to that end,
e Corporation is authorized to take and to hold by bequest, devise, gift, purchase, loan or lease, either absolutely or in trust,
forsaid purposes or any of them, any property, real, personal, or mixed, without limitation as to amount or value, in accor-
donce with such limitations, as may be imposed by law or by provision of this Amended and Restoted Charter: to sell, con-
oy ond dispose of any such property or fo invest and reinvest the principal thereof, and to deal with and expend such prin-
L or the income therefrom for any of the purposes of the Corporation, either by dired action of the Corporation or by means
olirust created by it, without limitation, except such limitation, if any, as may be contained in the instrument under which such
| findsor property are received; to receive any property, real, personal, or mixed, in trust, under the terms of any deed, will,

deed of trust, or other trust instrument consistent with the purposes of the Corporation, in administering the same o carry out
fe directions and exercise the powers contained in the instrument under which the property is received, induding the ex-
penditure of the principal os well as the income for one or more such purposes, if authorized and directed in the instrument
under which it s received, to receive, take fitle to, hold and use the proceeds and income of real estate, personal estate, stocks,
~ bonds; obligations, and other securities of any person or persons, corporation or corporations, domestic or foreign for the pur-
- poses of the Corporation. The Corporation is spedfically authorized to serve as a Trustee of any and all funds donated o ifs
e upon specified terms and conditions consistent with its nonprofit religious and educational purposes. Furthermore, it may
F!_ml.i'liweeunmspeu'!icI|=.'m|sundi:nndiﬁunsolnnv;undullfunds';.uuIongﬂsiﬁsuI)n=.-nei'|ciuryIhereurnrler.

Article V
. Dissolution

| _ Inthe event of the dissolution of this Corporation, any asses of the organization then remaining shall be conveyed
| Tothe National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc., which organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1954 os amended or under successor provisions of the Code as may be in effect at the fime of dissolution.

- Article VI
. Amendments

. This Charter may be amended upon a two-thirds majority vote of the entire Board of Trustees consistent with the
~euared general programs, objects, Charter, By-Laws and purposes of the National Association of Free Will Bapfists, Inc.,
' -‘ﬂﬂﬁino manner:

1) The written omendment shall be submitted ot a regular or spedial meeting of the Board and upon the pro-
Posed written amendment being induded in the nofice for said meeting; and

2} Uponits adoption, the some will be included in the Board's Report to the next regulor annual session of the

!!u Association for discussion only; and
“3) Thereafter, the Board will reconsider the Charter amendment in light of the discussion at the annual session
hhmnl Association and the Board must again approve the Charter omendment or an amendment thereof and

esent the same to the next regulor annual session of the National Association for approval; and

%) Only upon the approval of said proposed amendment ot the next regular annual session of the National As-
shall the Charter omendment be finally approved by the Board and filed of record with the Secretary of State.

| e the undersigned, us Trustees constitufing the Board of Trustees of The Board of Home Missions, do hereby oc-

MOwldge that this Amended and Resloisd Charles was odopted of the recommendation of the General Boord by fhe
avention of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc., meeting on the day of L1995,




i
I

bers of the Board of Trustees of The Board of Home Missions of the Nuﬁmullﬁoduﬁunofﬁue’ﬁiilﬂmim,h_'

Bvuﬁix'mgmysignutumherefo,I,RwLThmnm,mnﬁyﬁmlwﬁmadﬂnsigmrﬁolﬂnh“ﬁ
ed this day of 1995, dat-

Roy L. Thomas, General Director
Sworn and subscribed fo before me on the day of , 1995.

Notary

BY-LAWS AND RULES OF DECORUM OF
THE BOARD OF HOME MISSIONS OF THE
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC.

|
Organization, Objective and Purposes

I Organization. The Home Missions Board of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc., (the “Corpo-
ration”) is a nonprofit Corporation organized under the laws of the State of Tennessee.

2. Office. The Corporation shall maintain its principal office in Antioch, Tennessee or such other place within the
State of Tennessee as determined by the Board of Trustees.

3. Objedive and purposes. To implement, promote, carry on and maintain Home Missionary Work in accordane
with the tenets and docirines of the Free Will Bapfists s set forth by the National Association of Free Will Bapfists, Inc.

||
Board of Trustees

The Board of Trustees shall be considered the same os a Board of Directors.

1. Number, eledtion and outhority of Trustees. The Board of Trustees shall be composed of nine members who are
elected by the National Association for a ferm of six years. Hmtaﬂmummhaunungedsuﬁmﬂwmimhwd
three biennially. A Trustee shall serve no more than two full consecutive ferms. The Trustees shall oct in their Trustee capoc
ty only as a Board and individual Trustees have no power o act for the Corporation without prior speific Board outhority. The
Board shall institute the overall program of the Corporation and the officers shall supervise and odminister its operation. The
Board shall be responsible for the adions of the Corporation to the National Association of Free Wil Bapfiss, Inc.

2. Qualificotion of Trustee. Eoch Trustee shall hold membership in a regular Free Will Baptist Church that belongs 08
Free Will Bapist District or State Assodiafion, or fo a church which is recognized by the National Assodiation as being affiiated.

3. Reports to the National Association. The Board shall prepare an annual budget of its proposed finandiol &
penditures at the beginning of each fiscal year and shall present the same for approval o the National Assodation along
with a properly qualified independent audit with an unqualified opinion on the Corporation’s fiscal condition. |

4. Yocandes. The Board of Trustees may seek to replace on an od interim basis irregular vacancies that may 0¢
cur among its members for any reason by requesting the General Board of the National Association of Free Will Bap-
fists, Inc., to fill soid vaconcies.

5. EmmlﬂmﬂnNMthmuwmnhrmmlmdnllmmwmd#
to dedare the Trustee position vacant for any cause deemed valid by said Association and to elect successors o those who
may thus be removed from office.

6. M.Mhddhﬁ%hﬂ%ﬁﬂhﬂﬂhuu&mmmmmwﬂhﬂ
authority as the Board of Trustees shall grant when the Board of Trustees is not in session. Tl'termml:nar,alwiﬂﬂud
meetings of the Executive Committee is o be determined and changed as the Board of Trustees may from time to fimé
dired. The General Director shall be a non-voting Ex Officio member of this Executive Committee.

. Regular and special meetings. The Board of Trustees shall set the time, occasion o place of the annual meet-
ings of the Board of Trustees which thereafter may be held without notice. Special meetings may be held at any fimé
upon the call of the General Director or upon the call of three Trustees. Notice and purpose of such special meefings
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all be in writing postmarked at least two weeks before the meeting.

= 8. Quorum. A Quorum shall consist of at least six duly elected Trustees and o majority vote of the Trustees pre-
ant shall decide the issues brought before the meeting except as otherwise required by the Charter, By-Laws or the
noard of Trustees of this Corporation and/or by the National Assodiation.

9. (ompensation and expenses. Trustees shall serve as such without compensation. Expenses incurred in connedion
with the performance of their official duties may be reimbursed to Trustees upon approval of the Board of Trustees. A Trustee
shall not be preduded from serving the Corporation in any other capacity nor from receiving compensation for such services.

11|
Officers of the Board of Trustees
Election and Duties

1. Officers. The officers of the Board of Trustees shall be the Chairman of the Board, Vice Chairman, and Secretary.

2. Election and term. Each of the officers shall be elected by the Board of Trustees for one year beginning with
the regular annual meeting of the Board and they shall serve until their respective successors are elected.

3. Chairman of the Board. The Chairman of the Board shall preside ot all meetings of the Board of Trustees ex-
wpt when he direds or in his absence the Vice Chairman shall preside. The Chairman shall perform all the duties and
have all the powers commonly incident to his office and shall carry out the directions of the Board of Trustees.

4. Vice Choirman. The Vice Chairman of the Corporation shall perform all the duties and have all the powers
wmmonly incident fo his office and shall have other powers and perform other duties as may be assigned to him by the
(hairman and/or the Board of Trustees. The Vice Chairman shall preside af the meetings of the Board of Trustees when
the Chairman diredts or in his absence.

5. Secetary. The Secretary shall perform all the duties and have all the powers commonly incident to his office
and shall have other powers and perform other duties as may be assigned to him by the Board of Trustees. He shall
keep the minutes of all the meetings of the Board of Trustees.

[\
Corporate Officers

1. Officers. The officers of the Corporation shall be the General Director, Associate Diredlor, Secretary and Treo-
surer. The officers of the Corporation shall not be members of the Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees may from
fime to time eledt other officers as it may deem proper. Any two officers, except those of General Director and Secretary,
may be filled by the same person.

2. Election and term. Each of the Corporate officers shall be elected by the Board of Trustees and shall serve un-
fil their respective successors are chosen subject to the direction of the Board of Trustees.

3. General Direclor. The General Diredtor shall be employed by the Board of Trustees. The General Director shall
be the Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation. The General Diredor shall perform all the duties and have all the powers
@mmonly incident to the office of President and shall have other powers and other duties as may be assigned fo
him by the Board of Trustees. The General Direcior shall be o non-voting Ex Offido member of the Board of Trustees.

4. Associgte Diredors. The Associate Director shall perform all the duties and have all the powers commonly in-
tident 1o the office of Vice President and shall have other powers and perform other duties as may be assigned fo him
by the General Director. The Board of Trustees may from time fo fime elect Associate Directors assigning fo their office
such responsibilities as they may deem wise and necessary.

3. Secretary. The Secretary shall perform all the duties and have all the powers commonly inddent o his office and
shall have other powers and perform other duties as may be assigned to him by the General Director. He shall have charge
ofoll Corporate books and records except for such financial books and records as are the responsibility of the Treasurer

6. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall be the Corporate chief fiscal agent and shall perform all the duties and have
"!ﬂpoﬂmmmrrmlyinddemmhisuﬁimundshnllhanoﬂmmuundpedommiwrdmiesusmwbemigmd
o h!m by the General Director. He may be required by the Board of Trustees to give bond for the faithful performance
ofhis duties, in the sum and with the sureties os may be required. As the Corporate chief fiscal agent, he shall have the
@re and custody of all funds, securities, valuable papers, and accounts of the Corporation.

7. icers. The General Director shall hold office at the pleasure of the Board of Trustees. The oth-
®r officers of the Corporation shall hold office at the pleasure of the General Director and the Board of Trustees. Any

or appointed officer may be removed at any time with or without cause upon the affirmative vote of the major-
fy of the Board. Any vacancy occurring in any office shall be filled upon the recommendation of the General Director
tnd the vote of the Board of Trustees.

8. Salaries. The salary of the General Direcior shall be fixed by the Board of Trustees or the Executive Commit-
%e. The salaries of all other salaried officers of the Corporation shall be fixed upon recommendation of the General Di-
fedlor by the Board of Trustees.
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V
Contruds, Loans and Checks

1. Controds. The Board of Trustees may authorize any officer or officers, agent or agents to enter into.
tract or execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation, and such authos 20,000
be general or confined to specific instances. - R

2. Loans. No loans shall be contracied on behalf of the Corporation and no evidences of indeblednesssh B e e S 50,000
issued in its name unless authorized by a resolution of the Board of Trustees. Such authority may be general or ¢ BRI ... 555 s AR SR s e 7,500
fined to specific instances; provided, however, no loans shall be made by the Corporation fo its Trustees or officers whi cd'\oddd .................................. 90,000
oreprobibied by TCA Seon 48-58-303, - Biurch Exension Loan FUnd........orr 0 s 37,000

8. Chdsond other e Al hds,rfs o e ordes o he poymentof mone, s ol N
denies ofindoblednsssued i the name o he Corporaionshll e signd by suchofcer o offcers, agent oo oo ... ,
the Corporation and in such manner as shall from time to time be determined by resolution of the Board of Trustess, e

Vi

Limiting and Indemnifying the Liability of Trustees _

..................... 3,000 |
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poration. The Trustees and/or Officers shall not be personally liable to the Corporation for monetary damages for breach of o fidu-
dary duty provided; however, this provision shall not efiminate or limit the liability of  Trustee and/or Officer for any breah
Trustee's and/or Officer’s duty of loyalty or for ads not in good faith or which involve an intentional miscondud or violg-

T 10,000 it
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B Oy oo At
fion of law or for an unlowful distribution pursuant hereunder TCA Sedion 48-58-601. Further, the Trustees are i ] by the
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such contract shall be opproved or ratified by an affirmative vote af any meeting of the Board of Trustees by amajori- = 0 =70 =

............. 1,000
ty of the Trustees. Thﬂwhthmﬁwdmllhmmmmmhmmingﬂwuwlmmﬁmdgﬂ MONIONG ..eecnenrarerssnessassssnssssssansssssass

from 1,000
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Further, no Trustee shall be liable to account to the Corporation for any profit realized by him from o through any |

contract or transadtion ratified or approved os aforesaid. : |
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Proposed State Goals for 1996
Home Missions Department

1996 Goal
$250,000
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1. Written consent. Whenever the Trustees of this Corporation are required or permitted to